
 
Matt Russell, Mayor/Ward III 

Brandon Self, Ward I 
Garry Wilson, Ward II 

Christopher Updike, Ward III 
Jennifer Mitchell, Ward IV 

Eric Franklin, Ward I 
Gerry Pool, Ward II 

Jim Deichman, Ward IV 
 
 

AGENDA 
City Council Meeting 

Republic Community Center 711 E. Miller Rd.  

August 25, 2020 at 6:30 PM 

Call Meeting to Order 

Opening Prayer 

Pledge of Allegiance to the United States Flag 

Citizen Participation 

Consent Agenda 

1. Approve City Council Regular Session Minutes of August 18, 2020 

2. As per RSMo. 109.230(4), City records that are on file in the City Clerk’s office and have met the 
retention schedule will be destroyed in compliance with the guidelines established by the 
Secretary of State’s office. 

3. Approve Scrivener’s Error correction of two duplicated Resolution numbers. 

4. Approve Utility Billing Adjustments. 

Board, Commission, and Committee Schedule 

Old Business and Tabled Items 

5. 20-29 An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Republic, Missouri, Amending the Zoning 
Code and Official Map by Changing the Classification of Approximately 0.91 Acres, Located at 
317 South Main Street, from Local Commercial (C-1) to General Commercial (C-2). 

6. 20-30 An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Republic, Missouri, Vacating Right-Of-Way 
at 1700 South Empire Avenue. 

7. 20-31 An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Republic, Missouri, Vacating a Portion of 
West Carnahan Street. 

8. 20-32 An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Republic, Missouri, Authorizing the City 

Administrator to Enter into an Infrastructure Development Agreement with Shuyler Ridge, LLC, 

for Infrastructure for Phase 3 of the Lakes at Shuyler Ridge Residential Subdivision. 

9. 20-33 An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Republic, Missouri, Approving the Final Plat 

of the Monte Cristo Phase Nine Subdivision. 

10. A Public Hearing of the City Council of the City of Republic, Missouri, Setting the 2020 Property 

Tax Levies for the City of Republic, Missouri. 

11. 20-34 An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Republic, Missouri, Setting the 2020 
Property Tax Levies for the City of Republic, Missouri. 

12. 20-35 An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Republic, Missouri, Amending the Municipal 
Code of the City of Republic, Missouri, by Amending Title III, “Traffic Code,” Chapter 380, “Vehicle 
Equipment,” Article II, “Other Equipment, by repealing Section 380.190, “Headgear Required – 
Motorcycles or Motortricycles.”  

1



 

13. 20-36 An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Republic, Missouri, Authorizing the City 

Administrator to Enter into a Development Agreement with Rankin Development, LLC and Drury 

University for Public Improvements to the Garton Business Park. 

New Business (First Reading of Ordinances) 

14. 20-37 An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Republic, Missouri, Authorizing the 

Execution of a First Supplemental STP-Urban Program Agreement with the Missouri Highways 

and Transportation Commission for the Design and Right of Way Acquisition for the Extension of 

the Shuyler Creek Trail. 

15. 20-38 An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Republic, Missouri, Authorizing the City 

Administrator to Enter into a Development Agreement with Convoy of Hope for Water Line 

Public Improvements. 

Other Business (Resolutions) 

16. 20-R-30 A Resolution of the City Council, of the City of Republic, Missouri, Authorizing the 

Purchase of Radios for the Police Department. 

17. 20-R-31 A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Republic, Missouri, Awarding the Final 

Design of the Wastewater Treatment Plant, State Revolving Fund Assistance, and Wastewater 

Collections System Upgrade Design, and Authorizing the Related Task Order No. 10. 

18. 20-R-32 A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Republic, Missouri, Appointing Authorized 

Signers with Bank of Missouri. 

Finance Report 

Reports from Staff 

Executive Session:  No further action, other than announcing adjournment by the Mayor, shall take 
place after an Executive Session that is scheduled as the last matter on the Agenda unless otherwise 
stated on the Agenda or as allowed per RSMo. 610.02. 

1. RSMo 610.021.1 Pending and/or potential litigation. Closed session. Closed vote. Closed record.  

2. RSMo 610.021.2 Real estate acquisition. Closed session. Closed vote. Closed record.  

3. RSMo 610.021.3 Hiring, firing, promotion, or disciplining personnel. Closed session. Closed vote. 
Closed record.  

Adjournment 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Individuals addressing the Council are asked to step to the microphone and clearly state their name and 

address before speaking. In accordance with ADA guidelines, if you need special accommodations to 
attend any city meeting, please notify the City Clerk’s Office at 732-3140 at least three days prior to the 

scheduled meeting. All meetings are tape recorded for public viewing. 

2



 

 
1 | P a g e  

C i t y  C o u n c i l  M e e t i n g ,  A u g u s t  1 8 ,  2 0 2 0  

Matt Russell, Mayor/Ward III 
Brandon Self, Ward I 

Garry Wilson, Ward II 
Christopher Updike, Ward III 

Jennifer Mitchell, Ward IV 

Eric Franklin, Ward I 
Gerry Pool, Ward II 

Jim Deichman, Ward IV 
 
 

MINUTES 
City Council Meeting 

Community Center 711 E. Miller Rd.  

August 18, 2020 at 6:30 PM 

Call Meeting to Order 

The regular session meeting of the City Council of the City of Republic, Greene County, Missouri, was 
called to order by Mayor Matt Russell at 6:32 p.m. at the Republic Community Center. Council Members 
in attendance were: Eric Franklin, Jim Deichman, Garry Wilson, Brandon Self, Christopher Updike, Matt 
Russell, Jennifer Mitchell, and Gerry Pool.  Others in attendance were: City Administrator David 
Cameron, Assistant City Administrator Jared Keeling,  Assistant City Administrator Lisa Addington, 
Finance Director Debbie Parks, Lieutenant Jamie Burks, City Attorney Scott Ison, Public Information 
Officer Mike Landis, Principal Planner Karen Haynes, Public Works Director Andrew Nelson, and City 
Clerk Laura Burbridge. 

Opening Prayer 

Opening prayer was led by David Cameron. 

Pledge of Allegiance to the United States Flag 

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mayor Matt Russell. 

Mayor's Announcements, Appointments, and Vote 

1. Election of Acting Mayor Pro Tem 

Mayor Russell asked Mr. Ison to speak regarding an Acting Mayor Pro Tem.  Scott Ison explained the 
need to elect an Acting Mayor Pro Tem in the event that Mayor Russell was unable to attend a meeting 
until the April municipal election.  Mayor Russell agreed it would be a good idea.  Mayor Russell opened 
it up for nominations.  Mayor Russell acting as Council Member of Ward III nominated Council Member 
Franklin for the position.  Council Member Deichman seconded.  The vote was 7 Aye-Deichman, Pool, 
Russell, Self, Wilson, Updike, and Mitchell.  0 Nay.  Council Member Franklin abstained.  Motion Carried. 

Citizen Participation 

Mayor Russell opened Citizen Participation at 6:36 p.m. No one came forward so Mayor Russell closed 
Citizen Participation at 6:36 p.m. 

Consent Agenda 

Motion was made by Council Member Wilson and seconded by Council Member Pool to approve the 
consent agenda. The vote was 8 Aye-Deichman, Russell, Pool, Franklin, Self, Wilson, Updike and 
Mitchell. 0 Nay. Motion Carried. 

1. Approve City Council Regular Session Minutes of July 21, 2020 

2. As per RSMo. 109.230(4), City records that are on file in the City Clerk’s office and have met the 
retention schedule will be destroyed in compliance with the guidelines established by the 
Secretary of State’s office. 

3. Approve Vendor List. 

 

 

3

Item 1.



 

 
 2 | P a g e  

C i t y  C o u n c i l  M e e t i n g ,  A u g u s t  1 8 ,  2 0 2 0  

Board, Commission, and Committee Schedule 
City Council Meeting                                       August 25, 2020 
Board of Adjustment Meeting                    September 3, 2020 
Planning & Zoning Meeting                       September 14, 2020 
City Council Meeting                                       September 15, 2020 

Old Business and Tabled Items 

4. 20-27 An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Republic, Missouri, to Establish a Procedure 

for Disclosing Potential Conflicts of Interest and Substantial Interests for Certain Officials.   

Motion was made by Council Member Pool and seconded by Council Member Franklin to have 
the second reading of Bill 20-27 by title only.  The vote was 8 Aye-Franklin, Pool, Russell, 
Deichman, Mitchell, Updike, Wilson, and Self.  0 Nay.  Motion Carried.  Scott Ison was available 
to answer any questions from Council.  Council Member Wilson motioned for the passage of Bill 
20-27.  Council Member Franklin seconded.  A roll call vote was taken.  The vote was 8 Aye-Self, 
Russell, Updike, Franklin, Pool, Mitchell, Deichman, and Wilson. 0 Nay.  Motion Carried. 
 

5. 20-28 An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Republic, Missouri, Approving the 

Annexation of Approximately 5.0 Acres of Land Located at 688 South Kansas Avenue and 

Adjacent Right-of-Way. 

Motion was made by Council Member Deichman and seconded by Council Member Mitchell to 
have the second reading of Bill 20-28 by title only.  The vote was 8 Aye-Franklin, Pool, Russell, 
Deichman, Mitchell, Updike, Wilson, and Self.  0 Nay.  Motion Carried.  Karen Haynes was 
available to answer any questions from Council.  Council Member Deichman motioned for the 
passage of Bill 20-28.  Council Member Pool seconded.  A roll call vote was taken.  The vote was 
8 Aye-Mitchell, Self, Deichman, Wilson, Franklin, Pool, Updike, and Russell. 0 Nay.  Motion 
Carried. 
 

New Business (First Reading of Ordinances) 

6. 20-29 An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Republic, Missouri, Amending the Zoning 
Code and Official Map by Changing the Classification of Approximately 0.91 Acres, Located at 
317 South Main Street, from Local Commercial (C-1) to General Commercial (C-2). 

Council Member Mitchell motioned for the first reading of Bill 20-29 by title only. 
Council Member Franklin seconded. The vote was 8 Aye-Self, Franklin, Pool, Wilson, Deichman, 
Russell, Mitchell, and Updike. 0 Nay. Motion Carried. Karen Haynes provided an overview of 
the bill. Todd Wright spoke in favor of the bill.  Mayor Russell reminded Council that this was a 
first read and to get with Ms. Haynes with any questions prior to the next meeting. 

7. 20-30 An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Republic, Missouri, Vacating Right-Of-
Way at 1700 South Empire Avenue. 

Council Member Franklin motioned for the first reading of Bill 20-30 by title only. 
Council Member Pool seconded. The vote was 8 Aye-Self, Franklin, Pool, Wilson, Deichman, 
Russell, Mitchell, and Updike. 0 Nay. Motion Carried. Karen Haynes provided an overview of 
the bill. Mayor Russell reminded Council that this was a first read and to get with Ms. Haynes 
with any questions prior to the next meeting. 
 

4

Item 1.



 

 
 3 | P a g e  

C i t y  C o u n c i l  M e e t i n g ,  A u g u s t  1 8 ,  2 0 2 0  

8. 20-31 An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Republic, Missouri, Vacating a Portion of 
West Carnahan Street. 

Council Member Mitchell motioned for the first reading of Bill 20-31 by title only. 
Council Member Franklin seconded. The vote was 8 Aye-Self, Franklin, Pool, Wilson, Deichman, 
Russell, Mitchell, and Updike. 0 Nay. Motion Carried. Karen Haynes provided an overview of 
the bill. Mayor Russell reminded Council that this was a first read and to get with Ms. Haynes 
with any questions prior to the next meeting. 

9. 20-32 An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Republic, Missouri, Authorizing the City 

Administrator to Enter into an Infrastructure Development Agreement with Shuyler Ridge, 

LLC, for Infrastructure for Phase 3 of the Lakes at Shuyler Ridge Residential Subdivision. 

Council Member Deichman motioned for the first reading of Bill 20-32 by title only. 
Council Member Pool seconded. The vote was 8 Aye-Self, Franklin, Pool, Wilson, Deichman, 
Russell, Mitchell, and Updike. 0 Nay. Motion Carried. Karen Haynes provided an overview of 
the bill. Mayor Russell reminded Council that this was a first read and to get with Ms. Haynes 
with any questions prior to the next meeting. 

10. 20-33 An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Republic, Missouri, Approving the Final 

Plat of the Monte Cristo Phase Nine Subdivision. 

Council Member Pool motioned for the first reading of Bill 20-33 by title only. Council Member 
Updike seconded. The vote was 8 Aye-Self, Franklin, Pool, Wilson, Deichman, Russell, Mitchell, 
and Updike. 0 Nay. Motion Carried. Karen Haynes provided an overview of the bill. Mayor 
Russell reminded Council that this was a first read and to get with Ms. Haynes with any 
questions prior to the next meeting. 

11. 20-34 An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Republic, Missouri, Setting the 2020 
Property Tax Levies for the City of Republic, Missouri. 

Council Member Deichman motioned for the first reading of Bill 20-34 by title only. 
Council Member Pool seconded. The vote was 8 Aye-Self, Franklin, Pool, Wilson, Deichman, 
Russell, Mitchell, and Updike. 0 Nay. Motion Carried. Debbie Parks provided an overview of 
the bill. Mayor Russell reminded Council that this was a first read and to get with Ms. Parks 
with any questions prior to the next meeting. 

12. 20-35 An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Republic, Missouri, Amending the 
Municipal Code of the City of Republic, Missouri, by Amending Title III, “Traffic Code,” Chapter 
380, “Vehicle Equipment,” Article II, “Other Equipment, by repealing Section 380.190, 
“Headgear Required – Motorcycles or Motortricycles.”  

Council Member Mitchell motioned for the first reading of Bill 20-35 by title only. 
Council Member Updike seconded. The vote was 8 Aye-Self, Franklin, Pool, Wilson, Deichman, 
Russell, Mitchell, and Updike. 0 Nay. Motion Carried. Scott Ison provided an overview of the bill. 
Mayor Russell reminded Council that this was a first read and to get with Mr. Ison with any 
questions prior to the next meeting. 

13. 20-36 An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Republic, Missouri, Authorizing the City 

Administrator to Enter into a Development Agreement with Rankin Development, LLC and 

Drury University for Public Improvements to the Garton Business Park. 

Council Member Franklin motioned for the first reading of Bill 20-36 by title only. 
Council Member Updike seconded. The vote was 8 Aye-Self, Franklin, Pool, Wilson, Deichman, 

5

Item 1.



 

 
 4 | P a g e  

C i t y  C o u n c i l  M e e t i n g ,  A u g u s t  1 8 ,  2 0 2 0  

Russell, Mitchell, and Updike. 0 Nay. Motion Carried. David Cameron provided an overview of 
the bill. Andrew Nelson and Scott Ison also provided information to Council regarding this 
bill.  Mayor Russell reminded Council that this was a first read and to get with Mr. Cameron 
with any questions prior to the next meeting. 

Other Business (Resolutions) 

14. 20-R-25 A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Republic, Missouri, Approving a 
Preliminary Plat for Oakwood Heights 1st Addition, A Residential Subdivision Consisting of 
Approximately 4.30 Acres Located in the 2000 Block of East Hines Street. 

Motion was made by Council Member Wilson and seconded by Council Member Pool to 
approve Resolution 20-R-25.  Karen Haynes provided an overview of the Resolution.  The vote 
was 8 Aye-Self, Franklin, Pool, Wilson, Deichman, Russell, Updike, and Mitchell.  0 Nay.  Motion 
Carried. 

15. 20-R-26 A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Republic, Missouri, Authorizing the 

Purchase of One Police Vehicle. 

Motion was made by Council Member Wilson and seconded by Council Member Mitchell to 
approve Resolution 20-R-26.  Jamie Burks provided an overview of the Resolution.  David 
Cameron notified Council that this was not a budgeted item; however due to the savings this 
year in salaries of vacant positions, the expense will not exceed the budget.  The vote was 8 Aye-
Self, Franklin, Pool, Wilson, Deichman, Russell, Updike, and Mitchell.  0 Nay.  Motion Carried. 

16. 20-R-27 A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Republic, Missouri, Authorizing the 

Purchase of Waterline Material for the Garton Business Park Extension. 

Motion was made by Council Member Pool and seconded by Council Member Deichman to 
approve Resolution 20-R-27.  Andrew Nelson provided an overview of the Resolution.  The vote 
was 8 Aye-Self, Franklin, Pool, Wilson, Deichman, Russell, Updike, and Mitchell.  0 Nay.  Motion 
Carried. 

Reports from Staff 

Report from City Administrator: 

City Administrator David Cameron shared that development agreements are a good thing and it makes 
him smile knowing things are moving in a positive direction.  Mr. Cameron stated we will have more 
agreements presented to Council soon. Mr. Cameron shared he appreciates the staff's growth mindset 
and that we are growing the right way, not just for the sake of growing.  Mr. Cameron expressed his 
appreciation to the development community for partnering with us.  Mr. Cameron said he hears 
regularly how refreshing it is to work and partner with us.  Mr. Cameron shared he appreciates Scott's 
work on drafting the agreements and cleaning them up.  He stated he appreciates the relationships 
developed through these agreements and anticipates a developer's agreement with Convoy of Hope 
soon.   

City Administrator David Cameron stated MoDOT has been a great partner to our community lately.  He 
spoke about the milling and overlay they did on US 60 Highway at night and commended them for re-
striping.  Mr. Cameron stated he looks forward to the 60 Highway/Highway 174 improvements.  Mr. 
Cameron said it is a nice-looking highway that benefits us all. 

City Administrator David Cameron spoke about the budget and notified Council the finance report will 
be next week.  Mr. Cameron reported the sales tax numbers are in for August and we are up 36% from 

6

Item 1.



 

 
 5 | P a g e  

C i t y  C o u n c i l  M e e t i n g ,  A u g u s t  1 8 ,  2 0 2 0  

last year at the same time.  Mr. Cameron reminded Council we had projected a 40% decrease.  Mr. 
Cameron stated we are not going to just open the checkbook to start spending not knowing the 2021 
economic outlook.  Mr. Cameron reported we are bringing back some of the vacant positions and 
moving forward with positions originally expected to be filled in 2021. 

City Administrator David Cameron gave kudos to Mike Landis for his work on the new website. 

City Administrator David Cameron notified Council he has authorized work to resume on the Council 
Chambers at Municipal Court and with our nice new equipment, we will be able to see the maps on the 
screens.  Mr. Cameron reported our financial position is strong enough to sustain the city even if there is 
a decline.  He reminded Council we cut spending, didn't fill positions, and staff did double duty.  Mr. 
Cameron stated he appreciated the work done by staff. 

City Administrator David Cameron asked Assistant City Administrator/Parks and Recreation Director 
Jared Keeling to update Council on some current projects. 

Assistant City Administrator Jared Keeling announced the gotMud? Run is this Saturday.  Mr. Keeling 
reported last year's attendance was over 1200 participants.  Mr. Keeling explained there are COVID-19 
precautions in place.  Mr. Keeling thanked the sponsors: Flat Creek, Brandon Self Agency, and Smile 
Zone for their contributions.  Next Saturday will be the adult only gotMud? Run.   

Assistant City Administrator Jared Keeling provided an update on Have-A-Blast, now scheduled for 
September 5 after being postponed from June.  Mr. Keeling stated it will be bigger and better than ever 
and we are creating more space for social distancing.  Mr. Keeling referenced a map of the event and 
showed the cleared-out orange space that will not have inflatables or tents/booths this year.  This will 
allow for spectator seating across approximately 12 acres to allow for social distancing.  The school 
granted use of the old Junior High football field.  Mr. Keeling reported vendors will have cues for 
distancing or people can bring their own coolers.  Mr. Keeling reported there will be plenty of room to 
come enjoy the evening.  Alternately, if you do not want to come on site, there is street parking 
available for tailgating, all of 60 Highway will have visibility, as well as Hines Street and Hampton Street 
will have good views.  This year will feature only high-flying pyrotechnics to make it more visible from 
afar.  The event begins at 6 p.m. with members only performing at 6:30 p.m.  The pyrotechnics will begin 
at 9:45 p.m.  Mr. Keeling stated we will advertise that people are welcome to stay in their cars and 
watch if they are more comfortable with it and we will promote the safe areas with the best 
viewing.  Locations will include school parking lots and Orscheln, and we are trying to get the music on a 
local radio station for those viewing from their car.   

Assistant City Administrator Jared Keeling provided a virtual tour of the new Animal Control facility.  Mr. 
Keeling reported it is a city campus with approximately 5 acres including an additional building as well as 
a small park space.  The opening is anticipated to be in September.   Public Works staff put in privacy 
fence, cleared brush, and paving began today.  Mr. Keeling reported there are 20 dog runs and each has 
a door to the outside.  

Assistant City Administrator Jared Keeling provided an update and final design of the future gateway 
sign.  We have been working on this for a long time and the location has been the delay.    We are 
currently working on securing land from City Utilities.  Andrew Nelson shared there are a lot of state 
laws on outdoor advertising with MoDOT that we have to navigate.  Mr. Keeling reported the City will 
maintain the land and make the 3 acres something special with a roadside park.  Mr. Keeling reported 
we have had the tiger out and about and it has created a big stir.  We will have it at the gotMud? 
Run.  The gateway sign measures 27 feet tall and 30 feet wide.  This sign is not the same as other cities 
welcome signs and will include a place to park and take pictures.  We will have security cameras to 
monitor activity. 

7

Item 1.



 

 
 6 | P a g e  

C i t y  C o u n c i l  M e e t i n g ,  A u g u s t  1 8 ,  2 0 2 0  

Assistant City Administrator Jared Keeling presented the renderings of the Council Chambers/Municipal 
Court renovations.  Court is only in session one day a week so it will become a dual function 
space.  Council Member seating will be elevated to see citizens and the cords will be 
hidden.  Audio/visual presentations will allow for cues of maps and pictures.  Mr. Keeling reported the 
renovation cost will be below prevailing wage. 

Assistant City Administrator Jared Keeling asked Mike Landis to provide an update on the new 
website.  Mr. Landis shared the website is the other gateway to learn about Republic.  He reported it is 
an up to date and fresh look.  Mr. Landis shared there are drone shots and a variety of images that 
appear when you enter the site.  There is a lot of great information on the website and the most visited 
pages on the website are prominent for easy access.  The color palate is easier on the eyes.  Mr. Landis 
shared our social media pages are linked on the website with prominent features to display the frequent 
updates from our Facebook feed for those not on Facebook.  The website is easier to navigate and ADA 
compliant featuring easier readability, font, and color for those with vision disabilities.  This will 
complete the first phase.  We will begin the second phase with a special site for economic development 
with more in-depth information for the development community to access. 

Report from Council: 

Council Member Franklin said everyone did a great job this evening.  Mr. Franklin said he is excited 
about the website, Have-A-Blast, and the gotMud? Run.  Mr. Franklin shared he is excited for our 
community.  Mr. Franklin said he appreciates Council putting their trust in him as Acting Mayor Pro Tem. 

Council Member Pool stated she appreciates the leadership of David.  Mrs. Pool said she is thankful 
Mayor Russell was willing to take on the position as Mayor.   Mrs. Pool shared that Scott has to put up 
with a lot and said Laura does a great job.  Mrs. Pool said she appreciates every one of you.  

Report from Mayor: 

Mayor Matt Russell thanked everyone for putting up with him tonight.  Mayor Russell shared he is not 
Jeff and will remain himself.  He said he likes to be lighter and laugh at himself.  Mayor Russell said he 
will continue doing that.  Mayor Russell stated if he does something wrong, just throw something at 
him. 

Adjournment 

Mayor Russell adjourned the meeting at 8:03 p.m. 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
______________________________________ ________________________________________ 
Laura Burbridge, City Clerk   Matt Russell, Mayor 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

8

Item 1.



  Record Destruction Request Form  

Page 1 of 1 

MISSOURI RETENTION MANUAL CODE NAME/DATE OF RECORDS TO BE 
DISPOSED 

DATE(S) OF 
DOCUMENTS 

RETENTION TIME 
NEEDED FOR 

RECORD 

0101 Animal Bite Records Animal biting incidents 2003-2007, 
2009-2014, 
2016-2017 

2 years 

0102 Animal Control Cards Records of animals in the shelter 2003-2012 2 years 

0104 Investigation Logs and Reports Investigations, logs, reports 2003-2005, 
2009-2012 

2 years 

 

9

Item 2.



 

CITY CLERK’S OFFICE 
213 North Main 

Republic, Missouri 65738-1472 
Phone: (417) 732-3140 Fax: (417) 732-3149 

LBurbridge@republicmo.com 
www.republicmo.com 

 
August 20, 2020 
 
To the Mayor and City Council, 
 
Due to a Scrivener’s Error, the same Resolution number was used on two different Resolutions 
due to an oversight.  These numbers have been corrected and the appropriately assigned 
Resolution number for each item is listed below: 
 
20-R-25 A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Republic, Missouri, Authorizing the City 
Administrator to Enter Into an Agreement with Missouri State University for Services Related 
to the Comprehensive Plan. 
 
20-R-26 A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Republic, Missouri, Authorizing Task 
Order No. 9 with Burns & McDonnell to Develop and Evaluate the Current Rate Structure, 
Revenues, and Expenses of the Wastewater Fund to Provide Recommendations for Future 
Rates, Capital Improvements and Financial Sustainability. 
 
20-R-28 A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Republic, Missouri, Approving a 
Preliminary Plat for Oakwood Heights 1st Addition, A Residential Subdivision Consisting of 
Approximately 4.30 Acres Located in the 2000 Block of East Hines Street. (previously listed as 
20-R-25) 
 
20-R-29 A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Republic, Missouri, Authorizing the 
Purchase of One Police Vehicle.  (Previously listed as 20-R-26) 
 
 
*Please note 20-R-27 has already been passed but was not a duplicate, therefore it will keep it’s 
originally assigned number.  Thank you for your understanding. 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

10

Item 3.

http://www.republicmo.com/


Date Customer Overread/Leak Leak In  Water Gallons Adjusted Amount Adjusted  Sewer Gallons Adjusted Amount Adjusted
7/21/2020 Christopher & Laura Allen Leak Sprinkler Head 43,050                                               153.26 -                                                       $0.00

7/21/2020 Heather Pilmore Leak Service Line 17,475                                               62.21 -                                                       $0.00

7/21/2020 Kayla Hilburn Leak Toilet 3,244                                                 11.55 3,244                                                   $30.72

7/21/2020 Carol Morgan Actual to Average -                                                     0.00 8,067                                                   $77.49

7/21/2020 Jeremy Montes Leak Toilet 5,445                                                 19.38 5,445                                                   $51.56

7/21/2020 Jonathan & Lesa Murray Actual to Average -                                                     0.00 3,680                                                   $34.85

7/23/2020 Heart of America Irrigation Meter Had been charged for sewer -                                                     0.00 114,400                                               $1,085.09

7/23/2020 Paige & Ronnie Smith Actual to Average -                                                     0.00 8,900                                                   $85.14

7/23/2020 Rebecca & David Meyerpeter Actual to Average -                                                     0.00 10,280                                                 $97.35

7/23/2020 Derek Worth Actual to Average -                                                     0.00 7,550                                                   $71.50

7/27/2020 Nathan Packwood Actual to Average -                                                     0.00 5,645                                                   $44.68

7/28/2020 Jennifer & Joseph Santana Actual to Average -                                                     0.00 5,930                                                   $56.16

7/30/2020 Lindsay & Thomas Fulks Actual to Average -                                                     0.00 9,421                                                   $89.22

7/31/2020 Debra Rumisek Leak Under tub 2,447                                                 8.71 2,447                                                   $23.17

8/5/2020 Ben & Norma Chilcutt Leak Service Line 1,325                                                 4.72 -                                                       $0.00

8/5/2020 Wayne & Janice Hawkins Adjustment Left hose on 4,165                                                 14.83 -                                                       $0.00

8/5/2020 Julie Hulsey Adjustment Left water running 3,720                                                 13.24 -                                                       $0.00

8/5/2020 Gary Bowers Adjustment Neighbor left water running 9,250                                                 32.93 -                                                       $0.00

8/5/2020 Jim Witt Leak Outside Faucet (7/3 billing) 6,815                                                 24.26 -                                                       $0.00

8/5/2020 Jim Witt Leak Outside Faucet (8/3 billing) 5,405                                                 19.24 -                                                       $0.00

8/5/2020 Kimberly & Scott McDonnell Leak Service line by pool 3,130                                                 11.14 -                                                       $0.00

8/5/2020 Twyla Biber Leak Toilet 1,752                                                 6.24 -                                                       $0.00

8/5/2020 Blake Wise Leak Toilet (7/3 billing) 26,000                                               92.56 -                                                       $0.00

8/5/2020 Blake Wise Leak Toilet (8/3 billing) 9,450                                                 33.64 -                                                       $0.00

8/5/2020 Misty & jonathan Carlson Leak Toilet 6,315                                                 22.48 -                                                       $0.00

8/5/2020 Arlene Hogan Leak Toilet 1,300                                                 4.63 -                                                       $0.00

8/6/2020 Shelby Law Leak Outside Faucet 6,325                                                 22.52 -                                                       $0.00

8/11/2020 Mid Missouri Bank Leak Irrigation 189,320                                             673.98 -                                                       $0.00

8/11/2020 Katrina Szura

Actual to Average 

adjustment -                                                     0.00 7,500                                                   $71.03

11

Item 4.



 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM ANALYSIS 
 

Project/Issue Name: 20-29 An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Republic, 
Missouri, Amending the Zoning Code and Official Map by Changing the 
Classification of Approximately 0.91 Acres, Located at 317 South Main 
Street, from Local Commercial (C-1) to General Commercial (C-2). 

Submitted By: Karen Haynes, Planning Director 

Date: August 18, 2020 
 

Issue Statement 

Rite Development, Inc. has applied to change the Zoning Classification of (0.91) acres of property 

located at 317 South Main Street from Local Commercial (C-1) to General Commercial (C-2). 

Discussion and/or Analysis 

The property subject to this Rezoning Application is comprised of approximately (0.91) acres of land 

located at 317 South Main Street; the property is identified as Lot 2 of the Main Street Commercial 

Development Minor Subdivision.  The property is currently vacant.   The Applicant has expressed 

interest in building a self-storage office building to accompany planned self-storage units on Lot 1 of the 

Main Street Commercial Development Minor Subdivision. 

The following paragraphs contain brief analyses of present site conditions as well as the proposal’s 

relationship to adopted plans of the City. 

Consistency with the Comprehensive Plan 

The City’s Comprehensive Plan generally encourages the expansion of commercial development through 

proactive Rezoning of land at appropriate locations.  Appropriate locations are described generally 

throughout the Plan, in regards to the relationship of land at particular locations to infrastructure 

capable of supporting various intensities and densities of uses.   

The Plan more particularly describes appropriate future land uses through the depiction of a “Future 

Land Use Map” (FLUM).  In this case, the FLUM depicts the subject property as having a Main Street 

District FLUM designation.  The City’s Adopted 2005 Land Use Plan has identified the “Main Street 

District” Future Land Use Map designation as a Mixed-Use area described as, “Downtown Republic; mix 

of office, retail commercial, multi-family and loft residential.”  

The Main Street District was introduced in the Land Use Plan to accommodate future recommendations 

from a Main Street Development Plan aimed to guide development in the areas surrounding Main 

Street.  This plan’s goal was to create new regulations for new development and redevelopment by  

 

12

Item 5.



 

 

creating a new zoning district, Main Street District (MSD); although the Main Street District was codified 

as a new zoning district, the area identified in the FLUM does not contain any MSD zoning.   

The 2005 Land Use Plan identifies Land Use Goals and Objectives relating to commercial development, 

as follows: 

 Goal:  Expand the opportunity for new commercial development in the City. 

 Objective:  Increase the amount of land available for commercial development in the 
City. 

 Policies:   

 Proactive consideration of Rezoning Requests where there are opportunities to 
provide land for commercial development. 

 Goal:  Create a more diverse economic base while increasing the retail growth within the City 

 Objective:  Diversity economy to absorb more retail, office, and light manufacturing 
development. 

 Policies:   

 Recognize the needs and concerns of existing businesses and assist in their 
growth and development. 

 Goal:  Redevelop and revitalize existing commercial centers and encourage infill development of 
vacant commercial land using the existing built-out infrastructure. 

 Objective:  Promote revitalization of existing commercial areas. 

The general trend of development in the vicinity of the subject property, along North Main Street, is that 
of a mixture of well-established residential and commercial development, including single-family 
residential, multi-family residential, manufacturing, and general commercial.   

Compatibility with Surrounding Land Uses 

The subject property is surrounded by Medium Density Single-Family Residential (R1-M) Zoning to the 

north, Multi-Family (R-3) and Local Commercial (C-1) to the east, Local Commercial (C-1) to the south, 

and General Commercial (C-2) to the west. 

The land uses permitted in the General Commercial (C-2) Zoning District include self-storage, retail, and 

offices.   

Capacity To Serve Potential Development and Land Use 

Municipal Water and Sewer Service:  The parcel can be served by six (6) inch water main along West 

Broad Street and a six (6) inch water main along Main Street; the parcel can be served by eight (8) inch 

sewer mains on West Broad and Main Street.   

The sanitary sewer will flow from the parcel to Lift Station #4, to the Shuyler Creek Lift Station, and 

finally to the Wastewater Treatment Facility.  The City’s water system, Lift Stations, and Wastewater 

Treatment Facility currently have capacity to serve new commercial development at this location.  

Transportation:  A Traffic Impact Study (TIS) was not required for the Rezoning Application due to no 

expected increase in traffic volumes for a single parcel to transition from Local Commercial (C-1) to 

General Commercial (C-2) Zoning. 

13

Item 5.



 

 

Floodplain:  The subject parcel does not contain a Special Flood Hazard Area (SFHA/Floodplain). 

Sinkholes:  The subject parcel does not contain any identified sinkholes. 

Recommended Action 

Staff considers the proposed Zoning Map Amendment (Rezoning) to be generally consistent with the 

goals and objectives of the Comprehensive Plan, consistent with the trend of  development in the 

vicinity of the site , compatible with surrounding land uses, and able to be adequately served by 

municipal facilities.  Based upon this analysis (performed without the benefit of evidence and testimony 

of a public hearing), Staff recommends the approval of this application. 

 

14

Item 5.



BILL NO. 20-29 ORDINANCE NO. 20-

BILL NO. 20-29  Page 1 of 2  ORDINANCE NO. 20-

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF REPUBLIC, MISSOURI, 
APPROVING AMENDING THE ZONING CODE AND OFFICIAL MAP BY CHANGING 
THE CLASSIFICATION OF APPROXIMATELY 0.91 ACRES, LOCATED AT 317 SOUTH 

MAIN STREET, FROM LOCAL COMMERCIAL (C-1) TO GENERAL COMMERCIAL (C2)

WHEREAS, the City of Republic, Missouri, (herein called the “City” or “Republic”) is a 
municipal corporation and Charter City located in Greene County, Missouri, being duly created, 
organized, and existing under the laws of the State of Missouri; and 

WHEREAS, an application for amendment to the Zoning Code and Official Zoning Map 
to rezone real estate located at 317 South Main Street and comprising approximately 0.91 acres 
from Local Commercial (C-1) to General Commercial (C2), was submitted to the Community 
Development Department Staff by Rite Development, Inc. (hereinafter “Applicant”); and 

WHEREAS, the Community Development Staff did thereafter submit said application to 
the Planning and Zoning Commission which did set August 10, 2020, 2020, as the date a public 
hearing would be held on such application and proposed amendment; and 

WHEREAS, notice of the time and date of the public hearing was given by publication on 
July 22, 2020, in The Greene County Commonwealth, a newspaper of general circulation in the City, 
such notice being at least 15 days before the date set for the public hearing; and 

WHEREAS, the City gave notice of such public hearing to the record owners of all 
properties within the area proposed to be rezoned and within 185 feet of the property proposed 
to be rezoned; and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was conducted by the Planning and Zoning Commission on 
August 10, 2020, after which the Commission rendered written findings of fact on the proposed 
amendment and rezoning and, thereafter, submitted the same, together with its 
recommendations, to the City Council; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission by a vote of 4 Ayes to 0 Nays, 
recommended the approval of such application for rezoning; and 

WHEREAS, the application for rezoning and to amend the Zoning Code and Official 
Zoning Map was submitted to the City Council at its regular meeting on August 18, 2020, after 
which the City Council did proceed to vote to rezone such property and amend the Zoning Code 
accordingly. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
REPUBLIC, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. That the Zoning Code and Official Zoning Map are hereby amended insofar 
as the same relates to a certain tract of realty located at 317 South Main Street 
and comprising approximately 0.91 acres from Local Commercial (C-1) to 
General Commercial (C2), such tract being more fully described as follows: 

15

Item 5.



BILL NO. 20-29 ORDINANCE NO. 20-

BILL NO. 20-29  Page 2 of 2  ORDINANCE NO. 20-

ALL OF LOT 2 OF MAIN STREET COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENT, A 
MINOR SUBDIVISION PLAT IN REPUBLIC, MISSOURI AND FOUND IN 
THE GREENE COUNTY RECORDER’S OFFICE IN PLAT BOOK “AAA” AT 
PAGE 486. 

Section 2. In all other aspects other than those herein amended, modified, or changed, 
the Zoning Code and Official Zoning Map shall remain the same and 
continue in full force and effect. 

Section 3. The whereas clauses are hereby specifically incorporated herein by reference. 

Section 4. This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage as 
provided by law. 

PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 
Republic, Missouri, this _____________________ day of ______________________ 2020. 

Matt Russell, Mayor 
Attest: 

Laura Burbridge, City Clerk 

Approved as to Form: ___________________________________, Scott Ison, City Attorney 

Final Passage and Vote:  ________________________________________________________ 

16

Item 5.



17

Item 5.



18

Item 5.



19

Item 5.



Section 405.150. "C-1" Local Commercial District
Regulations. [Ord. No. 03-56 §1, 8-25-2003; Ord. No. 04-19 §1,
3-8-2004]

A. Purpose. The intent of the "C-1" Commercial District is to permit
retail and service related business with a compatible location
adjacent to similar uses.

B. Uses Permitted.

1. Automobile parts and accessory stores when entirely
enclosed within the building.

2. Accessory building or use.

3. Bar or tavern, provided that the premises of which is located
not less than five hundred from the boundary of any R district,
a church or similar place of worship or a public school.

4. Bowling alley; dance halls; video game arcades; billiard
parlors; roller-skating; ice-skating; or movie theaters,
excluding drive-in theaters.

5. Churches or other places of worship, including parish houses,
Sunday schools and temporary outdoor revivals, on a
minimum of two (2) acres of land, to provide sufficient land
area for off-street parking, bufferyards and proper site design
to lessen impact on adjoining residential neighborhoods. The
requirements of Article VI and X regarding parking, loading,
landscaping, and open space shall be required. Overnight
shelters shall not be permitted.

6. Convenience store, filling stations.

7. Day-care center.

8. General retail businesses including pawn shops and second-
hand stores; pet stores; print shops and photocopying
establishments; restaurants including drive-in, pick-up, and
drive-up facilities; doughnut shops; package liquor; book;
tobacco; furniture; appliance; drug; grocery; flower; jewelry;
clothing.

9. Government buildings and associated uses.

10. Motel, Hotel, Inn or related place of lodging.

11. Off-street parking lot.

:1

20

Item 5.



12. Office or office buildings including health clinics, medical
doctors and dental offices; hospitals; banks; financial
institutions including automatic teller machines and drive-
thru facilities; accountants; real-estate; engineering;
architecture and other professional service offices.

13. Personal service establishments including beauty parlors;
barbershops; custom tailoring; dry cleaning and laundry pick-
up; shoe repair; self-service laundromats; express or mailing
offices; hearing aid and eye glass shops.

14. Private schools and studios for art, dance, drama, music or
photography and private and publicly funded schools,
preschools and daycare facilities.

15. Residential uses provided such uses are located above the
first floor or behind non-residential uses so as to create a
continuous non-residential facade, on the first-floor level
along all street frontages.

16. Temporary or seasonal tents or trailers pertaining to the sale
of Christmas trees, pumpkins, plants, flowers, fruits and
vegetables. The sale of merchandise from traveling vendors
under tents or other temporary facilities are not permitted
except by issuance of a special use permit.

Temporary facilities shall not be permitted beyond a three
(3) month period per year, unless permitted as a permanent
structure.

17. Temporary, portable food and drink carts or stands, etc. not to
include the use of tables or dining areas for the public.
Temporary facilities shall not be permitted beyond a three (3)
month period per year and shall further be subject to the
issuance of a building permit for such uses.

18. Undertaking establishments.

19. Veterinarian, dog grooming, boarding or similar place of
animal care, provided that only treatment be given to animals
kept within the building or office. No outside cages, kennels,
fences, equipment, materials, etc. associated with livestock
or other large animals shall be stored on the premises.

C. Height And Area Regulations. The height and area regulations set
forth in Article V shall be observed.

D. Design Standards.

Section
405.150

Section
405.150

:2

21

Item 5.



Section 405.160. "C-2" General Commercial District
Regulations. [CC 1999 §§26-27 — 26-30; Ord. No. 04-19 §1,
3-8-2004]

1. Parking and loading requirements. Off-street parking and
loading spaces shall be provided in accordance with the
requirements for specific uses set forth in Article VI.

2. Landscaping and open space regulations. Landscaping and
open space regulations shall be provided in accordance with
the requirements for specific uses set forth in Article X.

3. Screening and bufferyard requirements. Screening and
bufferyard requirements shall be provided in accordance with
the requirements for specific uses set forth in Article XI.

4. Sign regulations. Sign regulations shall be provided in
accordance with the requirements for specific uses set forth
in Chapter 415.

5. Additional district provisions. Additional provisions relating
to exterior lighting, accessory buildings, stormwater
regulations and access are provided in Article VII.

A. Purpose. The intent of the "C-2" Commercial District is to permit
less restrictive commercial and service related business with a
compatible location adjacent to similar uses, which are separated
from residential uses restricted.

B. Uses Permitted.

1. Any use permitted in the "C-1" Commercial District, without
restriction as to number of employees or location.

2. Automotive sales and service including body work; painting;
frame alignment; restoration or reconstruction, excluding the
storage of wrecked or scrap vehicles; parts and other
partially dismantled cars and trucks.

3. Automotive, moving and equipment rental.

4. Boat and marine sales and service.

5. Lumberyard, building and construction material sales,
hardware and home improvement stores.

6. Camper trailers, recreation vehicles sales, rental and service.

7. Campgrounds and recreational vehicle parks.

Section
405.150

Section
405.160

:3

22

Item 5.



8. Churches or other places of worship, including parish houses,
Sunday schools and temporary outdoor revivals, on a
minimum of two (2) acres of land, to provide sufficient land
area for off-street parking, bufferyards and proper site design
to lessen impact on adjoining residential neighborhoods. The
requirements of Article VI and X regarding parking, loading,
landscaping, and open space shall be required. Overnight
shelters shall not be permitted.

9. Commercial amusement centers including drive-in theaters;
baseball, softball and soccer fields or complexes; miniature
golf; archery ranges; batting cages; driving ranges; but not
including go-cart or other motorized vehicle tracks.

10. Recycling collection centers.

11. Landscaping, plant nurseries, lawn and garden equipment
sales and service.

12. Boat, vehicle or self-storage facilities.

13. Swimming pool sales and displays.

14. Truck stops including fueling; sales; and service of
commercial freight hauling vehicles.

15. Commercial contracting offices including plumbing;
electrical; heating and air conditioning; general carpentry;
cabinetry; siding and soffit; guttering; roofing; concrete
finishing and forming; general masonry; except uses which
require the outside storage of materials associated with
manufacturing related uses.

16. Radio; cable; television; or other broadcasting studios.

17. Rental and service of commercial moving vehicles; including
trailers, towing equipment, construction and landscaping
equipment.

18. Car wash, quick lube or place of express auto service.

19. General automotive repair establishments, excluding auto-
body and painting establishments.

20. Hardware and home improvement stores, excluding the
outside storage of lumber, block and associated aggregate
products.

Section
405.160

Section
405.160

:4

23

Item 5.



21. Farm equipment and supplies, implement sales and service,
livestock and animal feed.

22. Pre-manufactured storage buildings and accessory structures
display and sales.

C. Height And Area Regulations. The height and area regulations set
forth in Article V shall be observed.

D. Design Standards.

1. Parking and loading requirements. Off-street parking and
loading spaces shall be provided in accordance with the
requirements for specific uses set forth in Article VI.

2. Landscaping and open space regulations. Landscaping and
open space regulations shall be provided in accordance with
the requirements for specific uses set forth in Article X.

3. Screening and bufferyard requirements. Screening and
bufferyard requirements shall be provided in accordance with
the requirements for specific uses set forth in Article XI.

4. Sign regulations. Sign regulations shall be provided in
accordance with the requirements for specific uses set forth
in Chapter 415.

5. Additional district provisions. Additional provisions relating
to exterior lighting, accessory buildings, stormwater
regulations and access are provided in Article VII.

Section
405.160

Section
405.160

:5

24

Item 5.



25

Item 5.



26

Item 5.



27

Item 5.



28

Item 5.



 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM ANALYSIS 
 

Project/Issue Name: 20-30 An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Republic, 
Missouri, Vacating Right-Of-Way at 1700 South Empire Avenue. 

Submitted By: Karen Haynes, Planning Director 

Date: August 18, 2020 
 

 

Issue Statement 

The City of Republic is requesting a Right-of-Way Vacation of the improved and unimproved access road 
along the southern portion of the Heart of America (HOA) parcel, located at 1700 South Empire Avenue. 
 

Discussion and/or Analysis 

The City of Republic is requesting a Right-of-Way Vacation of the improved and unimproved access road 
along the southern portion of the parcel located at 1700 South Empire Avenue; the Right-of-Way was 
dedicated to the City during development of the Heart of America parcel.  The dedication included an 
access road leading from the western parking lot of the Heart of America building south to the north 
termination of West Carnahan Street; the access road serves as access for HOA trucks and a secondary 
means of access for emergency services.  The unimproved portion of Right-of-Way along the southern 
portion of the HOA parcel extends to a State Highway MM; this area was dedicated for a possible future 
new public street and intersection with State Highway MM.   
 
The City of Republic does not intend to develop a new public street in the unimproved Right-of-Way nor 
a new intersection with State Highway MM at this location.  The improved Right-of-Way will continue to 
serve the needs of the HOA development and will continue to serve as a secondary means of emergency 
access; the ROW Vacation will return the ownership of the referenced property to Heart of America.  
The ROW Vacation legal description includes an exception regarding the water, wastewater, and 
stormwater systems present in the referenced ROW, these utility lines will remain public lines within 
Utility Easements.   
 
The following paragraphs contain brief analyses of present site conditions as well as the proposal’s 
relationship to adopted plans of the City: 
 
Transportation:  The proposal eliminates a future public street and intersection with State Highway 
MM.  The City has identified the referenced street and intersection as a proposed future transportation 
improvement proposed to be removed from the City’s Transportation Plan and Major Thoroughfare 
Plan, currently under revision. 
 
Land Use:  The proposal has no development impact to the HOA or adjacent properties. 
 

29

Item 6.



 

 

Municipal Utilities:  The proposed Vacation has no impact on the City’s water, wastewater, or 

stormwater systems currently in place in the referenced Right-of-Way; the water, wastewater, and 

stormwater systems in place will remain public, in Utility Easements.   

Floodplain:  The proposal is not anticipated to have any impact on areas of Floodplain. 
 
Other Public Services:  The proposal is not anticipated to have any impact on any other public services. 

Emergency Services:  The proposal has no impact on emergency services; emergency services may 

continue to utilize the proposed private access as needed.   

Recommended Action 

The Community Development Department recommends approval of the requested Right-of-Way 

Vacation.  

 

30

Item 6.



BILL NO. 20-30 ORDINANCE NO. 20- 

BILL NO. 20-30  Page 1 of 2 ORDINANCE NO. 20- 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF REPUBLIC, MISSOURI, 
VACATING RIGHT-OF-WAY AT 1700 SOUTH EMPIRE AVENUE. 

WHEREAS, the City of Republic, Missouri, (herein called the “City” or “Republic”) is a 
municipal corporation and Charter City located in Greene County, Missouri, being duly created, 
organized, and existing under the laws of the State of Missouri; and 

WHEREAS, the Public Works Department has applied for a right-of-way vacation at 1700 
South Empire Avenue; and 

WHEREAS, the right-of-way has been deemed no longer needed by the City through the 
Director of Public Works; and 

WHEREAS, the owners of the property subject the above right-of-way are in agreement 
to vacate it; and  

WHEREAS, the Planning and Development Staff did, thereafter, submit said application 
to the Planning and Zoning Commission which did set August 10, 2020, as the date a Public 
Hearing would be held on such application and proposed vacation of the above right-of-way; 
and 

WHEREAS, notice of the time and date of Public Hearing was given by publication on 
July 22, 2020, in The Greene County Commonwealth, a newspaper of general circulation in the City 
of Republic, such notice being at least 15 days before the date set for the Public Hearing; and  

WHEREAS, the City gave notice of such Public Hearing to the record owners of all 
properties within the area of the proposed vacation of the right-of-way and within 185 feet of the 
property proposed to be vacated; and 

WHEREAS, a Public Hearing was conducted by the Planning and Zoning Commission on 
August 10, 2020, after which the Commission rendered written findings of fact on the proposed 
vacation of the above right-of-way and thereafter, submitted the same, together with its 
recommendations, to the City Council; and  

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission, by a vote of 4 ayes to 0 nays, did 
recommend approving such application for the right-of-way vacation; and  

WHEREAS, the matter of the vacation of the right-of-way was presented to the City 
Council for action and vote on August 18, 2020, for the first reading and on August 25, 2020, for 
a second reading at which time the City Council assessed and determined that no damages would 
be sustained by the owner of any property which fronts or abuts said right-of-way and that said 
right-of-way should be vacated. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
REPUBLIC, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. The right-of-way hereinabove described and further described in “Exhibit 
A” and “Exhibit B” attached and incorporated herein, is hereby vacated, and 

31

Item 6.



BILL NO. 20-30 ORDINANCE NO. 20- 

BILL NO. 20-30  Page 2 of 2 ORDINANCE NO. 20- 

the same shall revert to the owners of the adjacent lots in the same proportion 
as it was originally taken. 

Section 2. The Council hereby determines that the owners who own all of the property 
which fronts or abuts the right-of-way being vacated will benefit from the 
vacation and, therefore, the owners will sustain zero damages as a result of 
said vacation. 

Section 3. The City Clerk is hereby directed to record a certified copy of this Ordinance 
with the Recorder of Deeds for Greene County, Missouri. 

Section 4. The whereas clauses are hereby specifically incorporated herein by reference. 

Section 5. The provisions of this Ordinance are severable, and if any provision hereof 
is declared invalid, unconstitutional, or unenforceable, such determination 
shall not affect the validity of the remainder of this Ordinance. 

Section 6. This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage as 
provided by law. 

PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 
Republic, Missouri, this _____________________ day of ______________________ 2020. 

Matt Russell, Mayor 
Attest: 

Laura Burbridge, City Clerk 

Approved as to Form: ___________________________________, Scott Ison, City Attorney 

Final Passage and Vote:  ________________________________________________________ 

32

Item 6.



33

Item 6.



34

Item 6.



35

Item 6.



36

Item 6.



37

Item 6.



38

Item 6.



39

Item 6.



 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM ANALYSIS 
 

Project/Issue Name: 20-31 An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Republic, 
Missouri, Vacating a Portion of West Carnahan Street. 

Submitted By: Karen Haynes, Planning Director 

Date: August 18, 2020 
 

 

Issue Statement 

Convoy of Hope (COH) is requesting a Right-of-Way (ROW) Vacation of a portion of West Carnahan 
Street extending into the property owned by the organization. 
 

Discussion and/or Analysis 

COH is requesting a Right-of-Way Vacation of approximately (1009) feet of Right-of-Way extending into 
the (97)-acre parcel owned by the organization; the Right-of-Way was dedicated to the City by the 
original developer in January 2019.  COH is proposing utilizing the current ROW as a private road to 
serve future development on the subject parcel.  
 
The following paragraphs contain brief analyses of present site conditions as well as the proposal’s 
relationship to adopted plans of the City: 
 
Transportation:  The proposal eliminates approximately (1009) feet of ROW currently maintained by the 
City of Republic. 
 
Land Use:  The proposal is not anticipated to have any adverse development impacts on the COH or 
adjacent properties.   
 
Municipal Utilities:  The proposed Vacation is not anticipated on have any impact on the City’s water, 

wastewater, or stormwater systems in place within the referenced Right-of-Way.  The water, 

wastewater, and stormwater systems in place will remain public in a Utility Easement, dedicated to the 

City, through a dedication document, by Convoy of Hope. 

Floodplain:  The proposal is not anticipated to have any impact on areas of Floodplain. 
 
Other Public Services:  The proposal is not anticipated to have any impact on any other public services. 

Emergency Services:  The proposal is not anticipated to have any impact on emergency services.   

 

40

Item 7.



 

 

Recommended Action 

The Community Development Department recommends approval of the requested Right-of-Way 

Vacation. 

 

41

Item 7.



BILL NO. 20-31 ORDINANCE NO. 20- 

BILL NO. 20-31  Page 1 of 2 ORDINANCE NO. 20- 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF REPUBLIC, MISSOURI, 
VACATING A PORTION OF WEST CARNAHAN STREET. 

WHEREAS, the City of Republic, Missouri, (herein called the “City” or “Republic”) is a 
municipal corporation and Charter City located in Greene County, Missouri, being duly created, 
organized, and existing under the laws of the State of Missouri; and 

WHEREAS, Convoy of Hope has applied for a right-of-way vacation for a portion of West 
Carnahan Street; and 

WHEREAS, the right-of-way has been deemed no longer needed by the City through the 
Director of Public Works; and 

WHEREAS, the owners of the property subject the above right-of-way are in agreement 
to vacate it; and  

WHEREAS, the Planning and Development Staff did, thereafter, submit said application 
to the Planning and Zoning Commission which did set August 10, 2020, as the date a Public 
Hearing would be held on such application and proposed vacation of the above right-of-way; 
and 

WHEREAS, notice of the time and date of Public Hearing was given by publication on 
July 22, 2020, in The Greene County Commonwealth, a newspaper of general circulation in the City 
of Republic, such notice being at least 15 days before the date set for the Public Hearing; and  

WHEREAS, the City gave notice of such Public Hearing to the record owners of all 
properties within the area of the proposed vacation of the right-of-way and within 185 feet of the 
property proposed to be vacated; and 

WHEREAS, a Public Hearing was conducted by the Planning and Zoning Commission on 
August 10, 2020, after which the Commission rendered written findings of fact on the proposed 
vacation of the above right-of-way and thereafter, submitted the same, together with its 
recommendations, to the City Council; and  

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission, by a vote of 4 ayes to 0 nays, did 
recommend approving such application for the right-of-way vacation; and  

WHEREAS, the matter of the vacation of the right-of-way was presented to the City 
Council for action and vote on August 18, 2020, for the first reading and on August 25, 2020, for 
a second reading at which time the City Council assessed and determined that no damages would 
be sustained by the owner of any property which fronts or abuts said right-of-way and that said 
right-of-way should be vacated. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
REPUBLIC, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. The right-of-way hereinabove described and further described in “Exhibit 
A” attached and incorporated herein, is hereby vacated, and the same shall 

42

Item 7.



BILL NO. 20-31 ORDINANCE NO. 20- 

BILL NO. 20-31  Page 2 of 2 ORDINANCE NO. 20- 

revert to the owners of the adjacent lots in the same proportion as it was 
originally taken. 

Section 2. The Council hereby determines that the owners who own all of the property 
which fronts or abuts the right-of-way being vacated will benefit from the 
vacation and, therefore, the owners will sustain zero damages as a result of 
said vacation. 

Section 3. The City Clerk is hereby directed to record a certified copy of this Ordinance 
with the Recorder of Deeds for Greene County, Missouri. 

Section 4. The whereas clauses are hereby specifically incorporated herein by reference. 

Section 5. The provisions of this Ordinance are severable, and if any provision hereof 
is declared invalid, unconstitutional, or unenforceable, such determination 
shall not affect the validity of the remainder of this Ordinance. 

Section 6. This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage as 
provided by law. 

PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 
Republic, Missouri, this _____________________ day of ______________________ 2020. 

Matt Russell, Mayor 
Attest: 

Laura Burbridge, City Clerk 

Approved as to Form: ___________________________________, Scott Ison, City Attorney 

Final Passage and Vote:  ________________________________________________________ 

43

Item 7.



44

Item 7.



Exhibit A 

 

VACATING A TRACT OF LAND WHICH WAS DEDICATED IN BOOK 2019, PAGE 002018-19 IN THE GREENE 

COUNTY RECORDERS OFFICE. SAID TRACT IS LOCATED IN THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 27, 

TOWNSHIP 29 NORTH, RANGE 23 WEST, BEING IN THE CITY OF REPUBLIC, GREENE COUNTY, MISSOURI 

AND IS DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE SOUTHEAST 

QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 27; THENCE SOUTH 88'20'35" EAST, ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF THE 

SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 27, A DISTANCE OF 299.25 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; 

THENCE NORTH 01 '4 l '38" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 85.95 FEET; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY 231.69 FEET 

ALONG A 295.00 FOOT RADIUS CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF 

NORTH 20'48'22" WEST, 225.78 FEET; THENCE NORTH 43'18'22" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 371.85 FEET; 

THENCE NORTHWESTERLY 286.67 FEET ALONG A 365.00 FOOT RADIUS CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A 

CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF NORTH 20'48'22" WEST, 279.36 FEET; THENCE NORTH 01°4 l '38" 

EAST, A DISTANCE OF 82.98 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 88'18'22" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 70.00 FEET; THENCE 

SOUTH 01 '4 l '38" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 82.98 FEET; THENCE SOUTHEASTERLY 231.69 FEET ALONG A 

295.00 FOOT RADIUS CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 

20'48'22" EAST, 225.78 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 43'18'22" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 371.85 FEET; THENCE 

SOUTHEASTERLY 286.67 FEET ALONG A 365.00 FOOT RADIUS CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A CHORD 

BEARING AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 20'48'22" EAST, 279.36 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 01 '41 '38" WEST, A 

DISTANCE OF 85.91 FEET TO A POINT ON THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID 

SECTION 27; THENCE NORTH 88°20'35" WEST, ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 70.00 FEET TO 

THE POINT OF BEGINNING.(AS ILLUSTRATED IN EXHIBIT "B"). AREA VACATED IS SUBJECT TO ALL OTHER 

DEEDED, PLATTED OR RESERVED EASEMENTS, DEDICATIONS AND AGREEMENTS OF RECORD. 

45

Item 7.



46

Item 7.



47

Item 7.



48

Item 7.



49

Item 7.



 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM ANALYSIS 
 

Project/Issue Name: 20-32 An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Republic, 
Missouri, Authorizing the City Administrator to Enter into an 
Infrastructure Development Agreement with Shuyler Ridge, LLC, for 
Infrastructure for Phase 3 of the Lakes at Shuyler Ridge Residential 
Subdivision. 

Submitted By: Karen Haynes, Planning Director 

Date: August 18, 2020 
 

 

Issue Statement 

Shuyler Ridge, LLC, wishes to enter into a Developer’s Agreement for the deferred construction of Bailey 

Avenue during construction of the infrastructure associated with The Lakes at Shuyler Ridge Phase 3.   

Discussion and/or Analysis 

The approved Planned Development documents for The Lakes at Shuyler Ridge requires the 

construction of Bailey Avenue from Farm Road 194 at the southernmost portion of the development to 

the northernmost property line of the development, measuring approximately 3400 linear feet.  The 

Developer is requesting deferment of the construction of approximately 21.99%, or 784 linear feet, of 

Bailey Avenue; the 21.99% is equal to the proportionate share of lots proposed for Phase 3 (62) of the 

remaining lots platted (282) as part of the original PDD. 

The Lakes at Shuyler Ridge Residential Subdivision consists of 282 remaining (undeveloped) residential 

lots; Phase 3 consists of 62 lots, equaling 21.99% of the total remaining lots platted for development.  

The estimated cost of construction of Bailey Avenue is $1,079,342.05; the estimated cost of construction 

for approximately 784 linear feet of Bailey Avenue (21.99%) is $237,302.15. 

The Developers Agreement financially secures 21.99% of the costs of construction of Bailey Avenue for a 

period of four years.  The developer must construct the required improvements or enter into a new 

Developers Agreement with the City prior to the issuance of any additional permits for subsequent 

phases of the development. 

Recommended Action 

Staff recommends approval of the Developers Agreement. 

50

Item 8.



BILL NO. 20-32 ORDINANCE NO. 20- 

BILL NO. 20-32  Page 1 of 2 ORDINANCE NO. 20- 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF REPUBLIC, MISSOURI,
AUTHORIZING THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR TO ENTER INTO AN INFRASTRUCTURE 
DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT WITH SHUYLER RIDGE, LLC FOR INFRASTRUCTURE 

FOR PHASE 3 OF THE LAKES AT SHUYLER RIDGE RESIDENTIAL SUBDIVISION 

WHEREAS, the City of Republic, Missouri, (herein called the “City” or “Republic”) is a 
municipal corporation and Charter City located in Greene County, Missouri, being duly created, 
organized, and existing under the laws of the State of Missouri; and 

WHEREAS, Shuyler Ridge, LLC (“Developer”) is the owner and developer of the land for 
the Lakes at Shuyler Ridge residential subdivision located in the City; and 

WHEREAS, Developer is in the process of developing Phase 3 of the Lakes at Shuyler 
Ridge residential subdivision for residential properties; and 

WHEREAS, the preliminary plat and PDD for the Lakes at Shuyler Ridge requires that 
certain improvements be made; and 

WHEREAS, the Developer wishes to defer certain improvements during Phase 3 of Lakes 
at Shuyler Ridge by executing an Infrastructure Development Agreement (“Agreement”) with 
the City; and 

WHEREAS, the Agreement will allow Developer to defer the improvements, as outlined 
in the Agreement, shown on the preliminary plat during Phase 3 by providing the City with the 
proportional share of the cost for the improvements through a letter of credit or other surety all 
as outlined in the Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, the Council finds this Agreement is in the best interest of the City as it will 
benefit the community through continued economic growth and development. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
REPUBLIC, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS:  

Section 1. The City Administrator, or designee, on behalf of the City of Republic, is 
authorized to enter into an Infrastructure Development Agreement with 
Shuyler Ridge, LLC, said Agreement to be in substantially the same form as 
“Attachment 1.” 

Section 2. The whereas clauses are hereby specifically incorporated herein by reference. 

Section 3. The provisions of this Ordinance are severable, and if any provision hereof 
is declared invalid, unconstitutional, or unenforceable, such determination 
shall not affect the validity of the remainder of this Ordinance. 

Section 4. This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage as 
provided by law. 

51

Item 8.



BILL NO. 20-32 ORDINANCE NO. 20- 

BILL NO. 20-32  Page 2 of 2 ORDINANCE NO. 20- 

PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 
Republic, Missouri, this _____________________ day of ______________________ 2020. 

Matt Russell, Mayor 

Attest: 

Laura Burbridge, City Clerk

Approved as to Form: ____________________________________, Scott Ison, City Attorney 

Final Passage and Vote:  ________________________________________________________  

52

Item 8.



53

Item 8.

gbrickner
Snapshot

gbrickner
Polygon

gbrickner
Polygon

gbrickner
Polygon

gbrickner
Text Box
PHASE 1:163 LOTS

gbrickner
Text Box
PHASE 2:77 LOTS

gbrickner
Callout
PHASE 3:62 LOTS PROPOSED 

gbrickner
Text Box
FUTURE PHASE(S):APPROXIMATELY 220 LOTS

gbrickner
PolyLine

gbrickner
Callout
FUTRURE BAILEY AVE ~3400 LINEAR FEET SECONDARY ARTERIAL



 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM ANALYSIS 
 

Project/Issue Name: 20-33 An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Republic, 
Missouri, Approving the Final Plat of the Monte Cristo Phase Nine 
Subdivision. 

Submitted By: Karen Haynes, Community Development Department 

Date: August 18, 2020 
 

 

Issue Statement 

The City of Republic’s Community Development Department received a Final Plat Application for Monte 

Cristo Phase Nine (9) Subdivision on July 27, 2020.  

Discussion and/or Analysis 

The Final Plat of Monte Cristo Phase Nine (9) will legally divide approximately (9.76) acres of land into 

forty-eight (48) residential lots and includes the dedication of Right-of-Way, Utility, and Stormwater 

Easements (Exhibit). 

 

The Final Plat of Monte Cristo Phase Nine (9) conforms to the Preliminary Plat of the Monte Cristo 

Subdivision approved by City Council on March 27, 2006.  

 

City Staff has reviewed the Final Plat and has determined that it substantially conforms to the 

requirements of the Preliminary Plat, in addition to the requirements of the City Code Chapter 410 

Subdivision Regulations, and Article V Major Subdivision-Final Plat. 

Recommended Action 

Staff recommends approval of the Monte Cristo Phase Nine (9) Final Plat. 

 

54

Item 9.



BILL NO. 20-33 ORDINANCE NO. 20-

BILL NO. 20-33  Page 1 of 2  ORDINANCE NO. 20-

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF REPUBLIC, MISSOURI, 
APPROVING THE FINAL PLAT OF THE MONTE CRISTO PHASE NINE SUBDIVISION 

WHEREAS, the City of Republic, Missouri, (herein called the “City” or “Republic”) is a 
municipal corporation and Charter City located in Greene County, Missouri, being duly created, 
organized, and existing under the laws of the State of Missouri; and 

WHEREAS, the preliminary plat of the Monte Cristo subdivision was approved by the 
City on March 27, 2006; and 

WHEREAS, the preliminary plat of the Monte Cristo subdivision indicated the phasing of 
development; and 

WHEREAS, an application for the review and approval of a final plat of the Monte Cristo 
Phase Nine subdivision (herein called “Subdivision”) was received by the Community 
Development Department after which the Community Development Department staff caused the 
review of the final plat document; and 

WHEREAS, the minimum required public improvements for the Subdivision’s final plat 
have been inspected and approved by the Public Works Department. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
REPUBLIC, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS:  

Section 1.  That all conditions imposed by the Planning and Zoning Commission and 
the City Council relating to the acceptance and approval of the Subdivision 
have been met.

Section 2. That the final plat of the Subdivision, attached hereto and incorporated herein 
as “Attachment 1”, is hereby approved in all respects. 

Section 3. That the approval of the final plat of the Subdivision is contingent upon the 
same being recorded within sixty days after the approval certificate is signed 
and sealed under the hand of the City Clerk. 

Section 4. That the sale of lots and construction of structures in the Subdivision shall not 
commence until the final plat has been recorded. 

Section 5. The whereas clauses are hereby specifically incorporated herein by 
reference. 

Section 6. The provisions of this Ordinance are severable and if any provision hereof 
is declared invalid, unconstitutional, or unenforceable, such determination 
shall not affect the validity of the remainder of this Ordinance. 

Section 7. This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage 
as provided by law. 

55

Item 9.



BILL NO. 20-33 ORDINANCE NO. 20-

BILL NO. 20-33
 

 Page 2 of 2  ORDINANCE NO. 20-

PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 
Republic, Missouri, this _____________________ day of ______________________ 2020. 

Matt Russell, Mayor 

Attest: 

Laura Burbridge, City Clerk

Approved as to Form: _______________________________________, Scott Ison, City Attorney 

Final Passage and Vote:  ___________________________________________________________  

56

Item 9.



57

Item 9.



S
01

° 4
0'

 3
7"

W

10
7.

13
'

S
01

° 4
0'

 3
7"

W

10
7.

16
'

S
01

° 4
0'

 3
7"

W

10
7.

19
'

S
01

° 4
0'

 3
7"

W

10
7.

22
'

S
01

° 4
0'

 3
7"

W

10
7.

26
'

S
01

° 4
0'

 3
7"

W

10
7.

29
'

S
01

° 4
0'

 3
7"

W

10
7.

32
'

N
01

° 4
0'

 3
7"

E
10

7.
09

'

N
01

° 4
0'

 3
7"

E
10

7.
12

'

N
01

° 4
0'

 3
7"

E
10

7.
15

'

N
01

° 4
0'

 3
7"

E
10

7.
19

'

N
01

° 4
0'

 3
7"

E
10

7.
22

'

N
01

° 4
0'

 3
7"

E
10

7.
25

'

N
01

° 4
0'

 3
7"

E
10

7.
28

'

S88° 04' 36"E
100.06'

S88° 04' 36"E
100.06'

S88° 04' 36"E
100.06'

S88° 04' 36"E
100.06'

S88° 04' 36"E
100.06'S

01
° 4

0'
 3

7"
W

10
0.

00
'

S
01

° 4
0'

 3
7"

W

10
0.

00
'

S
01

° 4
0'

 3
7"

W

10
0.

00
'

S
01

° 4
0'

 3
7"

W

10
0.

00
'

S
01

° 4
0'

 3
7"

W

10
0.

00
'

S
01

° 4
0'

 3
7"

W

10
0.

00
'

S
01

° 4
0'

 3
7"

W

10
0.

00
'

S
01

° 4
0'

 3
7"

W

10
0.

00
'

S
01

° 4
0'

 3
7"

W

10
0.

00
'

S88° 18' 19"E
118.31'

S88° 18' 19"E
118.46'

S88° 18' 19"E
99.57'

S57° 0
7' 37"W

100.73'

S1
3°

 5
6'

 5
2"

W

10
5.

50
'

S
01

° 5
5'

 2
4"

W
 3

89
.3

2'

65.24' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 65.60'

60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 64.81'

60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 63.82'

79.18'50.00'78.45'60.00'60.00'60.00'60.00'60.00'60.00'60.00'75.84'X X X X X X X X

60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 69.25'

103.34'

81
.3

7'

60
.0

0'
66

.4
5'

92
.1

3'
92

.1
3'

N88° 19' 23"W  468.27'
N88° 17' 33"W  125.06'

86
.0

7'

86
.2

0'

63.86'

85.01'

57
.5

2'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

59
.9

4'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
72

.2
0'

50
.0

0'

60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 84.62'

85
.0

7'

80.27' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 80.20'

77
.6

1'
92

.0
5'

1.11'

S
01

° 5
5'

 2
4"

W

10
1.

15
'

S0
9°

 0
8'

 3
5"

W

25
.2

2'

N52° 12' 37"W

112.77'

S
01

° 4
0'

 3
7"

W

11
1.

09
'

S
01

° 4
0'

 3
7"

W

10
0.

94
'

S
01

° 4
0'

 3
7"

W

10
0.

96
'

S
01

° 4
0'

 3
7"

W

10
0.

99
'

S
01

° 4
0'

 3
7"

W

10
1.

02
'

S
01

° 4
0'

 3
7"

W

10
1.

05
'

S
01

° 4
0'

 3
7"

W

10
1.

08
'

S
01

° 4
0'

 3
7"

W

10
1.

11
'

N
01

° 4
0'

 3
7"

E
10

0.
00

'

20
.6

8'

27.83'

3.64'

58
.0

1'
2.

00
'

10
0.

35
'

1.
17

'

1736
1328.09
MHSAN�ES

11 12

LOT 18
6000  S4.FT.

LOT 17
6000  S4.FT.

LOT 16
6000  S4.FT.

LOT 15
6000  S4.FT.

LOT 14
6000  S4.FT.

LOT 13
6000  S4.FT.

LOT 12
6000  S4.FT.

LOT 11
6000  S4.FT.

LOT 8
8393  S4.FT.

LOT 10
6000  S4.FT.

LOT 9
6000  S4.FT.

14 13

LOT 19
9583  S4.FT.

LOT 20
7098  S4.FT.

LOT 21
6775  S4.FT.

LOT 22
6612  S4.FT.

LOT 23
7077  S4.FT.

LOT 24
6832  S4.FT.

LOT 25
6253  S4.FT.

LOT 26
6057  S4.FT.

LOT 27
6059  S4.FT.

LOT 28
6060  S4.FT.

LOT 29
6062  S4.FT.

LOT 30
6064  S4.FT.

LOT 31
6065  S4.FT.

LOT 32
7906  S4.FT.

LOT 1
7942  S4.FT.

LOT 35
6431  S4.FT.

LOT 36
6433  S4.FT.

LOT 37
6434  S4.FT.

LOT 38
6436  S4.FT.

LOT 39
6438  S4.FT.

LOT 40
8042  S4.FT. LOT 34

6429  S4.FT.
LOT 33

8518  S4.FT.

LOT 47
6436  S4.FT.

LOT 48
8582  S4.FT.

LOT 46
6434  S4.FT.

LOT 45
6432  S4.FT.

LOT 44
6430  S4.FT.

LOT 43
6428  S4.FT.

LOT 42
6426  S4.FT.

LOT 41
8545  S4.FT. LOT 4

6004  S4.FT.

LOT 5
6004  S4.FT.

LOT 6
6004  S4.FT.

LOT 7
6001  S4.FT.

LOT 3
6004  S4.FT.

LOT 2
7195  S4.FT.

DRAIN
AGE/

COMMON A
REA

BARCELONA      STREET

10' UTILITY EASEMENT

N
01

° 4
0'

 3
7"

E
10

0.
00

'

N01° 40' 37"E
139.38'

N06° 29' 53"E
61.07'

N12° 08' 49"W
101.53'

15' DRAINAGE
EASEMENT

11
7

11
6

11
5

N 463240.6746
E 1352482.1303

N 463140.7174
E 1352479.2041

N 463090.8931
E 1352472.4738

N 462951.5700
E 1352468.3951

N 462890.8953
E 1352461.4842

N 462791.6416
E 1352482.8475

N 462722.5423
E 1352571.9627

10' UTILITY EASEMENT

C
A

LA
B

R
IA

  A
VE

N
U

E

PICARDY      STREET

C
O

R
D

O
B

A
 C

O
U

R
T

S88° 19' 23"E  684.62'

S
01

° 5
5'

 2
4"

W
 4

22
.1

4'

S88° 02' 26"E
100.06'

N01° 55' 24"E
8.34'

S88° 06' 27"E
50.00'

N88° 17' 33"W
24.43'

S
01

° 4
2'

 2
7"

W
10

1.
15

'

N88° 17' 44"W  703.46'

30' BUILDING SETBAC. LINE
10' UTILITY EASEMENT

30' BUILDING SETBAC. LINE

30' BUILDING SETBAC. LINE

30' BUILDING SETBAC. LINE

10' UTILITY EASEMENT

10' UTILITY EASEMENT

30
' B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

E
TB

A
C

.
 L

IN
E

30
' B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

E
TB

A
C

.
 L

IN
E

10
' U

TI
LI

TY
 E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

10
' U

TI
LI

TY
 E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

50
'

25
'

25
'

50
'

25
'

25
'

50'

25' 25'

50'

25' 25'

7.5'
7.5' 15' SANITARY

SEWER
EASEMENT

7.5'

7.5'

10' UTILITY EASEMENT

SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT

SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT

SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT

S88° 10' 11"E
330.57'

S87° 16' 53"E
212.73'

S89° 23' 02"E
77.12'

6.
50

'

S87° 25' 30"E
110.18'

S02° 17' 02"E
117.76'

N88° 19' 25"W
403.54'

S01° 40' 37"W
2.50' 35.41'

N69° 36' 09"W

56.52'

S88° 19' 23"E  711.72'

S
01

° 4
1'

 4
1"

W
 2

38
.3

4'

C1 C2

C3

C4

C5

C6 C7

C8C9

C10

C11

50'R

C12

3 3
.3

6 '

42
.2

0
'

37.68 '
39.77'

40.84'

57.18'

N88° 17' 33"W  520.48'

2.41'
2.87'

N07° 41' 35"E
50.28'

30
' B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

E
TB

A
C

.
 L

IN
E

30
' B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

E
TB

A
C

.
 L

IN
E

DRAINAGE
EASEMENT

N44° 21' 50"W
24.78'

N48° 32' 29"E
25.76'

2.
68

'

2.
13

'

DRAINAGE
EASEMENT

DRAINAGEEASEMENT

N35° 58' 04"W
18.76'

1.34'

6.
01

'

N62° 53' 42"W
83.28'

5.
59

'

10' UTILITY
EASEMENT

10' UTILITY EASEMENT

N 462701.6197
E 1353275.1124

N 462802.7292
E 1353278.1266

N 462802.0013
E 1353302.5449

N 463223.9039
E 1353316.7133

N 463218.9898
E 1353216.4299

N 463227.3250
E 1353216.7098

140.71'

571.00'

12
4.

91
'

26
4.

41
'

MONTE
 C

RISTO
 S

UBDIVISIO
N

PHASE O
NE

4

5
6

7

8
9

10
11

10
4

10
3

MONTE
 C

RISTO
 S

UBDIVISIO
N

PHASE 6

11
4

11
3

11
2

11
1

11
0

10
9

10
8

10
7

10
6

10
5

MONTE
 C

RISTO
 S

UBDIVISIO
N

PHASE O
NE

.RISTIN
A G

OODMAN

ALB
ERT P

ORTE
R

15' DRAINAGE 	 UTILITY
EASEMENT

S89° 17' 00"W
63.25'

12.80'

16
.6

1'

3.
57

'

15.20'

LOCATION MAP
1"   2000'

T
28
N

S
TA

TE
 H

IG
H

W
A

Y 
P

FARM ROAD 194
�COUNTY LINE ROAD�

30

F.
R

. 7
5

23R W

CITY LIMITS
OF REPUBLIC

PROPERTY
LOCATION

GRACE ST.
MADRID ST.

R
O

M
E

 A
VE

.
VE

N
IC

E
 A

VE
.

CXUYH TDEOH

CXUYH �

C1

C2

C3

C4

C5

C6

C7

C8

C9

C10

C11

C12

LHQJWK

23.57'

23.56'

18.67'

49.01'

13.62'

23.63'

23.51'

23.62'

23.50'

23.63'

23.50'

13.62'

RDGLXV

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

150.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

DHOWD

90°01'04"

89°58'56"

71°17'50"

18°43'14"

52°01'12"

90°14'48"

89°47'03"

90°12'57"

89°45'12"

90°14'48"

89°45'12"

52°01'12"

CKRUG DLUHFWLRQ

N43° 18' 51"W

S46° 41' 09"W

S33° 57' 14"E

S78° 57' 46"E

S84° 23' 15"W

N43° 12' 00"W

S46° 48' 56"W

S43° 11' 04"E

N46° 48' 00"E

N43° 12' 00"W

N46° 48' 00"E

N27° 42' 17"E

CKRUG LHQJWK

21.22'

21.21'

17.48'

48.79'

13.16'

21.26'

21.17'

21.25'

21.17'

21.26'

21.17'

13.16'

Revision:No.: Date:

Prepared by:

5051 S. National
Suite 7A

Springfield, MO 65810

www.GoCJW.com

CJW Transportation Consultants,
L.L.C.

Tel:  417.889.3400
Fax:  417.889.3402

MONTE CRISTO SUBDIVISION PHASE 9

FINAL PLAT OF

CITY OF REPUBLIC, GREENE CO., MISSOURI

SE1/4 SEC. 30, TWP. 23N, RNG. 28W

PLS-2555

NUMBER

JAMES A.

VAUGHAN

S

T

A

T

E

 

O

F
 M

I

S

S

O

U

R

I

P

R
O

F

E

S

S

I

O

N

A

L

 
L

A

N

D

 

S

U

R

V

E

Y
O

R

GRID NORTH MISSOURI STATE PLAN COORDINATE
SYSTEM 1983: CENTRAL =ONE

SFDOH: 1"   50'

0 5050

LEGEND

EXISTING IRON PIN

MEASURED
PLATTED
DEEDED

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION:

A TRACT OF LAND LOCATED IN THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 30, TOWNSHIP

28 NORTH, RANGE 23 WEST, ALL BEING IN REPUBLIC, GREENE COUNTY, MISSOURI AND
BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT AN EXISTING 1/2" IRON PIN AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE OF
THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 30; THENCE
SOUTH 88°17'44” EAST, ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE

SOUTHEAST QUARTER, A DISTANCE OF 922.38 FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF

DRAINAGE/COMMON AREA OF MONTE CRISTO PHASE 8, A RECORDED SUBDIVISION IN THE

CITY OF REPUBLIC, GREENE COUNTY, MISSOURI FOR THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE

NORTHERLY ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID MONTE CRISTO PHASE 8 THE FOLLOWING SIX (6)

COURSES: (1) NORTH 52°12'37” WEST, A DISTANCE OF 112.77 FEET; (2) NORTH 12°08'49” WEST,

A DISTANCE OF 101.53 FEET; (3) NORTH 06°29'53" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 61.07 FEET;  (4)

NORTH 01°40'37” EAST, A DISTANCE OF 139.38 FEET TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 13

OF SAID MONTE CRISTO PHASE 8; (5) NORTH 07°41'35" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 50.28 FEET TO

THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 12 OF SAID MONTE CRISTO PHASE 8; (6) NORTH 01°40'37”

EAST, ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 12, A DISTANCE OF 100.00 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE

OF MONTE CRISTO PHASE 1, A RECORDED SUBDIVISION IN REPUBLIC, GREENE COUNTY,

MISSOURI; THENCE SOUTH 88°19'23” EAST, ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID MONTE CRISTO

PHASE 1, A DISTANCE OF 684.62 FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 105 OF SAID

MONTE CRISTO SUBDIVISION PHASE 1; THENCE SOUTH 88°06'27” EAST, A DISTANCE OF 50.00

FEET; THENCE NORTH 01°55'24” EAST, A DISTANCE OF 8.34 FEET TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER

OF LOT 104 OF SAID MONTE CRISTO PHASE 1; THENCE SOUTH 88°02'26” EAST, ALONG THE

SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 104, A DISTANCE OF 100.06 FEET TO A POINT ON THE WEST LINE OF

MONTE CRISTO PHASE 6, A RECORDED SUBDIVISION IN REPUBLIC, GREENE COUNTY,

MISSOURI; THENCE SOUTH 01°55'24” WEST, ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID MONTE CRISTO

PHASE 6, A DISTANCE OF 422.14 FEET; THENCE NORTH 88°17'33" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 24.43

FEET TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 4 OF SAID MONTE CRISTO PHASE 6; THENCE

SOUTH 01°42'27" WEST, ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 4, A DISTANCE OF 101.15 FEET TO

THE SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID

SECTION 30; THENCE NORTH 88°17'44" WEST, ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE AND THE SOUTH LINE

OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 30, A

DISTANCE OF 703.46 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.  CONTAINING 425,212 SQ. FT. OR

9.76 ACRES OF LAND.

SURVEYOR'S DECLARATION:

THAT I� -AMES A. VAUGHAN DO HEREBY DECLARE THAT THIS PLAT WAS PREPARED
UNDER MY SUPERVISION FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY OF THE LAND HEREIN DESCRIBED
PREPARED BY C-W  DATED DECEMBER 13� 2017  AND SIGNED BY -AMES A. VAUGHAN
P.L.S. NO. 2555 AND THAT THE CORNER MONUMENTS AND LOT CORNER PINS SHOWN
HEREIN WERE PLACED UNDER THE PERSONAL SUPERVISION OF -AMES A. VAUGHAN
P.L.S. NO. 2555 IN ACCORDANCE WITH CURRENT MISSOURI STANDARDS FOR
BOUNDARY SURVEYS AS PROMULGATED BY THE MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF
AGRICULTURE

DATE PREPARED:  MARCH 5� 2020

SIGNATURE: BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBMO PLS NO. 002555

DATE: BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB

CERTIFICATE OF TAXES PAID:

THERE ARE NO UNPAID TAXES DUE AND PAYABLE AT THE TIME OF PLAT APPROVAL AND
NO UNPAID SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS� WHETHER OR NOT DUE AND PAYABLE AT THE
TIME OF PLAT APPROVAL ON ANY OF THE LANDS INCLUDED IN THIS PLAT� AND ALL
OUTSTANDING TAXES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS HAVE BEEN PAID ON ALL PROPERTY
DEDICATED TO PUBLIC USE.

..881730400234..
PARCEL NUMBER

BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB
COUNTY COLLECTION OFFICIAL

BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB
DATE

APPROVAL BY THE CITY COUNCIL:

I�BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB � CITY CLER. OF THE CITY OF REPUBLIC�
GREENE COUNTY� MISSOURI� DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE PLAT OF MONTE CRISTO
PHASE 9� WAS PRESENTED TO� ACCEPTED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF
SAID CITY OF REPUBLIC� AND APPROVED BY GENERAL ORDINANCE NO.
BBBBBBBBBBBBON THE BBBBBBBBBBBBDAY OF BBBBBBBBBBBB� 2020.

BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB
CITY CLER.

BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB
DATE

CONFORMANCE TO THE LAND USE REGULATIONS ADOPTED BY THE CITY
OF REPUBLIC:

I� BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB� CITY PLANNER OF THE CITY OF REPUBLIC�
MISSOURI� DO HEREBY CERTIFY ON THE BBBBBB DAY OFBBBBBBBBBBBBBB� 2020� THE FINAL
PLAT OF MONTE CRISTO PHASE 9� CONFORMS TO THE CITY OF REPUBLIC LAND USE
REGULATIONS� IN ACCORDANCE WITH TITLE IV OF THE REPUBLIC CODE OF
ORDINANCES.

CITY PLANNER �

OWNER'S DEDICATION:

AS OWNER I� MI.E SEIT=� MANAGING MEMBER OF RLDC� LLC HAVE CAUSED THE LAND
DESCRIBED ON THIS PLAT TO BE SURVEYED� DIVIDED� MAPPED� AND ALL ACCESS RIGHTS
RESERVED AND DEDICATED AS REPRESENTED ON THE PLAT. I HEREBY DEDICATE� GRANT�
AND CONVEY RIGHT�OF�WAY AND EASEMENTS SHOWN HEREON TO THE CITY OF
REPUBLIC. FURTHERMORE� I CERTIFY THAT THERE ARE NO SUITS� ACTIONS� LIENS� OR
TRUSTS ON THE PROPERTY CONVEYED HEREIN� AND WARRANT GENERALLY AND
SPECIALLY THE PROPERTY CONVEYED FOR PUBLIC USE AND WILL EXECUTE SUCH
FURTHER ASSURANCES AS MAY BE RE4UIRED.

BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB
MI.E SEIT=� MANAGING MEMBER� RLDC� LLC

BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB
DATE:

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

STATE OF MISSOURI  )

       ) SS

COUNTY OF GREENE )

ON THIS  DAY OF  , 2020, BEFORE ME PERSONALLY

APPEARED MIKE SEITZ, TO ME KNOWN, WHO, DULY SWORN, DID SAY THAT HE IS

THE MANAGING MEMBER OF RLDC, LLC, LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY ORGANIZED

AND EXISTING UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MISSOURI AND THAT HE

EXECUTED THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT IN THE NAME OF THE ENTITY, AND THAT

HE HAD THE AUTHORITY TO SIGN THE SAME AND ACKNOWLEDGED SAID

INSTRUMENT TO BE THE FREE ACT AND DEED OF THE SAID LIMITED LIABILITY

COMPANY. IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I HAVE HEREUNTO SET MY HAND AND AFFIXED

MY OFFICIAL SEAL IN MY OFFICE IN   ,

________________ COUNTY, MISSOURI.

NOTARY PUBLIC: 

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES: 

GENERAL NOTES:

1.  � TOTAL AREA: 9.76 ACRES �INCLUDES RIGHT�OF�WAY TO BE DEDICATED�
2.  � TOTAL NUMBER OF LOTS: 48
3.  � SMALLEST LOT: LOTS 9 THRU 18  �6�000 S4.FT.�
4.  � LARGEST LOT: LOT 48  �8�582 S4.FT.�
5.  � DATE PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVED: MARCH 27� 2006
6.  � CURRENT =ONING: MONTE CRISTO PDD
7.  � SOURCE OF TITLE: BOO. 2015 PAGE 02943215
8.  � BUILDING SETBAC.S �
          FRONT YARD � 30'
          REAR YARD � 25'
             SIDE YARD � 6'
             SIDE YARD W/ STREET FRONTAGE � 30'
9.  � ACCORDING TO FEMA COMMUNITY�PANEL NUMBER 29077C0426E� DATED DECEMBER 

17� 2010 THE PROPERTY SHOWN HEREON  LIES WITHIN A DESIGNATED FLOOD =ONE X.
      �AREAS DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE THE 0.2� ANNUAL CHANCE FLOODPLAIN.�
10.  � THE SURVEY SHOWN HEREON WAS PERFORMED TO MEET OR EXCEED THE 

RE4UIREMENTS FOR URBAN CLASS PROPERTY.
11.  � ALL STREET RIGHT OF WAY WILL BE 50 FEET.
12.  � SIDEWAL. WILL BE ON THE NORTH SIDE OF PICARDY ST.� THE WEST
       SIDE OF CALABRIA AVE� THE NORTH SIDE OF BARCELONA ST.� AND THE EAST SIDE OF 

CORDOBA CT.

OWNER/DEVELOPER � RLDC� LLC
      3800 S. FREMONT AVE.
      SPRINGFIELD� MO 65804

5/8" IRON PIN

PERMANENT MONUMENT SET� 5/8"X24" REBAR WITH
1 AND 3/4 INCH PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "LC 2007008003"

�SET AT ALL LOT CORNERS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED�
�SEMI PERMANENT 5/8"X18" REBAR PLASTIC CAPPED "LC�2007008006"�

REPUBLIC� GREENE COUNTY� MISSOURI

M
P
D

ELEVATIONS BASED ON
MISSOURI GEOGRPAHIC REFERENCE SYSTEM

STATION: GR�87A
N: 466761.79 �142269.279 METERS�
E: 1352304.24 �412183.157 METERS�

DRAINAGE/COMMON AREA NOTE:

CITY OF REPUBLIC RIGHTS.  NOTWITHSTANDING ANY OTHER PROVISION TO THE CONTRARY
WITHIN THIS DECLARATION� AND IN CON-UNCTION WITH THE POWERS GRANTED TO THE
CITY OF REPUBLIC UNDER TITLE IV.  LAND USE� ET SE4.� AS AMENDED� READOPTED OR
RE�CODIFIED FROM TIME TO TIME� WHICH IS INCORPORATED HEREIN BY REFERENCE� IN
THE EVENT FOR ANY REASON THE ASSOCIATION SHOULD FAIL TO MAINTAIN ANY COMMON
AREA OR AREAS� OR IN THE EVENT THE ASSOCIATION SHOULD BE DISSOLVED FOR ANY
REASON OR CEASE TO EXIST� AND THE LOT OWNERS �UNIT OWNERS FOR CONDOMINIUMS�
FAIL TO MAINTAIN SUCH COMMON AREA OR AREAS� THEN THE CITY SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT
AND FULL AUTHORITY AND ABILITY TO INTERCEDE AND MAINTAIN THE COMMON AREAS AND
ASSESS THE CITY'S COSTS OF SAME TO THE LOT OWNERS �OR UNIT OWNERS� WITHIN THE
SUBDIVISION �OR CONDOMINIUM� OR ANY LOT �UNIT� OR PARCELS PREVIOUSLY SERVED BY
THE ASSOCIATION OR ANY OF THE COMMON AREAS OF THE SUBDIVISION �CONDOMINIUM��
ON A PRO RATA BASIS OF S4UARE FOOTAGE OF THE LOTS �UNITS� WITHIN THE AREA
PREVIOUSLY SERVED BY THE ASSOCIATION AND SUCH SHALL RUN AS A LIEN AGAINST THE
LOTS. THE CITY SHALL BE GIVEN THE POWER PROVIDED HEREIN� AS WELL AS ANY OTHER
REMEDY AVAILABLE TO IT UNDER LAW� TO SET AND ENFORCE SUCH ASSESSMENTS TO PAY
FOR THE MAINTENANCE OF� OR ABATEMENT OF ANY NUISANCE CONTAINED IN� ANY
COMMON AREA OR AREAS.

SPACE RESERVED FOR GREENE COUNTY RECORDER

POINT OF COMMENCEMENT
EXISTING 1/2" IRON PIN
SOUTHWEST CORNER N1/2 SE1/4
SEC. 30� TWP. 28N� RNG. 23W

POINT OF BEGINNING

S88°17'44"E   922.38'

MONTE
 C

RISTO

PHASE 8

58

Item 9.



 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM ANALYSIS 
 

Project/Issue Name: A Public Hearing of the City Council of the City of Republic, Missouri, 
Setting the 2020 Property Tax Levies for the City of Republic, Missouri. 

Submitted By: Debbie Parks, Director of Finance 

Date: August 25, 2020 
 

Issue Statement 

To approve property tax levies for the year 2020 in accordance with the recommendations from the 

Missouri State Auditor’s Office. 

Discussion and/or Analysis 

The City of Republic maintains three property tax levies:  General, Parks and Recreation and Street 

Lighting.  The Greene and Christian County Assessors have provided the assessed valuation information 

to the City and to the State Auditor’s Office.  The City must establish its rates in accordance with those 

approved by the State Auditor.   

The attached worksheet and supporting documents illustrate the change in assessed valuation, 

compared to the 2019 tax year.  Adjusted assessed valuations increased by $3,812,163 or 1.7508%. In 

calculating the levy, the valuations for new construction and improvements and newly added territory 

must be subtracted from total of assessed valuations resulting in an adjusted assessed valuation. 

Per Section 137.073.2, RSMo, when there are changes in assessed valuation, the tax rate ceiling may be 

revised to produce substantially the same amount of tax revenues as the existing tax rate ceiling would 

have produced in the prior year.  Essentially, the City is not allowed to benefit from revenue resulting 

from new construction or newly added territory so to remain revenue neutral, the levies are based on 

existing property in 2019.  The 2020 tax levy will be the same as the 2019 levy. 

Greene County and Christian County officials value property, mail property tax statements, collect and 

remit property tax funds to Republic.  In return, Christian County retains 4% of collections to offset their 

costs while Greene County retains 3%.  

 

 

 

 

 

59

Item 10.



 

 

Recommended Property Tax Levies and Estimated Revenues 

 

Type 2020 Levy Budgeted Revenues 

General Revenue   .4119           $885,175 

Parks & Recreation   .1110             238,539 

Street Lights   .0634             136,248 

                      Total   .5863        $1,259,962 

 

Under state law, the tax levy must be set by September 1 or the City can only collect tax sufficient to pay 

interest and principal on any outstanding bonds.   

Recommended Action 

Passage of setting of 2020 property tax levies in accordance with the State Auditor’s recommendation of 

$.5863 total levy is recommended.  The maximum amount to be reflected in the City’s 2021 Annual 

Budget of $1,298,928.    

 

60

Item 10.



 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM ANALYSIS 
 

Project/Issue Name: 20-34 An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Republic, 
Missouri, Setting the 2020 Property Tax Levies for the City of Republic, 
Missouri. 

Submitted By: Debbie Parks 

Date: August 18, 2020 
 

 

Issue Statement 

To approve property tax levies for the year 2020 in accordance with the recommendations from the 

Missouri State Auditor’s Office. 

Discussion and/or Analysis 

The City of Republic maintains three property tax levies:  General, Parks and Recreation and Street Lighting.  The 
Greene and Christian County Assessors have provided the assessed valuation information to the City and to the State 
Auditor’s Office.  The City must establish its rates in accordance with those approved by the State Auditor.   
 
The attached worksheet and supporting documents illustrate the change in assessed valuation, 
compared to the 2019 tax year.  Adjusted assessed valuations increased by $3,812,163 or 1.7508%. In 
calculating the levy, the valuations for new construction and improvements and newly added territory 
must be subtracted from total of assessed valuations resulting in an adjusted assessed valuation. 
 
Per Section 137.073.2, RSMo, when there are changes in assessed valuation, the tax rate ceiling may be 
revised to produce substantially the same amount of tax revenues as the existing tax rate ceiling would 
have produced in the prior year.  Essentially, the City is not allowed to benefit from revenue resulting 
from new construction or newly added territory so to remain revenue neutral, the levies are based on 
existing property in 2019.  The 2020 tax levy will be the same as the 2019 levy. 
 
Greene County and Christian County officials value property, mail property tax statements, collect and 
remit property tax funds to Republic.  In return, Christian County retains 4% of collections to offset their 
costs while Greene County retains 3%.  
 
 
 
 
  
 

 
 

61

Item 11.



 

 
 

Recommended Property Tax Levies and Estimated Revenues 
 

Type 2020 Levy Budgeted Revenues 

General Revenue   .4119           $885,175 

Parks & Recreation   .1110             238,539 

Street Lights   .0634             136,248 

                      Total   .5863        $1,259,962 

 
Under state law, the tax levy must be set by September 1 or the City can only collect tax sufficient to pay 
interest and principal on any outstanding bonds.   
 

Recommended Action 

Passage of setting of 2020 property tax levies in accordance with the State Auditor’s recommendation of $.5863 total 
levy is recommended.  The maximum amount to be reflected in the City’s 2021 Annual Budget of $1,298,928.    

62

Item 11.



BILL NO. 20-34 ORDINANCE NO. 20-

BILL NO. 20-34  Page 1 of 2        ORDINANCE NO. 20- 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF REPUBLIC, MISSOURI,  
SETTING THE 2020 PROPERTY TAX LEVIES FOR THE CITY OF REPUBLIC, MISSOURI

WHEREAS, the City of Republic, Missouri, (herein called the “City” or “Republic”) is a 
municipal corporation and Charter City located in Greene County, Missouri, being duly 
created, organized and existing under the laws of the State of Missouri; and 

WHEREAS, the Missouri State Auditor’s Office provides the pro-forma tax rate 
calculation and gives final approval to property tax levies for municipalities in the State; and 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing was published as required by law at least seven 
days prior to the public hearing and approval of the proposed rates of taxes; and  

WHEREAS, the City of Republic, Missouri, after the public hearing, adopts the tax levies 
in accordance with the Missouri State Auditor’s Office calculations. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
REPUBLIC, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. There is hereby levied for the year 2020 a tax upon each $100.00 of assessed 
valuation of real estate within the corporate limits of the City of Republic, 
Missouri, at the following rates and for the following purposes: 

A. General Revenue Fund .4119 
B. Park Fund .1110 
C. Street Lighting Fund .0634 

.5863 

Section 2. On the day following the effective date of the passage of this Ordinance, the 
levy established herewith shall be certified by the City Clerk and delivered 
to the County Clerks of Greene County and Christian County, Missouri. 

Section 3. The whereas clauses are hereby specifically incorporated herein by 
reference. 

Section 4. The provisions of this Ordinance are severable, and if any provision hereof 
is declared invalid, unconstitutional, or unenforceable, such determination 
shall not affect the validity of the remainder of this Ordinance. 

Section 5. This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage 
as provided by law. 

PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 
Republic, Missouri, this _____________ day of ____________________ 2020. 

Matt Russell, Mayor 

63

Item 11.



BILL NO. 20-34 ORDINANCE NO. 20-

BILL NO. 20-34  Page 2 of 2  ORDINANCE NO. 20- 

Attest: 

Laura Burbridge, City Clerk

Approved as to Form: __________________________________, Scott Ison, City Attorney  

Final Passage and Vote:  ________________________________________________________ 

64

Item 11.



65

Item 11.



66

Item 11.



67

Item 11.



68

Item 11.



69

Item 11.



70

Item 11.



71

Item 11.



72

Item 11.



73

Item 11.



74

Item 11.



75

Item 11.



76

Item 11.



77

Item 11.



78

Item 11.



79

Item 11.



 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM ANALYSIS 
 

Project/Issue Name: 
20-35 An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Republic, Missouri, 
Amending the Municipal Code of the City of Republic, Missouri, by 
Amending Title III, “Traffic Code,” Chapter 380, “Vehicle Equipment,” 
Article II, “Other Equipment, by repealing Section 380.190, “Headgear 
Required – Motorcycles or Motortricycles.”  

Submitted By: Scott Ison, City Attorney 

Date: August 18, 2020 
 

 

Issue Statement 

Consideration of an Ordinance repealing Section 380.190 to reflect the the State’s preemption of this 

matter. 

 

Discussion and/or Analysis 

During the 2020 Regular Legislative Session in Missouri, the Missouri Legislature passed House Bill 1963, 

and the Governor signed it into law.  One of the changes made in this House Bill was an amendment to 

Section 302.020, RSMo., regarding protective headgear requirements on the operator or passenger of a 

motorcycle or motortricycle.  The sentence “[n]o political subdivision of this state shall impose a 

protective headgear requirement on the operator or passenger of a motorcycle or motortricycle[.] was 

added to Section 302.020, RSMo.  This preempts the City’s current Municipal Code Section 380.190. 

 

Recommended Action 

Staff recommends approval. 

80

Item 12.



BILL NO. 20-35 ORDINANCE NO. 20-

BILL NO.  20-35 Page 1 of 2  ORDINANCE NO. 20-

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF REPUBLIC, MISSOURI, 
AMENDING THE MUNICIPAL CODE OF THE CITY OF REPUBLIC, MISSOURI, BY 
AMENDING TITLE III, “TRAFFIC CODE,” CHAPTER 380, “VEHICLE EQUIPMENT,” 

ARTICLE II, “OTHER EQUIPMENT,” BY REPEALING SECTION 380.190, “HEADGEAR 
REQUIRED – MOTORCYCLES OR MOTORTRICYCLES” 

WHEREAS, the City of Republic, Missouri, (herein called the "City" or “Republic”) is a 
municipal corporation and Charter City located in Greene County, Missouri, being duly created, 
organized, and existing under the laws of the State of Missouri; and 

WHEREAS, the Missouri Legislature passed, and the Governor signed into law House Bill 
1963 during the 2020 Regular Session; and  

WHEREAS, House Bill 1963 made certain amendments to Section 302.020, RSMo., one of 
which prohibited political subdivisions from imposing any protective headgear requirements on 
the operator or passenger of a motorcycle or motortricycle; and 

WHEREAS, due to the language contained in House Bill 1963, as it applied to Section 
302.020.2, RSMo., the City’s current Municipal Code Section 380.190, has been preempted.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
REPUBLIC AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Title III, “Traffic Code,” Chapter 380, “Vehicle Equipment,” Article II, “Other 
Equipment,” is hereby amended by repealing Section 380.190, “Headgear 
Required – Motorcycles or Motortricycles,” to read as follows:   

Section 380.190 Headgear Required — Motorcycles or Motortricycles. 
A. Every person operating or riding as a passenger on any motorcycle or motortricycle, as

defined in this Title, upon any highway of this City shall wear protective headgear at all
times the vehicle is in motion. The protective headgear shall meet reasonable standards
and specifications established by the Director of Revenue.

B. The penalty for failure to wear protective headgear as required by Subsection (A) of this
Section shall be deemed an infraction for which a fine not to exceed twenty-five dollars
($25.00) may be imposed. Notwithstanding all other provisions of law and court rules to
the contrary, no court costs shall be imposed upon any person due to such violation. No
points shall be assessed pursuant to Section 302.302, RSMo., for a failure to wear such
protective headgear.

EXPLANATION —Matter in bold-face type in the above is added language.  Matter in 
strikethrough in the above is deleted. 

Section 2. All other Sections of the Municipal Code of the City of Republic, Missouri, 
not specifically referenced in this Ordinance shall remain unmodified and 
in full force and effect. 

Section 3. The whereas clauses are hereby specifically incorporated herein by 
reference. 

81

Item 12.



BILL NO. 20-35 ORDINANCE NO. 20-

BILL NO.  20-35 Page 2 of 2  ORDINANCE NO. 20-

Section 4. The provisions of this Ordinance are severable and if any provision hereof 
is declared invalid, unconstitutional or unenforceable, such determination 
shall not affect the validity of the remainder of this Ordinance. 

Section 5. This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage 
as provided by law. 

PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 
Republic, Missouri, this _____________ day of ____________________ 2020. 

________________________________ 
Matt Russell, Mayor 

Attest: 

_________________________________________________ 
Laura Burbridge, City Clerk 

Approved as to Form: __________________________________________, Scott Ison, City Attorney 

Final Passage and Vote: _______________________________________________________________ 

82

Item 12.



 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM ANALYSIS 
 

Project/Issue Name: 20-36 An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Republic, 
Missouri, Authorizing the City Administrator to Enter into a 
Development Agreement with Rankin Development, LLC and Drury 
University for Public Improvements to the Garton Business Park. 

Submitted By: Andrew Nelson -Republic BUILDS Director 

Date: August 18, 2020 
 

 

Issue Statement 

This agreement would allow the City Administrator to enter into a developer’s agreement with Rankin 

Development, LLC and Drury University to extend public infrastructure further into Garton Business Park 

Discussion and/or Analysis 

In order to continue development in Garton Business Park, certain public improvements need to 

be constructed, specifically street, water and stormwater utilities need to be extended. The parties 

desire to enter into a development agreement to formalize the terms of the public improvements of the 

Garton Property. 

The improvements to be completed under this agreement include approximately: 1287 linear 

feet of new 10” watermain, 3826 linear feet of new 12” watermain, 1127 linear feet of new curb & 

gutter, and 2950 square yards of new roadway. The roadway extension will be approximately 500 feet 

with a large cul-de-sac on the end.  

 

Recommended Action 

Staff recommends approval of Bill 20-36. 

 

83

Item 13.



BILL NO. 20-36 ORDINANCE NO. 20- 

BILL NO. 20-36  Page 1 of 2 ORDINANCE NO. 20- 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF REPUBLIC, MISSOURI,
AUTHORIZING THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR TO ENTER INTO A DEVELOPMENT 

AGREEMENT WITH RANKIN DEVELOPMENT, LLC AND DRURY UNIVERSITY FOR 
PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS TO THE GARTON BUSINESS PARK 

WHEREAS, the City of Republic, Missouri, (herein called the “City” or “Republic”) is a 
municipal corporation and Charter City located in Greene County, Missouri, being duly created, 
organized and existing under the laws of the State of Missouri; and 

WHEREAS, Rankin Development, LLC and Drury University (“Developers”) are the 
owners and/or developer of land in the Garton Business Park (“Garton Property”) area located 
in the City of Republic; and 

WHEREAS, In Ordinance 17-22, Developers previously participated in a prior 
development agreement with the City for the Garton Property; and 

WHEREAS, The Council approved Ordinance 19-36 to further develop the Garton 
Property but due to changes in the development, that approved development agreement was not 
executed and automatically terminated; and 

WHEREAS, Developers are continuing to develop the Garton Property for future 
industrial purposes; and 

WHEREAS, in order to continue development in the Garton Property, certain public 
improvements need to be constructed on the Garton Property; and 

WHEREAS, the parties desire to enter into a development agreement to formalize the 
terms of the public improvements of the Garton Property; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that this development agreement is in the best interest 
of the City as it will benefit the community through the continued economic growth and 
development of the Garton Property. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
REPUBLIC, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS:  

Section 1. The City Administrator or designee, on behalf of the City of Republic, is 
authorized to enter into a development agreement with Rankin 
Development, LLC and Drury University, said agreement to be in 
substantially the same form as “Attachment 1.” 

Section 2. The whereas clauses are hereby specifically incorporated herein by reference. 

Section 3. The provisions of this Ordinance are severable, and if any provision hereof 
is declared invalid, unconstitutional, or unenforceable, such determination 
shall not affect the validity of the remainder of this Ordinance. 

Section 4. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after the date of 
passage as provided by law. 

84

Item 13.



BILL NO. 20-36 ORDINANCE NO. 20- 

BILL NO. 20-36  Page 2 of 2 ORDINANCE NO. 20- 

PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 
Republic, Missouri, this _____________________ day of ______________________ 2020. 

Matt Russell, Mayor 
Attest: 

Laura Burbridge, City Clerk 

Approved as to Form: ____________________________________, Scott Ison, City Attorney 

Final Passage and Vote:  ________________________________________________________  

85

Item 13.



Page 1 of 13 
Garton Business Park – Phase 2 – Developer Agreement 

 

DEVELOPER AGREEMENT 

THIS DEVELOPER AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is entered into this _____ day of 
________________, 2020, by and between the City of Republic Missouri (“City”), Rankin 
Development, LLC (“Rankin”), and Drury University (“Drury”).  Collectively, City, Rankin, and 
Drury are referred to as the “Parties” in this Agreement. 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, City is a municipal corporation and Charter City located in Greene County, 
Missouri, and 

WHEREAS, Rankin is a Missouri Limited Liability Company, and 

WHEREAS, Drury is a Missouri University, and 

WHEREAS, Drury is currently the owner of real property in the City of Republic commonly 
referred to as the Garton Business Park, legally described in Exhibit A attached hereto and 
incorporated by reference into this Agreement, (“Property”), and is in the process of developing 
an industrial area on the Property in order to facilitate new commercial development, and 

WHEREAS, the City has previously participated in the development of the Property which 
was memorialized in the First Development Agreement (“First Agreement”) which was entered 
into on or about May 25, 2019, in Ordinance 17-22 and attached hereto and incorporated by 
reference into this Agreement as Exhibit B, and 

WHEREAS, the Parties have recognized the opportunity for additional development on the 
Property to facility future growth for the City, and 

WHEREAS, in order for Rankin and Drury to fully develop the Property, certain public 
improvements need to be constructed on the Property, and 

WHEREAS, City recognizes the need to encourage development in the City of Republic and 
desires to participate and facilitate the development of Property to the extent the City has available 
resources, and 

WHEREAS, the purpose of this Agreement is to memorialize Phase 2 of the Garton Business 
Park including the looping of the water main and road improvements as will be defined in the Final 
Plans. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the covenants and agreements hereinafter set forth, 
the City, Rankin, and Drury agree as follows: 

1. Ability to Contract: Rankin and Drury warranty they have the ownership interest in the 
Property required to enter into this Agreement and fulfill the terms contained herein. 

86

Item 13.



Page 2 of 13 
Garton Business Park – Phase 2 – Developer Agreement 

 

2. Public Improvements: 
a. Work under this Agreement: In exchange for Rankin’s and Drury’s promises 

herein, the City agrees that it shall provide for, arrange, construct, complete, plan, 
or coordinate the public improvements ("Public Improvements") as described in 
this Agreement.  

b. Construction Period and Cost Estimates: The Parties agree that the City's 
construction of the Public Improvements cannot be determined until completed 
engineering plans are delivered to City.  Drury agrees to provide complete signed 
and sealed engineering drawings to City within 30 days after the execution of this 
Agreement.  City shall then have 10 business days to review the completed 
engineering drawings and respond to Drury with any questions, suggestions, and/or 
changes.  Once all the questions, suggestions and/or changes have been fully 
addressed and agreed upon by the Parties (“Final Plans”), a time-line as to the 
completion of this Agreement (“Construction Period”), along with an estimate of 
the construction costs for the Public Improvements (“Estimated Costs”), shall be 
set by a written amendment to this Agreement signed by the Parties ( 
“Amendment”).  If this written Amendment to this Agreement defining the 
Construction Period and containing the Estimated Costs is not entered into by the 
Parties within  180 days after the execution of the Agreement, this Agreement shall 
terminate without liability on any Party.  Any Estimated Costs provided by City to 
Rankin and Drury shall not be binding on the Parties.  The actual costs incurred by 
City in Paragraph 3 shall be the amount Rankin and Drury will reimburse to City 
under this Agreement.  Nothing contained herein shall be construed to restrict the 
City's right to construct the Public Improvements at any time prior to the expiration 
of the Construction Period or continue constructing the Public Improvements after 
the Construction Period so long as the City is making substantial and continuing 
progress toward completion of the Public Improvements. Further, the Construction 
Period shall be extended as necessary to accommodate delayed progress of the 
Public Improvements due to changes in work, any act or omissions of Rankin or 
Drury or its employees, agents, or representatives that are contrary to this 
Agreement or any other cause that is not reasonably foreseen or beyond the control 
of City, its subcontractors, or suppliers including, but not limited to acts of God, 
acts of another government authority, natural or manmade disaster, delay in the 
transportation or shortages of materials or equipment, abnormal weather conditions 
or labor disputes. 

c. Road Improvements: On or before the expiration of the Construction Period, the 
City hereby agrees to make roadway improvements and related infrastructure 
improvements to the Property according to the Final Plans (“Road Improvements”).  
All Road Improvements will be located on the Property.  The City hereby represents 
and warrants that it has the power and authority to make the Road Improvements. 

87

Item 13.



Page 3 of 13 
Garton Business Park – Phase 2 – Developer Agreement 

 

d. Utilities: On or before the expiration of the Construction Period and as part of the 
Public Improvements, the City hereby agrees to assist in the planning, coordination, 
or installation of the following utility improvements ("Utility Improvements"): 

i. Water. City shall plan, coordinate, and install all necessary water lines, 
systems and facilities for the City to provide potable water service to the 
Property having sufficient capacity to meet the anticipated demand for uses 
permitted under the then current Property zoning classification including 
the looping of any water system as deemed necessary by the City. The water 
main shall be determined in the Final Plans. The water main on the Property 
shall be located within the utility easements granted by Rankin and/or Drury 
pursuant to the Easement Section in this Agreement. Said water main shall 
be installed concurrently with the construction of the Road Improvements 
and the City agrees to provide said water service to the Property no later 
than the expiration of the Construction Period. Rankin, Drury, and the City 
shall work together to plan and coordinate the installation of such water 
service infrastructure, including, without limitation, determining the 
location(s) on the Property that future users shall tap into said water main. 

ii. Sanitary Sewer: Not Applicable. 
iii. Storm Water System:  City shall plan, coordinate and install a storm water 

system for the Property consisting of curb and gutter, and the installation of 
storm water pipe under the Road Improvements which storm water system 
shall be determined in the Final Plans. The storm water system on the 
Property shall be located within utility easements granted by Rankin and/or 
Drury pursuant to the Easement Section in this Agreement. In accordance 
with the Final Plans and the Addendum, a storm water pipe will be installed 
by City during the Construction Period on the north side of the right-of-way 
along Highway 160 to the now existing pond on the Adams property.  Said 
storm water system and pipe shall be installed concurrently with the 
construction of the Road Improvements and the City agrees to provide said 
storm water system to the Property no later than the expiration of the 
Construction Period. Rankin, Drury, and the City shall work together to plan 
and coordinate the installation of such storm water system infrastructure, 
including, without limitation, determining the location(s) on the Property 
that future users shall tap into said storm water system. 

iv. Electricity: The Parties shall work together in the installation planning and 
coordination with the appropriate electric utility service provider for all 
necessary electrical lines, systems and facilities to provide electrical power 
to the Property with sufficient capacity to provide power for customary uses 
permitted under the current Property zoning classification.  The Parties shall 
work together with the electric utility service provider in the planning and 

88

Item 13.



Page 4 of 13 
Garton Business Park – Phase 2 – Developer Agreement 

 

coordination of the installation of such utility service infrastructure, 
including, without limitation, determining appropriate location(s) on the 
Property that future users may tap into said electric utility lines.  Installation 
of the electric infrastructure shall be done by the appropriate electric utility 
service provider.  The Parties agree that neither City nor Rankin nor Drury 
can cause the appropriate electric utility service provider to install or 
provide said utility services.  The Parties agree that electric utility services 
may not be completed on or before the expiration of the Construction Period 
and the same shall not be a default by the City under this Agreement. 

v. Gas: Not Applicable. 
vi. Telecommunication: The Parties shall work together in the installation 

planning and coordination with the appropriate telecommunication service 
provider for all necessary telecommunication systems and facilities to 
provide telecommunication service to the Property with sufficient capacity 
to provide telecommunications for customary uses permitted under the 
current Property zoning classification.  The Parties shall work together with 
the telecommunication utility service provider in the planning and 
coordination of the installation of such utility service infrastructure, 
including, without limitation, determining appropriate location(s) on the 
Property that future users may tap into said telecommunication lines.  
Installation of the telecommunication infrastructure shall be done by the 
appropriate telecommunication utility service provider.  The Parties agree 
that neither City nor Rankin nor Drury can cause the appropriate 
telecommunication utility service provider to install or provide said utility 
services.  The Parties agree that telecommunication services may not be 
completed on or before the expiration of the Construction Period and the 
same shall not be a default by the City under this Agreement. 

e. Work Performed: City will be the sole judge of the work needed to be performed 
to complete this Agreement, including but not limited to, the work to be performed, 
the contractors or subcontractors hired to do the work, the engineer hired, the 
construction methods used, the location of the work, equipment used, the quality of 
the work, and the selection of the materials and supplies to be used.   

f. Site Access: Rankin and Drury, and its representatives shall have access at all times 
to the work site and shall provide sufficient competent personnel to visit and inspect 
the work site during the course of this Agreement to determine the work and manner 
of it being performed.  City, its workers, subcontractors, suppliers and 
representatives shall have access at all times to the work site. 

3. Costs of the Public Improvements:   
a. Payments:  

89

Item 13.



Page 5 of 13 
Garton Business Park – Phase 2 – Developer Agreement 

 

i. Drury shall be responsible for all costs for the engineering plans and/or 
construction drawings for the Public Improvements in this Agreement.  
Once Drury receives the final invoice from their engineer for the water 
improvements under this Agreement, it shall submit to the City the final 
invoice along with any additional documentation required by the City as 
necessary to comply with all applicable local, state, and federal laws.  
Within 60 days after receiving the final invoice and any additional 
documentation, the City will reimburse Drury for one-half of the 
engineering costs of the water line up to a maximum of $___________.  
Any engineering plans and/or construction drawings are subject to rejection, 
revision, or approval by City as reasonably necessary, in the City’s opinion, 
to complete the Public Improvements in this Agreement.  

ii. City will initially pay for the cost of the Road, Water, and Storm Water 
Improvements, subject to this Agreement.  Although City will initially pay 
for the Public Improvements under this Agreement, Drury agrees to 
reimburse City for its actual costs of the Public Improvements to the road 
as outlined in this Agreement.  Drury agrees to reimburse City for its actual 
costs for materials for the Public Improvements to the Water and Storm 
Water Improvements. 

iii. City will invoice Drury once materials have been purchased and/or work 
has started under this Agreement on or about the 15th day of every month 
for the actual costs incurred by City for the materials expense for the Water 
and Storm Water Public Improvements and the actual costs incurred by the 
City for the Public Improvements to the Road including, but not limited to 
materials, labor of non-City employees (labor of City Employees shall be 
reimbursed by Drury to City under Paragraph 3(a)(iv))  but including 
contractor and subcontractors, equipment and tool rental, water, utilities, 
transportation, taxes, local, state, and federal public works laws and 
regulations and all other services and facilities necessary for the execution 
and completion of the Public Improvements to the Road pursuant to this 
Agreement.  Drury shall have twenty days following receipt of any such 
invoice to obtain the reasonable approval of such invoice from its engineer, 
and twenty days thereafter to pay the City such approved invoice.  Lien 
waivers executed by any non-City payee shall be delivered to Drury at the 
same time Drury pays City in accordance with the above.  If Drury does not 
pay any invoice from City to Drury in accordance with the above, City has 
the right to stop all work under this Agreement.  Drury will be allowed to 
keep a twenty percent retainage on all material billed by City to Drury.  Said 
retainage will be noted by City in invoices sent to Drury and tracked by 
City.  Said retainage will be completely payable by Drury to City after the 

90

Item 13.



Page 6 of 13 
Garton Business Park – Phase 2 – Developer Agreement 

 

Pubic Improvements are installed by City and after invoiced by City and 
payable under this Paragraph. 

iv. City agrees to defer collecting from Drury any remaining cost incurred by 
the City for the Public Improvements, including but not limited to, labor 
costs for City employees directly related to the Public Improvements and 
the reasonable cost of the use of City-owned equipment directly related to 
the Public Improvements until any future lots on the Property are sold.  
Should lots 4 or 5 be sold and the proceeds used as the basis for the 
contingency under Paragraph 5, that lot sale shall not be used as a trigger 
for reimbursement under this Paragraph 3(a)(iv).  Should any of these future 
lots on the Property be transferred, leased or otherwise developed for use 
without a cash transaction taking place at fair market value of the land, then 
the provision for reimbursement shall be triggered by such use of the 
property and based upon a determination of the fair market value of the 
property. Additionally, if lots and/or land abutting the cul de sac should be 
sold, transferred, leased or otherwise developed for use then the provision 
for reimbursement shall be triggered by such use of the cul de sac property 
based upon the fair market value of the land being put to use. Should the 
fair market value not be sufficient to reimburse the City, then the next 
transaction involving the sale, transfer, lease or other development of the 
land for use, such action shall then result in payment to the City until the 
City is fully reimbursed. Should Drury default under this Agreement, the 
full cost of the Public Improvements, including but not limited to, labor 
costs for City employees directly related to the Public Improvements and 
the reasonable cost of the use of City owned equipment directly related to 
the Public Improvements will become payable by Drury to City 

v. City will not invoice or attempt to collect any payment from Drury or 
Rankin under this Agreement for the labor costs of City’s administrative 
personnel which include the City Administrator, Public Works Director, 
human resource personnel or finance personnel.  Further City agrees not to 
bill Rankin or Drury under this Agreement for labor costs of the City 
Attorney unless allowed under Paragraph 14.   

vi. City will use the current Purchasing Policy approved by the City Council 
and associated Administrative Policies in order to facilitate request for 
proposals, request for qualifications, request for bids, or written quotes to 
determine the lowest price qualified provider of materials and/or services.  
City will abide by all local, state, and federal laws and regulations including 
those regarding public works projects.  Rankin and Drury will be provided 
by City with all bids and/or quotes once they are opened in accordance with 
applicable law.  Once the bids and/or quotes are provided to Rankin and 

91

Item 13.



Page 7 of 13 
Garton Business Park – Phase 2 – Developer Agreement 

 

Drury, they will have three business days to provide City in writing with 
any legally justifiable reason why the lowest bidder pursuant to the current 
Purchasing Policy approved by the City Council or associated 
Administrative Policies would not be acceptable.  If Rankin and Drury 
provide City with a legally justifiable reason in writing why the lowest 
bidder is not the most responsible or responsive bidder, City will move to 
the next lowest responsible bidder as determined by the Parties. 

b. Funds Deposits: Rankin and Drury agree that any funds remitted to City under this 
Agreement may be comingled by the City with other funds deposited by the City 
from other sources.  Further, any funds remitted by the Rankin and Drury will gain 
no interest and the City shall determine where said funds are to be deposited. 

4. First Agreement: Unless specifically set forth herein, this Agreement shall not be construed 
to relieve any party of any obligations of the Parties under the First Agreement entered into 
on or about May 25, 2019, in Ordinance 17-22.   

5. Contingent Upon Sale: This Agreement is contingent upon Drury selling lot 4 or 5 in order 
to fund the Public Improvements contemplated in Paragraph 3(a)(iii) under this Agreement.  
Should lots 4 or 5 not be sold by Drury within 180 days after the execution of the 
Agreement or the Amendment, whichever is later, this Agreement may be terminated by 
any Party without liability on any Party by providing notice to any other Party as provided 
for in this Agreement. 

6. Ownership in Work: Rankin and Drury will have and will gain no ownership or other 
interest in Public Improvements in this Agreement. 

7. Easements: Rankin and Drury agree to execute any easements and/or rights-of-way 
reasonably required by City in order to perform the work contemplated by this Agreement 
and in order for City to provide future maintenance on said work on the property after the 
work is completed.  Said easements will be provided by Rankin and Drury to City at no 
cost and shall be made before the City commences work under this Agreement.  The Parties 
agree that City may need further easements and/or rights-of-way that allow for the 
extension of the Public Improvements contained in this Agreement.  The Parties agree to 
negotiate in good faith to allow City to acquire further easements from Rankin and Drury 
to extend the Public Improvements to adjoining properties in the future. 

8. Conflict of Interest: No salaried officer or employee of the City, and no member of the City 
Council, shall have a financial interest, direct or indirect, in this Agreement.  A violation 
of this provision renders this Agreement void.  Any federal regulations and applicable 
provisions in Section 105.450 et seq., RSMo. shall not be violated. 

9. Entire Agreement: This Agreement contains the entire agreement between the Parties and 
supersedes all prior and contemporaneous written or oral agreements.  This Agreement 
may not be modified or amended other than in writing as agreed to by the Parties. 

10. Default by Developer and Termination: If through any cause, Rankin or Drury shall fail to 
fulfill in timely and proper manner their obligations under this Agreement, become 

92

Item 13.



Page 8 of 13 
Garton Business Park – Phase 2 – Developer Agreement 

 

insolvent, or if they shall violate any of the covenants, agreements or stipulations of this 
Agreement, the City shall deliver written notice of the same to Rankin and Drury and if 
such failure or violation is not cured within thirty days thereafter (or such longer period of 
time as is reasonably necessary so long as Rankin and Drury begins to cure such failure or 
violation within such thirty-day period and thereafter diligently pursues the same to 
completion), the City shall thereupon have the right to terminate this Agreement by giving 
at least five days prior written notice of such termination, specifying the effective date 
thereof. If City elects to terminate under this provision, Rankin and Drury shall be 
responsible to City for all of City’s actual costs in the Public Improvements up to and 
including the date of termination. 

11. Default by City and Termination: If through any cause the City shall fail to fulfill in timely 
and proper manner City’s obligations under this Agreement, become insolvent, or if City 
shall violate any of the covenants, agreements or stipulations of this Agreement, the Rankin 
and Drury shall deliver written notice of the same to City and if such failure or violation is 
not cured within thirty days thereafter (or such longer period of time as is reasonably 
necessary so long as City begins to cure such failure or violation within such thirty-day 
period and thereafter diligently pursues the same to completion), then Rankin and Drury 
shall thereupon have the right to terminate this Agreement by giving at least five days prior 
written notice of such termination, specifying the effective date thereof. If Rankin and 
Drury elects to terminate under this provision, Drury shall be responsible to City for all of 
City’s actual costs in the Public Improvements up to and including the date of termination.  
Termination of this Agreement shall be the sole remedy for any default by City under this 
Agreement. 

12. Jurisdiction and Venue: This Agreement shall be taken and deemed to have been fully 
executed and made by the parties herein and governed by the laws of the State of Missouri 
for all purposes and intents.  Venue under this Agreement or any disputes that come from 
it shall be in the Circuit Court of Greene County, Missouri. 

13. Dispute: In the event the City is the prevailing party in any litigation arising out of or 
relating to this Agreement, the City shall be entitled to all reasonable attorneys’ fees and 
expenses incurred. 

14. Liability: Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to create any liability on behalf of 
the City for any direct, special, indirect, liquidated, or consequential damages.  Rankin and 
Drury agrees that the type of work to be performed under this Agreement will cause 
damage to the Property and Rankin and Drury agree that the City shall not be liable for any 
damages caused to the Property outside of that necessary to complete the Public 
Improvements contemplated by this Agreement. 

15. Independent Contractor: The Parties to this Agreement are separate and independent from 
each other.  This Agreement shall not be construed as creating any type of joint venture or 
partnership between the Parties. 

93

Item 13.



Page 9 of 13 
Garton Business Park – Phase 2 – Developer Agreement 

 

16. Execution The Parties agree that signatures transmitted by facsimile or scanned and 
emailed shall have the legal effect of original signatures.  In addition to facsimile or 
scanned and email signatures, this Agreement may be executed by the Parties in accordance 
with the applicable version of the Uniform Electronic Transactions Act (“UETA”) and the 
Electronic Signatures in Global and National Commerce Act (“ESIGN”).  The Parties 
hereto agree to conduct transactions by electronic means and hereby affirmatively consent 
to use electronic records to memorialize and execute this agreement and any alterations 
thereto. At the request of any party, the Parties shall promptly exchange executed original 
counterparts of this Agreement or any amendment. 

17. Survival: This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the Parties 
hereto and their respective heirs, personal representatives, successors and assigns as 
provided in this Agreement.  The Parties acknowledge and agree that the rights and benefits 
afforded Rankin and Drury under this Agreement shall run with the Property and shall be 
enforceable by and for the benefit of any and all successor owners of the Property without 
further consideration to or consent by the City. The Parties acknowledge and agree that at 
the request of any party, a memorandum of this Agreement shall be duly executed by the 
Parties and recorded in the real estate records of Greene County, Missouri; provided, 
however, this Agreement shall be binding and enforceable as between the City and any 
current or future owner of the Property without recording thereof.  

18. Headings: The headings in this Agreement are for convenience of reference only and shall 
not limit or otherwise affect the meaning thereof. 

19. Whereas Clauses: The “Whereas” clauses stated above are incorporated herein by 
reference. 

20. Assignment: This Agreement may not be assigned by any party without the prior written 
consent of the other parties. 

21. Sovereign Immunity: In no event shall any language or requirement in this Agreement be 
construed as or constitute a waiver or limitation of City’s defenses regarding sovereign 
immunity, governmental immunity, or official immunity under federal or state 
constitutions, statutes, and/or laws. 

22. Severability Clause: A determination of invalidity or unconstitutionality by a court of 
competent jurisdiction of any clause, sentence, paragraph, section or part, of this 
Agreement shall not affect the validity of the remaining parts to this Agreement.   

23. Contingent Upon Funds and Approval: This Agreement is contingent upon the City having 
sufficient funds available for the subject of this Agreement.  Rankin or Drury shall have no 
right of action against City in the event City is unable to perform its obligations under this 
Agreement as a result of insufficient funds.  Further, this Agreement is subject to and 
conditioned upon approval by ordinance by the City Council. 

24. Contract Documents:  The Agreement shall consist of the following: 
a. This Agreement;  
b. First Agreement; 

94

Item 13.



Page 10 of 13 
Garton Business Park – Phase 2 – Developer Agreement 

 

c. Exhibit A – Legal description; 
d. Exhibit B – Final Plans; 
e. Any properly executed amendments. 

25. Notices: Any notice, request or demand provided for in this Agreement shall be deemed to 
have been given when the same shall have been personally delivered to the following 
offices or when notice is received after being deposited in the United States Mail, 
Registered or Certified, with postage thereon prepaid as follows: 
 

to the City: City of Republic, Missouri 
Attn: City Administrator  
213 North Main Street  
Republic, Missouri 65738 

 

to Drury: Drury University  
  Attn: Aaron Jones 

 900 North Benton Avenue 
Springfield, MO 65802 
 

To Rankin:    Thomas B. Rankin, Managing Member 
   Rankin Development, LLC 
   2808 South Ingram Mill, A100 
   Springfield MO 65804 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed as of 
the day and year first above written. 

 

[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] 

 

 

 

 

 

95

Item 13.



Page 11 of 13 
Garton Business Park – Phase 2 – Developer Agreement 

 

STATE OF MISSOURI  ) 
               )ss. 
COUNTY OF ____________  ) 

 On this _____ day of ______________, 20___, before me personally appeared 
_____________________ (name), to me personally known, who being duly sworn, did say that 
he/she is the _________________ (title) of Drury University, and that the said instrument was 
signed on behalf of said corporation by authority of its board of directors, and 
_____________________ (name) acknowledged said instrument to be the free act and deed of 
said corporation, and that said corporation has no corporate seal. 

 IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal, 
at my office in __________________________________, the day and year first above written. 

 
      __________________________________ 
      Notary Public 

       
             
      Print Name 

 

My Commission expires:  ____________________ 

 

(Notary Seal) 

 

Drury University 

 

__________________________  
(Signature) 
 
__________________________  
(Printed Name) 

__________________________  
(Title) 

96

Item 13.



Page 12 of 13 
Garton Business Park – Phase 2 – Developer Agreement 

 

STATE OF MISSOURI  ) 
               )ss. 
COUNTY OF ____________  ) 

 On this _____ day of ______________, 20___, before me personally appeared 
_____________________ (name), to me personally known, who being duly sworn, did say that 
he/she is the _________________ (title) of Rankin Development, LLC, and that the said 
instrument was signed on behalf of said corporation by authority of its board of directors, and 
_____________________ (name) acknowledged said instrument to be the free act and deed of 
said corporation, and that said corporation has no corporate seal. 

 IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal, 
at my office in __________________________________, the day and year first above written. 

 
      __________________________________ 
      Notary Public 

       
             
      Print Name 

 

My Commission expires:  ____________________ 

 

(Notary Seal) 

 

Rankin Development, LLC 

 

__________________________  
(Signature) 
 
__________________________  
(Printed Name) 

__________________________  
(Title) 

 

97

Item 13.



Page 13 of 13 
Garton Business Park – Phase 2 – Developer Agreement 

 

CITY OF REPUBLIC     

 

_________________________________ 
David Cameron, City Administrator      

 

_________________________________ 
Attest: Laura Burbridge, City Clerk      

 

Approved as to Form:    

  

______________________________ 
Scott Ison, City Attorney 

 

 

[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] 

 

98

Item 13.



VICINITY MAP

NOT TO SCALE

L
E

E
 
E

n
g
i
n
e
e
r
i
n
g
 
&

 
A

s
s
o
c
i
a
t
e
s
,
 
L
.
L
.
C

.

1
2

0
0

 
E

.
 
W

o
o

d
h

u
r
s
t
 
D

r
.
,
 
S

u
i
t
e

 
D

2
0

0

 
 
 
 
 
S

p
r
i
n

g
f
i
e

l
d

,
 
M

i
s
s
o

u
r
i
 
 
 
6

5
8

0
7

4
1
7
-
8
8
6
-
9
1
0
0
 
(
p
h
o
n
e
)

4
1
7
-
8
8
6
-
9
3
3
6
 
(
f
a
x
)

d
l
e
e
@

l
e
e
e
n
g
i
n
e
e
r
i
n
g
.
b
i
z

Missouri State Certificate of Authority

Engineering #2005015504

Land Surveying #2009028050

L

E

E

E

N

G
I
N
E

E

R

I

N

G

&

A

S

S

O

C
IA
T

E

S

L

L

C

.

W
AT

ER
 L

IN
E 

EX
H

IB
IT

CI
TY

 O
F 

RE
PU

BL
IC

W
AT

ER
 L

IN
E 

EX
TE

N
SI

O
N

S

D
RU

RY
 L

AN
E,

 R
EP

U
BL

IC
, G

RE
EN

E 
CO

U
N

TY
, M

IS
SO

U
RI

FOUND IRON PIN

SET IRON PIN OR MARKER AS NOTED

R/W MARKER

BOUNDARY LINE

R/W LINE

EASEMENT LINE

SETBACK LINE

MEASURED

PLAT

DEED

RECORD

LIGHT POLE

SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

SANITARY SEWER CLEANOUT

SANITARY SEWER LINE

UTILITY POLE

ELECTRIC METER

OVERHEAD ELECTRIC

UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

GUY WIRE

PHONE/COMMUNICATION MANHOLE

PHONE PEDESTAL

CABLE TV RISER

CABLE TV LINE

UNDERGROUND PHONE

OVERHEAD PHONE

FIBER OPTIC LINE

WATER VALVE

WATER METER

WATER LINE

FIRE HYDRANT

GAS VALVE

GAS METER

GAS LINE

FENCE LINE (AS NOTED)

ROAD SIGN (STOP, SPEED LIMIT, ETC)

ABBREVIATIONS:

XFMR TRANSFORMER

ICV IRRIGATION CONTROL VALVE

CI STORMWATER CURB INLET

WATER LINE EXTENSION

3,826 ft

1,287 ft

10" WATERMAIN -1287 LF 
12" WATERMAIN - 3826 LF 
~ 1127 LF OF CURB & GUTTER
~ 2950 SY OF ASPHALT FOR ADDITIONAL ROADWAY

99

Item 13.



100

Item 13.

gbrickner
PolyLine



101

Item 13.



 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM ANALYSIS 
 

Project/Issue Name: 20-37 An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Republic, 
Missouri, Authorizing the Execution of a First Supplemental STP-Urban 
Program Agreement with the Missouri Highways and Transportation 
Commission for the Design and Right of Way Acquisition for the 
Extension of the Shuyler Creek Trail. 

Submitted By: Garrett Brickner, Engineering Director 

Date: August 25, 2020 
 

 

Issue Statement 

To revise the original agreement approved by city council on May 19, 2020 and entered into on July 

7,2020 to include additional funding to begin construction of the Shuyler Creek Trail Extension. 

 

Discussion and/or Analysis 

The original agreement authorized $394,214 of federal funds toward the design, environmental 

clearance, and right of way acquisition for the Shuyler Creek Trail Extension.  An additional $471,855 of 

federal funds became available and is being offered for this project, bringing the total of federal dollars 

to $866,099. This agreement, like all STP projects, requires a 20% local match, making the total project 

cost $1,081,307 which the City would be responsible for $215,208, up from the original agreement 

match of $98,544. However, this is still lower than our original application for this grant which would 

have had the City’s portion at $496,258.  

 

Recommended Action 

Staff recommends approval of Ordinance 20-37. 

 

102

Item 14.



BILL NO. 20-37 ORDINANCE NO. 20- 

BILL NO. 20-37  Page 1 of 2 ORDINANCE NO. 20- 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF REPUBLIC, MISSOURI, 
AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A FIRST SUPPLEMENTAL STP-URBAN 

PROGRAM AGREEMENT WITH THE MISSOURI HIGHWAYS AND 
TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION FOR THE DESIGN AND RIGHT OF WAY 

ACQUISITION FOR THE EXTENSION OF THE SHUYLER CREEK TRAIL

WHEREAS, the City of Republic, Missouri, (herein called "City" or “Republic”) is a 
municipal corporation and Charter City located in Greene County, Missouri, being duly created, 
organized, and existing under the laws of the State of Missouri; and 

WHEREAS, on November 5, 2019, in Resolution 19-R-37, the Council authorized the 
Community Development Department and other City departments to apply for a grant to extend 
the Shuyler Creek Trail; and  

WHEREAS, on May 19, 2020, in Ordinance 20-20, the Council approved an STP-Urban 
Program Agreement for the Extension of the Shuyler Creek Trail with the Missouri Highways 
and Transportation Commission (herein called  “First Agreement”); and  

WHEREAS, that First Agreement was executed on July 7, 2020; and 

WHEREAS, due to the increase in funding available, the Missouri Highways and 
Transportation Commission has proposed a First Supplemental STP-Urban Program Agreement 
(herein called “Agreement”) with the City for the Extension of the Shuyler Creek Trail in the City 
(herein called “Project”); and  

WHEREAS, this Agreement will obligate the City to contribute 20% towards the Project, 
which is approximately $215,208.00.  The other 80% of the funding will come from federal funds; 
and  

WHEREAS, the Council finds that this Agreement is in the best interest of the City as the 
Project will increase safety and activities for the community and residents by adding to the City’s 
existing trail system. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
REPUBLIC, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Mayor Matt Russell is authorized to execute on behalf of the City a First 
Supplemental STP-Urban Program Agreement with the Missouri Highways 
and Transportation Commission not to exceed $215,208.00, said Agreement 
to be substantially in the form and content of the document attached hereto 
and incorporated herein. 

Section 2. The whereas clauses are hereby specifically incorporated herein by reference. 

Section 3. The provisions of this Ordinance are severable, and if any provision hereof 
is declared invalid, unconstitutional, or unenforceable, such determination 
shall not affect the validity of the remainder of this Ordinance. 

103

Item 14.



BILL NO. 20-37 ORDINANCE NO. 20- 

BILL NO. 20-37  Page 2 of 2 ORDINANCE NO. 20- 

Section 4. This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage as 
provided by law. 

 PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 
Republic, Missouri, this ______ day of ____________ 2020. 

Matt Russell, Mayor 
Attest: 

Laura Burbridge, City Clerk 

Approved as to Form: _________________________________________, Scott Ison, City Attorney  

Final Passage and Vote:  _______________________________________________________________ 

104

Item 14.



CCO Form: FS27      Greene County 
Approved: 05/02 (BDG)      City of Republic 
Revised: 03/17 (MWH)     Project STBG-6900(813) 
Modified: 
 
CFDA Number:         CFDA #20.205 
CFDA Title:         Highway Planning and Construction 
Award name/number:      STBG-6900(813)                                TIP# EN2010-20A5 
Award Year:         2020 
Federal Agency:         Federal Highway Administration, Department of Transportation  
 
 

MISSOURI HIGHWAYS AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
STP-URBAN PROGRAM  

SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT 
 
 THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT is entered into by the Missouri Highways 
and Transportation Commission (hereinafter, "Commission") and the City of Republic 
(hereinafter, "City"). 
 
 WITNESSETH: 
 
 WHEREAS, on July 7, 2020 the Commission and the City previously entered into 
a STP-Urban Funds Agreement as to public improvements designated as the design and 
right of way acquisition for the extension of the Shuyler Creek Trail to Elm Street/Farm 
Road 182 and along Farm Road 182 to Wilson Creek Battlefield, (hereinafter, "Original 
Agreement"); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Commission and the City now desire to revise the Original 
Agreement as provided in this Supplemental Agreement. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants, promises and 
representations contained herein, the parties agree as follows: 
 
 (1) REVISION: Paragraphs (1), (2)  and (12(A)) of the Original Agreement 
are hereby removed and replaced with the following: 
 

(1) PURPOSE:  The purpose of this Agreement is to grant the use of STP funds to 
the City. The improvement contemplated by this Agreement and designated as 
Project STBG-6900(813) involves design, environmental, right of way 
acquisition and construction for the extension of the Shuyler Creek Trail to Elm 
Street/Farm Road 182 and Along Farm Road 182 to Wilson Creek Battlefield.  
The City shall be responsible for all aspects of the construction of the 
improvement. 

  
(2)      LOCATION:  The contemplated improvement designated as Project STBG-

105

Item 14.



 

 
 

2 

6900(813) by the Commission is within the city limits of Republic, Missouri.  The 
general location of the improvement is shown on an attachment hereto marked 
"Exhibit A" and incorporated herein by reference.  More specific descriptions 
are as follows:  Design, environmental, right of way acquisition and construction 
for the extension of the Shuyler Creek Trail to Elm Street/Farm Road 182 and 
Along Farm Road 182 to Wilson Creek Battlefield. 

 
    (12)      REIMBURSEMENT:  The cost of the contemplated improvements will be 

           borne by the United States Government and by the City as follows: 
 
      (A)     Any federal funds for project activities shall only be available for 
           reimbursement of eligible costs which have been incurred by City.  Any costs 

incurred by City prior to authorization from FHWA and notification to proceed 
from the Commission are not reimbursable costs.  All federally funded projects 
are required to have a project end date.  Any costs incurred after the project end 
date are not eligible for reimbursement.  The federal share for this project will 
be 80 percent (80%) not to exceed $866,099.00.  The calculated federal share 
for seeking federal reimbursement of participating costs for the herein 
improvements will be determined by dividing the total federal funds applied to 
the project by the total participating costs.   Any costs for the herein 
improvements which exceed any federal reimbursement or are not eligible for 
federal reimbursement shall be the sole responsibility of City.  The Commission 
shall not be responsible for any costs associated with the herein improvement 
unless specifically identified in this Agreement or subsequent written 
amendments.   

 
    

 (2) ORIGINAL AGREEMENT:  Except as otherwise modified, amended, or 
supplemented by this Supplemental Agreement, the Original Agreement between the 
parties shall remain in full force and effect and shall extend and apply to this Supplemental 
Agreement as if fully written in this Supplemental Agreement. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank] 
 
 
 
 
 

106

Item 14.



 

 
 

3 

 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have entered into this Agreement on the date last 
written below. 
 
 Executed by the City this ________ day of ______________, 20____. 
 
 Executed by the Commission this ______ day of ______________, 20____. 
 
 
MISSOURI HIGHWAYS AND      
TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  CITY OF REPUBLIC 
 
 
                                                                  By                                                             
 
Title:                                                        Title:                                                         
 
 
 
ATTEST:      ATTEST: 
 
 
                                                                  By                                                             
Secretary to the Commission   
       Title:                                                        
 
 
Approved as to Form:    Approved as to Form: 
 
 
                                                                  ________________________________                                                        
Commission Counsel 
       Title:____________________________ 

 
 
       Ordinance No.:____________                                        

107

Item 14.



 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM ANALYSIS 
 

Project/Issue Name: 20-38 An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Republic, 
Missouri, Authorizing the City Administrator to Enter into a 
Development Agreement with Convoy of Hope for Water Line Public 
Improvements. 

Submitted By: Andrew Nelson -Republic BUILDS Director 

Date: August 25th, 2020 
 

 

Issue Statement 

This agreement would allow the City Administrator to enter into a developer’s agreement with Convoy 

of Hope to extend water services from where it currently dead ends beyond Carnahan St., looping 

around a warehouse building, and extending on to make a looped connection on Farm Road 144 

Discussion and/or Analysis 

Certain public water improvements need to be constructed on the Convoy of Hope site. The 

parties desire to enter into a development agreement to formalize the terms of the public 

improvements  

The improvements to be completed under this agreement include approximately: 7786 linear 

feet (LF) of new 12” waterline to be installed. 5549 LF of which is necessary to serve the development, 

and which the city will be reimbursed the cost of materials and labor. 2237 LF is supplementary for the 

benefit of Republic’s water network, creating a looped system.   

 

Recommended Action 

Staff recommends approval of 20-38. 

108

Item 15.



BILL NO. 20-38 ORDINANCE NO. 20- 

 Page 1 of 2 ORDINANCE NO. 20- 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF REPUBLIC, MISSOURI,
AUTHORIZING THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR TO ENTER INTO A DEVELOPMENT 

AGREEMENT WITH CONVOY OF HOPE FOR WATER LINE PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS 

WHEREAS, the City of Republic, Missouri, (herein called the “City” or “Republic”) is a 
municipal corporation and Charter City located in Greene County, Missouri, being duly created, 
organized, and existing under the laws of the State of Missouri; and 

WHEREAS, Convoy of Hope (herein called the “Developer”) is the owner of land at the 
end of West Carnahan Street in the City of Republic (herein called the “Property”) and is in the 
process of building a new campus on the Property; and 

WHEREAS, in order to develop the new Convoy of Hope campus, certain public 
improvements need to be constructed on the Property; and 

WHEREAS, the City and Developer desire to enter into a development agreement to 
formalize the terms of the water line public improvements on the Property; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that this development agreement is in the best interest 
of the City as it will benefit the community through the continued economic growth and 
development of the Property. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
REPUBLIC, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS:  

Section 1. The City Administrator or designee, on behalf of the City of Republic, is 
authorized to enter into a development agreement with Convoy of Hope, 
said agreement to be in substantially the same form as “Attachment 1.” 

Section 2. The whereas clauses are hereby specifically incorporated herein by reference. 

Section 3. The provisions of this Ordinance are severable, and if any provision hereof 
is declared invalid, unconstitutional, or unenforceable, such determination 
shall not affect the validity of the remainder of this Ordinance. 

Section 4. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after the date of 
passage as provided by law. 

PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 
Republic, Missouri, this _____________________ day of ______________________ 2020. 

Matt Russell, Mayor 
Attest: 

Laura Burbridge, City 

Clerk BILL NO. 20-38       
109

Item 15.



BILL NO. 20-38 ORDINANCE NO. 20- 

BILL NO. 20-38  Page 2 of 2 ORDINANCE NO. 20- 

Approved as to Form: ____________________________________, Scott Ison, City Attorney 

Final Passage and Vote:  ________________________________________________________  

110

Item 15.



S

P

I

G

O

T

DETENTIO
N

L
E

E
 
E

n
g

i
n

e
e

r
i
n

g
 
&

 
A

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

s
,
 
L

.
L

.
C

.

1
2
0
0
 
E

.
 
W

o
o
d
h
u
r
s
t
 
D

r
.
,
 
S

u
i
t
e
 
D

2
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
S

p
r
i
n
g
f
i
e
l
d
,
 
M

i
s
s
o
u
r
i
 
 
 
6
5
8
0
7

4
1

7
-
8

8
6

-
9

1
0

0
 
(
p

h
o

n
e

)

4
1

7
-
8

8
6

-
9

3
3

6
 
(
f
a

x
)

d
l
e
e
@

l
e
e
e
n
g
i
n
e
e
r
i
n
g
.
b
i
z

Missouri State Certificate of Authority

Engineering #2005015504

Land Surveying #2009028050

L

E

E

E

N

G
I
N
E

E

R

I

N

G

&

A

S

S

O

C
IA
T

E

S

L

L

C

.

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 W

AT
ER

 M
AI

N
 E

XT
EN

SI
O

N

71
36

 W
 F

R 
14

4
SP

RI
N

GF
IE

LD
, G

RE
EN

E 
CO

U
N

TY
, M

IS
SO

U
RI

PROPOSED WATER MAIN

APPROXIMATE QUANTITIES:

4,642.5 LF 12" WATER LINE

6 EA FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

(INCLUDING TEE, VALVE,

APPURTENANCES, ETC.)

2 EA 12" x 12" TEE

9 EA 12" GATE VALVE

7 EA 22.5° ELBOW

4 EA 90° ELBOW

*QUANTITIES SHOWN ARE TOTAL PROJECT

QUANTITIES FROM ITEMS SHOWN ON SHEET 1 AND

SHEET 2.

111

Item 15.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
FR 144

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONVOY OF HOPE WAREHOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
"Engineering with Integrity"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT:				

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:	 	OF		 	OF		OF		

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE:       

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:				

AutoCAD SHX Text
CoH 360-MM Site Plan.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
2020-08-19

AutoCAD SHX Text
1    2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS, JS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DCR

AutoCAD SHX Text
KJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES: 1. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO DETERMINE IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO DETERMINE THE EXACT HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL LOCATION OF EXISTING UNDERGROUND FACILITIES PRIOR TO BEGINNING INSTALLATION OF NEW FACILITIES.  CONTACT THE ENGINEER FOR INSTRUCTIONS WHEREVER ANY CONFLICTS ARE DISCOVERED. 2. IT IS THE CONTRACTORS RESPONSIBILITY TO CORRECT IT IS THE CONTRACTORS RESPONSIBILITY TO CORRECT ANY DAMAGE TO UNDERGROUND UTILITIES OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS WHICH IS DUE TO HIS OPERATIONS. 3. THE CONTRACTOR WILL KEEP THE PROJECT AREA NEAT THE CONTRACTOR WILL KEEP THE PROJECT AREA NEAT AND ORDERLY AT ALL TIMES WHILE BUILDING IS TAKING PLACE.  ACCESS STREETS TO THE PROJECT SHALL BE KEPT CLEAN OF MUD, DEBRIS, PAPER AND WASTE MATERIAL AT ALL TIMES. 4. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL STRICTLY COMPLY WITH ALL THE CONTRACTOR SHALL STRICTLY COMPLY WITH ALL OSHA SAFETY RULES AND REGULATIONS AND USE ONLY APPROVED EQUIPMENT REQUIRED FOR THE PERFORMANCE OF THE WORK.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ALSO STRICTLY COMPLY WITH ALL OSHA SAFETY RULES AND REGULATIONS AND USE ONLY APPROVED METHODS OF EXCAVATION TRENCHING AND SHORING METHODS AS DESCRIBED IN OSHA 29 CFR 1926.650.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN AND CLOSELY SUPERVISE ALL SAFETY PRACTICES AND CODES. 5. ALL COMPACTED OR BACKFILLED AREAS SHALL MEET ALL COMPACTED OR BACKFILLED AREAS SHALL MEET 95% STANDARD PROCTOR DENSITY.  ANY SOILS IN EXCAVATED SOFT OR WET AREAS THAT DO NOT MEET 95% STANDARD PROCTOR DENSITY SHALL BE REMOVED, RECOMPACTED, AND RETESTED. 6. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MINIMIZE DISTURBANCE OF THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MINIMIZE DISTURBANCE OF AREA AND PHASE CONSTRUCTION SUCH THAT NO DISCHARGE OF SEDIMENT OR SEDIMENT-LADEN WATER OCCURS ON OFF-SITE PROPERTY.  ANY ACCUMULATED SEDIMENT IN STORM DRAINS OR OFF-SITE PROPERTY SHALL BE REMOVED PRIOR TO FINAL ACCEPTANCE. 7. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CLEAN STREETS, BOTH THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CLEAN STREETS, BOTH INTERIOR AND ADJACENT TO THE SITE, AS NEEDED, AFTER EACH RAINFALL, AND AT THE END OF CONSTRUCTION. 8. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VISIT THE SITE AND BECOME THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VISIT THE SITE AND BECOME FULLY FAMILIAR WITH ALL OF THE CONDITIONS THAT PERTAIN TO THE WORK DESCRIBED HEREIN.  THE FAILURE TO UNDERSTAND OR TO HAVE KNOWLEDGE OF ISSUES THAT COULD HAVE BEEN DETERMINED PRIOR TO BIDDING WILL NOT CONSTITUTE GROUNDS FOR ASKING FOR WORK CHANGE ORDERS OR EXTRA WORK. 9. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR REPAIRING ANY THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR REPAIRING ANY DAMAGE TO CURB AND PAVEMENT BACK TO CITY SPECIFICATIONS. 10. THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO RETAIN FLOATABLE THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO RETAIN FLOATABLE WINDBLOWN MATERIALS ON SITE BY STORING ALL TRASH AND BUILDING MATERIAL WASTE IN ENCLOSURES UNTIL PROPER DISPOSAL AT OFF-SITE FACILITIES.  CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO CHECK ADJACENT AREAS DAILY AND PICK UP CONSTRUCTION WASTE MATERIALS AND DEBRIS THAT HAVE BLOWN OR WASHED OFF-SITE.  11. CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO TAKE CARE NOT TO CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO TAKE CARE NOT TO DAMAGE ANY EXISTING STREET, CURB & GUTTER, SIDEWALK AND DRIVEWAY DURING CONSTRUCTION. 12. CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO KEEP THE ROCK, MUD CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO KEEP THE ROCK, MUD AND DIRT OFF OF ALL ROADWAYS DURING CONSTRUCTION. 13. ALL WORK SHALL BE IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE CITY ALL WORK SHALL BE IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE CITY OF REPUBLIC GENERAL CONDITIONS AND TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS, CITY OF REPUBLIC STANDARD DRAWING DETAILS, AND CITY OF REPUBLIC DESIGN STANDARDS.

gbrickner
Polylength Measurement
2,237 ft

gbrickner
Polylength Measurement
552 ft

gbrickner
Polylength Measurement
4,969 ft

gbrickner
Text Box
~5549 LF TO BE REIMBURSED ~2237 LF CITY RESPOSIBILITY~7786 LF TOTAL NEW 12" WATERMAIN



Page 1 of 9 
Convoy of Hope – Developer Agreement 

 

DEVELOPER AGREEMENT 

THIS DEVELOPER AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is entered into this _____ day of 
________________, 2020, by and between the City of Republic Missouri (“City”) and Convoy of 
Hope, (“Developer”).  City and Developer are sometimes referred to herein individually as a 
(“Party”) and collectively as the (“Parties”). 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, City is a municipal corporation and Charter City located in Greene County, 
Missouri, and 

WHEREAS, Developer is a Missouri registered foreign nonprofit corporation, and 

WHEREAS, Developer is currently the owner of real property in the City of Republic 
commonly located at the end of West Carnahan Street in the former Trogdon Industrial Park, 
legally described in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated by reference into this Agreement, 
(“Property), and is in the process of developing a business campus on the Property in order to 
facilitate new commercial development, and 

WHEREAS, in order for Developer to fully develop the Property, certain public 
improvements need to be constructed on the Property, and 

WHEREAS, City recognizes the need to encourage development in the City of Republic and 
desires to participate and facilitate the development of Property to the extent the City has available 
resources. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the covenants and agreements hereinafter set forth, 
the City and Developer agree as follows: 

1. Ability to Contract: Developer warranties that it has the ownership interest in the Property 
required to enter into this Agreement and fulfill the terms contained herein. 

2. Public Improvements: 
a. Work under this Agreement: In exchange for Developer’s promises herein, the 

City agrees that it shall provide for, arrange, construct, complete, plan, or 
coordinate the public improvements (the "Public Improvements ") as described in 
Section 2(c) (Water Improvements) below.  

b. Construction Period: The parties agree that the City's construction period will be 
completed no later than December 31, 2020 (“Construction Period”), provided the 
Developer has completed all of the necessary improvements required by City to be 
installed prior to September 15, 2020 for the Public Improvements contained in this 
agreement.  City has provided Developer with a labor and equipment pay structure 
of City and a cost estimate in Exhibit D, attached hereto and incorporated by 
reference into this Agreement.  Any cost estimate provided by City to Developer 

112

Item 15.



Page 2 of 9 
Convoy of Hope – Developer Agreement 

 

shall not be binding on either party.  Nothing contained herein shall be construed 
to restrict the City's right to construct the Public Improvements (as defined herein) 
at any time prior to the expiration of the Construction Period or continue 
constructing the Public Improvements after the Construction Period as long as the 
City is making substantial and continuing progress toward completion of the Public 
Improvements. Further, the Construction Period shall be extended as necessary to 
accommodate delayed progress of the Public Improvements due to changes in 
work, any act or omissions of Developer or its employees, agents, or representatives 
that are contrary to this Agreement or any other cause that is not reasonably 
foreseen or beyond the control of City, its subcontractors, or suppliers including, 
but not limited to acts of God, acts of another government authority, natural or 
manmade disaster, delay in the transportation or shortages of materials or 
equipment, abnormal weather conditions or labor disputes. 

c. Water Improvements: City shall plan, coordinate and install all necessary water 
lines, systems and facilities,  according to the final engineering plans as contained 
in Exhibit B, as modified by Section 3(a)(iv), attached hereto and incorporated by 
reference into this Agreement as determined by City and Developer for the City to 
provide potable water service to the Property having sufficient capacity to meet the 
anticipated demand for uses permitted under the then current Property zoning 
classification.  City agrees to provide said water service to the Property no later 
than the expiration of the Construction Period. Developer and the City shall work 
together to plan and coordinate the installation of such water service infrastructure, 
including, without limitation, determining the location(s) on the Property that 
Developer and future users shall tap into said water main.  Said water improvements 
shall be located within the utility easements or public rights-of-way granted by 
Developer to City pursuant to the Easements paragraph of this Agreement. 

d. Utilities: Developer will be responsible for the planning, coordination, and/or 
installation of all other utility improvements ("Utility Improvements") on the 
Property. 

e. Work Performed: City will be the sole judge of the work needed to be performed 
to complete this Agreement, including but not limited to, the work to be performed, 
the contractors or subcontractors hired to do the work, the engineer hired, the 
construction methods used, the location of the work, equipment used, the quality of 
the work, and the selection of the materials and supplies to be used.   

f. Site Access: Developer and its representatives shall have access at all times to the 
work site on the Property and shall provide sufficient competent personnel to visit 
and inspect the work site during the course of this Agreement to determine the work 
and manner of it being performed.  City, its workers, subcontractors, suppliers and 
representatives shall have access at all times to the work site. 

3. Costs of the Public Improvements:   

113

Item 15.



Page 3 of 9 
Convoy of Hope – Developer Agreement 

 

a. Payments:  
i. Developer will be responsible for all costs for the engineering plans and/or 

construction drawings for the Public Improvements in this Agreement.  Any 
engineering plans and/or construction drawings are subject to rejection, 
revision, or approval by City as reasonably necessary, in the City’s opinion, 
to complete the Public Improvements in this Agreement.  

ii. City will initially pay for the cost of the Public Improvements subject to this 
Agreement.   

iii. City shall be reimbursed by Developer all the actual hard costs incurred by 
City for the total length in the Public Improvements shown on Exhibit C, 
attached hereto and incorporated by reference into this Agreement, in the 
highlighted blue in color, including, but not limited to, materials, labor, 
including contractor and subcontractors, equipment, tools, water, utilities, 
transportation, taxes, local, state, and federal public works laws and 
regulations and all other services and facilities necessary for the execution 
and completion of the Public Improvements pursuant to this Agreement.  
Payment by Developer to City under this paragraph shall be made within 30 
days after City has completed all the Public Improvements and after 
Developer is invoiced for the Public Improvements by City. 

iv. In order to better serve the area on and around the Property for future 
development, City will install the Public Improvements as recommended by 
the City’s Public Works Department.  Said proposed installation is shown 
on Exhibit C, attached hereto and incorporated by reference into this 
Agreement, in the highlighted red in color.  City has the right to change the 
location of the Public Improvements as long as the changes will still serve 
the Water Improvements needed by Developer as outlined in Section 2(c).  
City shall be responsible for the costs of the Public Improvements to extend 
the water main in excess of the total length contained in Exhibit C as 
highlighted in the color blue to better serve the area for future development. 

v. City will use the current purchasing policy approved by the City Council 
and associated Administrative Policies in order to facilitate request for 
proposals, request for qualifications, request for bids, or written quotes to 
determine the lowest price qualified provider of materials and/or services.  
City will abide by all local, state, and federal laws and regulations including 
those regarding public works projects.  Developer will be provided by City 
with all bids and/or quotes once they are opened in accordance with 
applicable law.  Once the bids and/or quotes are provided to Developer, 
Developer will have three business days to provide City in writing with any 
legally justifiable reason why the lowest bidder pursuant to the current 
purchasing policy approved by the City Council or associated 

114

Item 15.



Page 4 of 9 
Convoy of Hope – Developer Agreement 

 

Administrative Policies would not be acceptable.  If Developer provides 
City with a legally justifiable reason in writing why the lowest bidder is not 
the most responsible or responsive bidder, City will move to the next lowest 
responsible bidder as determined by City and Developer. 

b. Funds Deposits: Developer agrees that any funds remitted to City under this 
Agreement may be commingled by the City with other funds deposited by the City 
from other sources.  Further, any funds remitted by the Developer will gain no 
interest and the City shall determine where said funds are to be deposited. 

4. Ownership in Work: Developer will have and will gain no ownership or other interest in 
Public Improvements in this Agreement. 

5. Easements: Developer agrees to execute any easements and/or rights-of-way reasonably 
required by City in order to perform the work contemplated by this Agreement and in order 
for City to provide future maintenance on said work on the Property after the work is 
completed.  Said easements will be provided by Developer to City at no cost and shall be 
made before the City commences work under this Agreement.  City and Developer agree 
that City may need further easements and/or rights-of-way that allow for the extension of 
the Public Improvements contained in this Agreement.  City and Developer agree to 
negotiate in good faith to allow City to acquire further easements from Developer to extend 
the Public Improvements to adjoining properties in the future. 

6. Conflict of Interest: No salaried officer or employee of the City, and no member of the City 
Council, shall have a financial interest, direct or indirect, in this Agreement.  A violation 
of this provision renders this Agreement void.  Any federal regulations and applicable 
provisions in Section 105.450 et seq., RSMo. shall not be violated. 

7. Entire Agreement: This Agreement contains the entire Agreement between the Parties and 
supersedes all prior and contemporaneous written or oral agreements.  This Agreement 
may not be modified or amended other than in writing as agreed to by the Parties. 

8. Default by Developer and Termination: If through any cause, the Developer shall fail to 
fulfill in timely and proper manner Developer’s obligations under this Agreement, become 
insolvent, or if Developer shall violate any of the covenants, agreements or stipulations of 
this Agreement, the City shall deliver written notice of the same to Developer and if such 
failure or violation is not cured within ten days thereafter (or such longer period of time as 
is reasonably necessary so long as Developer begins to cure such failure or violation within 
such ten-day period and thereafter diligently pursues the same to completion), the City 
shall thereupon have the right to terminate this Agreement by giving at least five days prior 
written notice of such termination, specifying the effective date thereof. If City elects to 
terminate under this provision, Developer shall be responsible to City for all of City’s 
actual costs in the Public Improvements up to and including the date of termination. 

9. Default by City and Termination: If through any cause the City shall fail to fulfill in timely 
and proper manner City’s obligations under this Agreement, become insolvent, or if City 
shall violate any of the covenants, agreements or stipulations of this Agreement, the 

115

Item 15.



Page 5 of 9 
Convoy of Hope – Developer Agreement 

 

Developer shall deliver written notice of the same to City and if such failure or violation is 
not cured within ten days thereafter (or such longer period of time as is reasonably 
necessary so long as City begins to cure such failure or violation within such ten-day period 
and thereafter diligently pursues the same to completion), the Developer shall thereupon 
have the right to terminate this Agreement by giving at least five days prior written notice 
of such termination, specifying the effective date thereof. If Developer elects to terminate 
under this provision, Developer shall be responsible to City for all of City’s actual costs in 
the Public Improvements up to and including the date of termination.  Termination of this 
Agreement shall be the sole remedy for any default by City under this Agreement. 

10. Jurisdiction and Venue: This Agreement shall be taken and deemed to have been fully 
executed and made by the parties herein and governed by the laws of the State of Missouri 
for all purposes and intents.  Venue under this Agreement or any disputes that come from 
it shall be in the Circuit Court of Greene County, Missouri. 

11. Dispute: In the event that the City is the prevailing party in any litigation arising out of or 
relating to this Agreement, the City shall be entitled to all reasonable attorneys’ fees and 
expenses incurred. 

12. Liability: Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to create any liability on behalf of 
the City for any direct, special, indirect, liquidated, punitive, or consequential damages.  
Developer agrees that the type of work to be performed under this Agreement will cause 
damage to Developer’s Property and Developer agrees that the City shall not be liable for 
any damages caused to the Property outside of that necessary to complete the Public 
Improvements contemplated by this Agreement. 

13. Independent Contractor: The Parties to this Agreement are separate and independent from 
each other.  This Agreement shall not be construed as creating any type of joint venture or 
partnership between the Parties. 

14. Execution: The Parties agree that signatures transmitted by facsimile or scanned and 
emailed shall have the legal effect of original signatures.  In addition to facsimile or 
scanned and email signatures, this Agreement may be executed by the Parties in accordance 
with the applicable version of the Uniform Electronic Transactions Act (“UETA”) and the 
Electronic Signatures in Global and National Commerce Act (“ESIGN”).  The Parties 
hereto agree to conduct transactions by electronic means and hereby affirmatively consent 
to use electronic records to memorialize and execute this Agreement and any alterations 
thereto. At the request of any party, the Parties shall promptly exchange executed original 
counterparts of this Agreement or any amendment. 

15. Survival: This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties 
hereto and their respective heirs, personal representatives, successors, and assigns as 
provided in this Agreement.  The parties acknowledge and agree that the rights and benefits 
afforded Developer under this Agreement shall run with the Property and shall be 
enforceable by and for the benefit of any and all successor owners of the Property without 
further consideration to or consent by the City. The parties acknowledge and agree that at 

116

Item 15.



Page 6 of 9 
Convoy of Hope – Developer Agreement 

 

the request of either party, a memorandum of this Agreement shall be duly executed by the 
parties and recorded in the real estate records of Greene County, Missouri; provided, 
however, this Agreement shall be binding and enforceable as between the City and any 
current or future owner of the Property without recording thereof.  

16. Headings: The headings in this Agreement are for convenience of reference only and shall 
not limit or otherwise affect the meaning thereof. 

17. Whereas Clauses: The “Whereas” clauses stated above are incorporated herein by 
reference. 

18. Assignment: This Agreement may not be assigned by any party without the prior written 
consent of the other parties. 

19. Sovereign Immunity: In no event shall any language or requirement in this Agreement be 
construed as or constitute a waiver or limitation of City’s defenses with regard to sovereign 
immunity, governmental immunity, or official immunity under federal or state 
constitutions, statutes, and/or laws. 

20. Severability Clause: A determination of invalidity or unconstitutionality by a court of 
competent jurisdiction of any clause, sentence, paragraph, section or part, of this 
Agreement shall not affect the validity of the remaining parts to this Agreement.   

21. Contingent Upon Funds and Approval: This Agreement is contingent upon the City having 
sufficient funds available for the subject of this Agreement.  Developer shall have no right 
of action against City in the event City is unable to perform its obligations under this 
Agreement as a result of insufficient funds.  Further, this Agreement is subject to and 
conditioned upon approval by ordinance by the City Council. 

22. Contract Documents:  The Agreement shall consist of the following: 
a. This Agreement;  
b. Exhibit A – Legal description; 
c. Exhibit B - Final engineering plans; 
d. Exhibit C – Developer’s water main plans showing Developer’s proposed 

waterlinelocation and responsibility in blue highlight and City’s proposed 
waterline location and responsibility in red highlights; 

e. Exhibit D - Labor and equipment pay structure of City and Cost Estimate. 
23. Notices: Any notice, request or demand provided for in this Agreement shall be deemed to 

have been given when the same shall have been personally delivered to the following 
offices or deposited in the United States Mail, Registered or Certified, with postage thereon 
prepaid as follows: 
 

to the City:   City of Republic, Missouri     
    Attn: City Administrator     
    213 North Main Street      
    Republic, Missouri 65738 

 

117

Item 15.



Page 7 of 9 
Convoy of Hope – Developer Agreement 

 

 
to Developer:   Convoy of Hope 
   2847 S Ingram Mill Rd, Ste A100 
   Springfield MO 65804 
     

[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

118

Item 15.



Page 8 of 9 
Convoy of Hope – Developer Agreement 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed as of 
the day and year first above written. 

DEVELOPER/OWNER 

Convoy of Hope 

__________________________ 
(Signature) 

__________________________ 
(Printed Name) 

__________________________ 
(Title) 

STATE OF MISSOURI ) 
)ss. 

COUNTY OF ____________  ) 

On this _____ day of ______________, 20___, before me personally appeared 
_____________________ (name), to me personally known, who being duly sworn, did say that 
he/she is the _________________ (title) of Convoy of Hope,and that the said instrument was 
signed on behalf of said corporation by authority of its board of directors, and 
_____________________ (name) acknowledged said instrument to be the free act and deed of 
said corporation, and that said corporation has no corporate seal. 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal, 
at my office in __________________________________, the day and year first above written. 

__________________________________ 
Notary Public 

Print Name 

My Commission expires:  ____________________ 

(Notary Seal) 

119

Item 15.



Page 9 of 9 
Convoy of Hope – Developer Agreement 

CITY OF REPUBLIC 

_________________________________ 
David Cameron, City Administrator  

_________________________________ 
Attest: Laura Burbridge, City Clerk  

Approved as to Form: 

______________________________ 
Scott Ison, City Attorney 

[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] 

120

Item 15.



S

P

I

G

O

T

DETENTIO
N

L
E

E
 
E

n
g

i
n

e
e

r
i
n

g
 
&

 
A

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

s
,
 
L

.
L

.
C

.

1
2
0
0
 
E

.
 
W

o
o
d
h
u
r
s
t
 
D

r
.
,
 
S

u
i
t
e
 
D

2
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
S

p
r
i
n
g
f
i
e
l
d
,
 
M

i
s
s
o
u
r
i
 
 
 
6
5
8
0
7

4
1

7
-
8

8
6

-
9

1
0

0
 
(
p

h
o

n
e

)

4
1

7
-
8

8
6

-
9

3
3

6
 
(
f
a

x
)

d
l
e
e
@

l
e
e
e
n
g
i
n
e
e
r
i
n
g
.
b
i
z

Missouri State Certificate of Authority

Engineering #2005015504

Land Surveying #2009028050

L

E

E

E

N

G
I
N
E

E

R

I

N

G

&

A

S

S

O

C
IA
T

E

S

L

L

C

.

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 W

AT
ER

 M
AI

N
 E

XT
EN

SI
O

N

71
36

 W
 F

R 
14

4
SP

RI
N

GF
IE

LD
, G

RE
EN

E 
CO

U
N

TY
, M

IS
SO

U
RI

PROPOSED WATER MAIN

APPROXIMATE QUANTITIES:

4,642.5 LF 12" WATER LINE

6 EA FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

(INCLUDING TEE, VALVE,

APPURTENANCES, ETC.)

2 EA 12" x 12" TEE

9 EA 12" GATE VALVE

7 EA 22.5° ELBOW

4 EA 90° ELBOW

*QUANTITIES SHOWN ARE TOTAL PROJECT

QUANTITIES FROM ITEMS SHOWN ON SHEET 1 AND

SHEET 2.

Exhibit C

121

Item 15.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
FR 144

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONVOY OF HOPE WAREHOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
"Engineering with Integrity"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT:				

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:	 	OF		 	OF		OF		

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE:       

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:				

AutoCAD SHX Text
CoH 360-MM Site Plan.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
2020-08-19

AutoCAD SHX Text
1    2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS, JS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DCR

AutoCAD SHX Text
KJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES: 1. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO DETERMINE IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO DETERMINE THE EXACT HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL LOCATION OF EXISTING UNDERGROUND FACILITIES PRIOR TO BEGINNING INSTALLATION OF NEW FACILITIES.  CONTACT THE ENGINEER FOR INSTRUCTIONS WHEREVER ANY CONFLICTS ARE DISCOVERED. 2. IT IS THE CONTRACTORS RESPONSIBILITY TO CORRECT IT IS THE CONTRACTORS RESPONSIBILITY TO CORRECT ANY DAMAGE TO UNDERGROUND UTILITIES OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS WHICH IS DUE TO HIS OPERATIONS. 3. THE CONTRACTOR WILL KEEP THE PROJECT AREA NEAT THE CONTRACTOR WILL KEEP THE PROJECT AREA NEAT AND ORDERLY AT ALL TIMES WHILE BUILDING IS TAKING PLACE.  ACCESS STREETS TO THE PROJECT SHALL BE KEPT CLEAN OF MUD, DEBRIS, PAPER AND WASTE MATERIAL AT ALL TIMES. 4. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL STRICTLY COMPLY WITH ALL THE CONTRACTOR SHALL STRICTLY COMPLY WITH ALL OSHA SAFETY RULES AND REGULATIONS AND USE ONLY APPROVED EQUIPMENT REQUIRED FOR THE PERFORMANCE OF THE WORK.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ALSO STRICTLY COMPLY WITH ALL OSHA SAFETY RULES AND REGULATIONS AND USE ONLY APPROVED METHODS OF EXCAVATION TRENCHING AND SHORING METHODS AS DESCRIBED IN OSHA 29 CFR 1926.650.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN AND CLOSELY SUPERVISE ALL SAFETY PRACTICES AND CODES. 5. ALL COMPACTED OR BACKFILLED AREAS SHALL MEET ALL COMPACTED OR BACKFILLED AREAS SHALL MEET 95% STANDARD PROCTOR DENSITY.  ANY SOILS IN EXCAVATED SOFT OR WET AREAS THAT DO NOT MEET 95% STANDARD PROCTOR DENSITY SHALL BE REMOVED, RECOMPACTED, AND RETESTED. 6. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MINIMIZE DISTURBANCE OF THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MINIMIZE DISTURBANCE OF AREA AND PHASE CONSTRUCTION SUCH THAT NO DISCHARGE OF SEDIMENT OR SEDIMENT-LADEN WATER OCCURS ON OFF-SITE PROPERTY.  ANY ACCUMULATED SEDIMENT IN STORM DRAINS OR OFF-SITE PROPERTY SHALL BE REMOVED PRIOR TO FINAL ACCEPTANCE. 7. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CLEAN STREETS, BOTH THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CLEAN STREETS, BOTH INTERIOR AND ADJACENT TO THE SITE, AS NEEDED, AFTER EACH RAINFALL, AND AT THE END OF CONSTRUCTION. 8. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VISIT THE SITE AND BECOME THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VISIT THE SITE AND BECOME FULLY FAMILIAR WITH ALL OF THE CONDITIONS THAT PERTAIN TO THE WORK DESCRIBED HEREIN.  THE FAILURE TO UNDERSTAND OR TO HAVE KNOWLEDGE OF ISSUES THAT COULD HAVE BEEN DETERMINED PRIOR TO BIDDING WILL NOT CONSTITUTE GROUNDS FOR ASKING FOR WORK CHANGE ORDERS OR EXTRA WORK. 9. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR REPAIRING ANY THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR REPAIRING ANY DAMAGE TO CURB AND PAVEMENT BACK TO CITY SPECIFICATIONS. 10. THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO RETAIN FLOATABLE THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO RETAIN FLOATABLE WINDBLOWN MATERIALS ON SITE BY STORING ALL TRASH AND BUILDING MATERIAL WASTE IN ENCLOSURES UNTIL PROPER DISPOSAL AT OFF-SITE FACILITIES.  CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO CHECK ADJACENT AREAS DAILY AND PICK UP CONSTRUCTION WASTE MATERIALS AND DEBRIS THAT HAVE BLOWN OR WASHED OFF-SITE.  11. CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO TAKE CARE NOT TO CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO TAKE CARE NOT TO DAMAGE ANY EXISTING STREET, CURB & GUTTER, SIDEWALK AND DRIVEWAY DURING CONSTRUCTION. 12. CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO KEEP THE ROCK, MUD CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO KEEP THE ROCK, MUD AND DIRT OFF OF ALL ROADWAYS DURING CONSTRUCTION. 13. ALL WORK SHALL BE IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE CITY ALL WORK SHALL BE IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE CITY OF REPUBLIC GENERAL CONDITIONS AND TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS, CITY OF REPUBLIC STANDARD DRAWING DETAILS, AND CITY OF REPUBLIC DESIGN STANDARDS.

gbrickner
Polylength Measurement
2,237 ft

gbrickner
Polylength Measurement
552 ft

gbrickner
Polylength Measurement
4,969 ft

gbrickner
Text Box
~5549 LF TO BE REIMBURSED ~2237 LF CITY RESPOSIBILITY~7786 LF TOTAL NEW 12" WATERMAIN



 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM ANALYSIS 
 

Project/Issue Name: 20-R-30 A Resolution of the City Council, of the City of Republic, 
Missouri, Authorizing the Purchase of Radios for the Police 
Department. 

Submitted By: Jamie Burks, Lieutenant of Operations 

Date: August 25, 2020 
 

 

Issue Statement 

To approve the placement of an order to purchase twenty-nine (29) Motorola portable radios for the 

Police Department. 

 

Discussion and/or Analysis 

The Republic Police Department would like to purchase twenty-nine (29) Motorola portable radios for 

the department from NRoute Enterprises, LLC. After demoing radios from the company bids received, it 

was determined that Motorola meets the department needs better than those of the otherf bidders. 

Due to the change being made by City Utilities in the fourth (4th) quarter of 2020, going from an 800 mhz 

system to a P25 communication system, we are forced to purchase new portable radios for our 

department, as our current radios, which are very antiquated, will not work with the new 

communication system.  

The Finance Director has reviewed the department’s 2020 budget and determined we have the funds 

available through the Capital Improvement Sales Tax and is recommending the purchase. 

 

Recommended Action 

Police Chief Brian Sells recommends approving the placement of an order to purchase twenty-three (23) 

Motorola APX 4000 portable radios and six (6) Motorola APX 8000 portable radios for the Police 

Department and additional equipment totaling $85,816.20. 

 

122

Item 16.



RESOLUTION NO. 20-R-30 

RESOLUTION NO. 20-R-30

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF REPUBLIC, MISSOURI, 
AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF RADIOS FOR THE POLICE DEPARTMENT

WHEREAS, the City of Republic, Missouri (herein called the “City” or “Republic”) is a 
municipal corporation and Charter City located in Greene County, Missouri, being duly 
created, organized, and existing under the laws of the State of Missouri; and 

WHEREAS, due to changes being made to the County-wide radio system used by the 
Police Department and other departments, new radios must be purchased; and 

WHEREAS, the City solicited sealed bids for the new Police Department and Animal 
Control Portable Radios and Accessories (herein called the “Project”); and 

WHEREAS, four vendors provided duly submitted bids for the Project and the lowest 
bidder was Radio Communications Specialists for Kentwood radios, all bids being on file with 
the City Clerk; and 

WHEREAS, although Radio Communications Specialists was the lowest bidder for 
Kenwood radios, after research and testing the radios from Kenwood and Motorolla, the Police 
Department determined the radios from Motorolla provided the best solution for the Police 
Department and the bid from NRoute Enterprises, LLC for Motorolla radios and accessories 
was the most responsible; and 

WHEREAS, although Council desires to accept the lowest bid, the requirements and 
needs of the City for the Project made the bid from NRoute Enterprises, LLC for Motorolla 
radios the most responsible bid for the City; and 

WHEREAS, Council finds this purchase is necessary for public safety and for the safety 
of the City’s employees as the current police radios are antiquated and will not work with the 
new County-wide radio system. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
REPUBLIC, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. The submitted bid from NRoute Enterprises, LLC, attached hereto as 
“Attachment 1” and incorporated herein, is accepted for the Project at the 
unit prices shown thereon and not to exceed $85,816.20. 

Section 2. The City Administrator, or designee, on behalf of the City, is authorized to 
take the necessary steps to execute this Resolution. 

Section 3. The whereas clauses are hereby specifically incorporated herein by reference. 

Section 4. This Resolution shall take effect after passage as provided by law. 

123

Item 16.



RESOLUTION NO. 20-R-30 

RESOLUTION NO. 20-R-30

 PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 
Republic, Missouri, this 25th day of August 2020. 

Matt Russell, Mayor

Attest: 

Laura Burbridge, City Clerk 

Approved as to Form: ___________________________________, Scott Ison, City Attorney 

Final Passage and Vote:  ________________________________________________________ 

124

Item 16.



125

Item 16.



126

Item 16.



127

Item 16.



128

Item 16.



129

Item 16.



130

Item 16.



131

Item 16.



132

Item 16.



133

Item 16.



134

Item 16.



135

Item 16.



136

Item 16.



137

Item 16.



138

Item 16.



139

Item 16.



140

Item 16.



141

Item 16.



142

Item 16.



143

Item 16.



144

Item 16.



145

Item 16.



146

Item 16.



147

Item 16.



148

Item 16.



149

Item 16.



 

 

City of Republic - Invitation for Bid 
Republic Police Department and Animal Control Portable Radios and Accessories 

 

SEALED BIDS MUST BE PHYSICALLY RECEIVED AT REPUBLIC CITY HALL PRIOR TO 3:00 P.M. On Friday, July 17, 

2020. 

 
City of Republic 
C/O City Clerk, Laura Burbridge 
213 N. Main 
Republic MO 65738 

 

 Bids will be opened by the buyer at REPUBLIC CITY HALL AT 3:00 P.M. On Friday, July 17, 2020. 

 Bids shall be submitted on the forms provided and must be manually signed by the individual authorized to 

legally bind the company. 

 Bids shall be submitted with the Invitation for Bid (IFB) project name or item clearly indicated on the 

outside of the mailing envelope. 

 Bids received after the opening date and time will be rejected. 

 The attached Terms and Conditions shall become part of any purchase order resulting from this bid. 

 FAXED/EMAILED BIDS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED. 

 You are invited to submit your bid to furnish the materials and/or services described herein. Please submit 

your prices/fees net of all discounts. 

 Respondents shall have experience in providing radios and accessories to public safety and public service 

user. 

 City Utilities of Springfield Missouri will need to evaluate the equipment and programming software.  

 The system these radios will be operating on will be a Motorola Simulcast system. 

 Any purchase will be subject to approval by Republic City Council. 

 
DESCRIPTION 
Republic Police Department and Animal Control Portable Radios and Accessories for the Republic Police 
Department and Animal Control 
See attached General Conditions, Specifications, and Bid Form for detailed information.  

 
DELIVERY:  F.O.B. DESTINATION - The articles to be furnished hereunder shall be delivered all transportation 
charges paid by the bidder to destination.  

 
Inquiries - All inquiries for information should be directed to: 

 

Jamie Burks (Republic Police Department)   Phone: (417) 732-3964 
 

It is the intent of the City that this Invitation for Bid promotes competitive bidding. It shall be the Vendor’s 

responsibility to advise the City if any language, requirements, etc. any combination thereof, inadvertently restricts 

or limits the requirements stated in this Invitation for Bid to a single source. Such notification must be submitted in 

writing and must be received by the City contact listed above not later than three (3) days prior to the bid opening 

date. 

150

Item 16.



INSTRUCTION TO BIDDERS 
 

01. Opening Location: The Bid will be opened at the Republic City Hall 213 N. Main at 3:00 P.M. ON 
Friday, July 17, 2020. 

a. All bidders or their representatives are invited to attend the opening of the IFB. 
 

02. IFB Delivery Requirements: Any Bids received after the above stated time and date will not be considered. 
It shall be the sole responsibility of the bidder to have their Bid delivered to Republic City Hall for receipt 
on or before the due date and time indicated. 

a. If a Bid is sent by U.S. Mail, the bidder shall be responsible for its timely delivery to Republic City 
Hall. 

b. Bids delayed by mail shall not be considered, shall not be opened, and shall be rejected. 
c. Arrangements may be made for their return at the bidder’s request and expense. 
d. Bids may be mailed to Republic City Hall and accepted if the signed bid form and required 

information was mailed and received prior to the due date and time. 
e. Bids sent by email will not be accepted. 

Sealed and Marked: If sent by mail, one original signed Bid shall be submitted in one sealed package, clearly 
marked on the outside of the package with the IFB project name. 
clearly indicated on the outside of the mailing envelope and addressed to. 

City of Republic 
C/O City Clerk, Laura Burbridge 
213 N. Main 
Republic MO 65738 

03. Legal Name and Signature: Bids shall clearly indicate the legal name, address, and telephone number of 
the bidder (company, firm, corporation, partnership, or individual). 

a. Bids shall be manually signed above the printed name and title of signer on the Affidavit of 
Compliance page. 

b. The signer shall have the authority to bind the company to the submitted Bid. 
c. Failure to properly sign the Bid form shall invalidate same, and it shall not be considered for 

award. 
04. Corrections: No erasures are permitted. 

a. If a correction is necessary, draw a single line through the entered figure and enter the corrected 
figure above it. 

b. Corrections must be initialed by the person signing the Bid. 
05. Clarification and Addenda: Each bidder shall examine all Invitation for Bid documents and shall judge all 

matters relating to the adequacy and accuracy of such documents. 
a. Any inquiries or suggestions, concerning interpretation, clarification, or additional information 

pertaining to the Invitation for Bid shall be made through the listed City contact in writing or 
through email. 

b. The City of Republic shall not be responsible for oral interpretations given by any City employee, 
representative, or others. 

c. The issuance of written addenda is the official method whereby interpretation, clarification, or 
additional information can be given. 

d. It shall be the responsibility of each bidder, prior to submitting their Bid, to contact listed City 
contact with questions or inquiries. 

06. IFB Expenses: There is no expressed or implied obligation for the City of Republic to reimburse responding 
firms and the City will not reimburse for any expenses incurred in preparing responses to this request. 

07. Irrevocable Offer: Any Bid may be withdrawn up until the due date and time set for opening of the IFB. 
Any Bid not so withdrawn shall, upon opening, constitute an irrevocable offer for a minimum period of 90 

151

Item 16.



days to sell to the City the goods or services set forth in the IFB, until one or more of the Bids have been 
duly accepted by the City. 

08. Responsive and Responsible Bidder: To be responsive, a bidder shall submit a Bid which conforms in all 
material respects to the requirements set forth in the Invitation for Bid. To be a responsible bidder, the 
bidder shall have the capability in all respects to perform fully the contract requirements, and the tenacity, 
perseverance, experience, integrity, reliability, capacity, facilities, equipment and credit which will ensure 
good faith performance. The lowest responsible bidder shall mean the bidder who makes the lowest Bid to 
sell goods or services of a quality which conforms closest to the quality of goods or services set forth in the 
specifications or otherwise required by the City and who is known to be fit and capable to perform the Bid 
as made. 

09. Reserved Rights: The City reserves the right to make such investigations as it deems necessary to make 
the determination of the bidder’s responsiveness and responsibility. 

a. Such information may include, but shall not be limited to: current financial statement, verification 
of availability of equipment and personnel, and past performance records. 

10. The Right to Audit: The bidder agrees to furnish supporting detail as may be required by the City to 
support charges or invoices, to make available for audit purposes all records covering charges pertinent to 
the purchase, and to make appropriate adjustments in the event discrepancies are found. 

a. The cost of any audit will be paid by the City. 
b. The City shall have the right to audit the bidder’s records pertaining to the work/product for a 

period of three (3) years after final payment. 
11. Applicable Law: All applicable laws and regulations of the State of Missouri and the City including the City 

Procurement Regulations and Procedures will apply to any resulting agreement, contract, or purchase 
order. 

a. Any involvement with the City Procurement shall be in accordance with the Procurement 
Regulations and Procedures. 

12. Right to Protest: Appeals and remedies are provided for in the City Procurement Regulations. 
a. Protestors shall seek resolution of their complaints initially with the City Purchasing Agent. 
b. Any protest shall state the basis upon which the solicitation or award is contested and shall be 

submitted within ten (10) calendar days after such aggrieved person knew or could have 
reasonably been expected to know of the facts giving rise thereto. 

13. Ethical Standards: With respect to this IFB, if any bidder violates or is a party to a violation of the general 
ethical standards of the City Procurement Code or the State of Missouri Statues, such bidder may be 
disqualified from furnishing the goods or services for which the Bid is submitted and shall be further 
disqualified from submitting any future Bids. 

14. Collusion: By offering a submission to this Invitation for Bid, the bidder certifies the bidder has not 
divulged, discussed, or compared the Bid with other bidders and has not colluded with any other bidder or 
parties to this IFB whatsoever. Also, the bidder certifies, and in the case of a joint Bid, each party thereto 
certifies as to their own organization, that in connection with this IFB: 

a. Any prices and/or cost data submitted have been arrived at independently, without consultation, 
communication, or agreement for the purpose of restricting competition, as to any matter relating 
to such prices and/or cost data, with any other bidder or with any competitor. 

b. Any prices and/or cost data for this Bid have not knowingly been disclosed by the bidder and will 
not knowingly be disclosed by the bidder prior to the scheduled opening directly or indirectly to 
any other bidder or to any competitor. 

c. No attempt has been made or will be made by the bidder to induce any other person or firm to 
submit or not to submit a Bid for the purpose of restricting competition. 

d. The only person or persons interested in this Bid, principal or principals are named therein and 
that no person other than therein mentioned has any interest in this Bid or in the contract to be 
entered into. 

e. No person or agency has been employed or retained to solicit or secure this contract upon an 
agreement or understanding for a commission, percentage, brokerage, or contingent fee 

152

Item 16.



exempting bona fide employees or established commercial agencies maintained by the Purchaser 
for the purpose of doing business. 

15. Contract Forms: Any agreement, contract, or purchase order resulting from the acceptance of a Bid shall 
be on forms either supplied by or approved by the City. 

16. Liability and Indemnity: 
a. In no event shall the City be liable for special, indirect, liquidated, incidental, or consequential 

damages, except those caused by the City’s gross negligence or willful or wanton misconduct 
arising out of or in any way connected with a breach of this contract. The maximum 
liability of the City shall be limited to the amount of money to be paid or received by the City 
under this contract.  The City is not allowed and will not agree to indemnify a company. 

17. IFB Forms, Variances, and Alternates: Bids must be submitted on attached City IFB forms, although 
additional information may be attached. 

a. Bidders must indicate any variances from the City requested specifications and/or terms and 
conditions, on the IFB Affidavit of Compliance. 

b. Otherwise, bidders must fully comply with the City requested specifications and terms and 
conditions. Alternate Bids may or may not be considered at the sole discretion of the City 
Purchasing Agent. 

18. Bid Form: All blank spaces must be completed with the appropriate response. 
a. The bidder must state the price, written in ink, for what is proposed to complete each item of the 

project. 

b. Bidders shall insert the words “no bid” in the space provided for an item for which no Bid is made. 
c. The bidder shall submit an executed Bid form, affidavit of compliance with other requested 

documents. 
19. Modifications or Withdrawal of Bid: A modification for a Bid already received will be considered only if 

the modification is received prior to the time announced for opening of Bids. 
a. All modifications shall be made in writing, executed, and submitted on the same form and manner 

as the original Bid. 
b. Modifications submitted by telephone, fax, or email will not be considered. 

20. No Bid: If not submitting a Bid, respond by returning the “Statement of No Bid” no later than the stated 
Bid opening time and date, and explain the reason in the space provided. 

21. Errors in Bids: Bidders or their authorized representatives are expected to fully inform themselves as to 
the conditions, requirements, and specifications before submitting Bids; failure to do so will be at the 
bidder’s own risk. Neither law nor regulations make allowance for errors either of omission or 
commission on the part of bidders. In case of error of extension of prices in the Bid, the unit price shall 
govern. 

22. Prices: Bid give both unit price and extended total. 
a. Price must be stated in units of quantity specified in the bidding specifications. In case of 

discrepancy in computing the amount of the Bid, the unit price of the Bid will govern. 

b. All prices shall be F.O.B. destination, freight prepaid (unless otherwise stated in special 
conditions). FOB, as used in this IFB, shall mean that Seller, at their own expense, shall transport 
the equipment and/or materials and bear the risk of loss from Sellers location to a specified 
location in the City of Republic, MO 65738. Buyer shall not take title to the materials or 
equipment until it is delivered and accepted by Buyer at the address specified within the City of 
Republic. 

c. Each item must be bid separately and no attempt is to be made to tie any item or items in with 
any other item or items. 

d. If a bidder offers a discount on payment terms, the discount time will be computed from the date 
of satisfactory delivery at place of acceptance and receipt of correct invoice at the office specified. 

 
 
 
 

153

Item 16.



e. Payment terms shall be Net 30 if not otherwise specified. 

f. Pre-payment terms are not acceptable. 
23. Discounts: Any and all discounts except cash discounts for prompt payments must be incorporated as a 

reduction in the Bid price and not shown separately. 
a. The price as shown on the Bid shall be the price used in determining award(s). 

24. Descriptive Information: All equipment, materials, and articles incorporated in the product/work covered 
by this IFB are to be new and of suitable grade for the purpose intended. 

a. Brand or trade names referenced in specifications are for comparison purposes only. 
b. Bidders may submit Bids on items manufactured by other than the manufacturer specified when 

an “or equal” is stated. 
25. Deviations to Specifications and Requirements: When bidding on an “or equal,” Bids must be 

accompanied with all descriptive information necessary for an evaluation of the proposed material or 
equipment such as the detailed drawings and specifications, certified operation and test data, and 
experience records. 

a. Failure of any bidder to furnish the data necessary to determine whether the product is 
equivalent, may be cause for rejection of the specific item(s) to which it pertains. 

b. All deviations from the specifications must be noted in detail by the bidder on the Affidavit of 
Compliance form, at the time of submittal of Bid. 

c. The absence of listed deviations at the time of submittal of the Bid will hold the bidder strictly 
accountable to the specifications as written. 

d. Any deviation from the specifications as written and accepted by the City may be grounds for 
rejection of the material and/or equipment when delivered. 

26. Samples (if required): (NOT APPLICABLE) 
27. Quality Guaranty: If any product delivered does not meet applicable specifications or if the product will 

not produce the effect that the bidder represents to the City, the bidder shall pick up the product from the 
City at no expense. Also, the bidder shall refund to the City any money which has been paid for same. 

a. The bidder will be responsible for attorney fees in the event the bidder defaults and court action is 
required. 

28. Quality Terms: The City reserves the right to reject any or all materials if, in its judgment, the item reflects 
unsatisfactory workmanship, manufacturing, or shipping damages. 

29. Tax-Exempt: The City is exempt from sales taxes and Federal Excise Taxes: Missouri Tax ID Number 
12492990.  If the bidder believes he City would be responsible for any taxes, those must be 
specifically listed in the bid along with the amount of the taxes. 

30. Awards: 
a. Unless otherwise stated in the Invitation for Bid, cash discounts for prompt payment of invoices 

will not be considered in the evaluation of prices. However, such discounts are encouraged to 
motivate prompt payment. 

b. As the best interest of the City may require, the right is reserved to make awards by item, 
group of items, all or none or a combination thereof; to reject any and all Bids or waive 
any minor irregularity or technicality in Bids received. 

c. Awards will be made to the Bidder whose Bid (1) meets the specifications and all other 
requirements of the Invitation for Bid and (2) is the lowest and best Bid, considering price, 
delivery, responsibility of the bidder, and all other relevant factors. 

31. Authorized Product Representation: The successful bidder(s) by virtue of submitting the name and 
specifications of a manufacturer’s product will be required to furnish the named manufacturer’s product. 

a. By virtue of submission of the stated documents, it will be presumed by the City that the bidder(s) 
is legally authorized to submit and the successful bidder(s) will be legally bound to perform 
according to the documents. 

32. Regulations: It shall be the responsibility of each bidder to assure compliance with OSHA, EPA, Federal, 
State of Missouri, and City rules, regulations, or other requirements, as each may apply. 

33. Termination of Award: Any failure of the bidder to satisfy the requirements of the City shall be reason for 
termination of the award. 

154

Item 16.



a. Any Bid may be rejected in whole or in part for any reason by the City. 
34. Royalties and Patents: The successful bidder(s) shall pay all royalties and license fees for equipment or 

processes in conjunction with the equipment being furnished. 
a. Bidder shall defend all suits or claims for infringement of any patent right and shall hold the City 

harmless from loss on account or cost and attorney’s fees incurred. 
35. Equal Employment Opportunity Clause: The City of Republic, in accordance with the provision of Title VI 

of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (78 Stat. 252) and the Regulations of the Department of Commerce (15 CFR, 
Part 8) issued pursuant to such Act, hereby notifies all bidders that affirmatively ensure that in any 
contract entered into pursuant to this advertisement that minority businesses will be afforded full 
opportunity to submit Bids in response to this advertisement and will not be discriminated against on the 
grounds of race, color, or national origin in consideration for award. 

36. Nonresident/Foreign Contractors: The Contractor shall procure and maintain during the life of this contract: 
a. If the Contractor is a foreign corporation, a certificate of authority to transact business in the State of 
Missouri from the Secretary of State, unless exempt pursuant to the provisions of Section 351.570 RSMo. 
b. A certificate from the Missouri Director of Revenue evidencing compliance with the transient employer 
financial assurance law, unless exempt pursuant to the provisions of Section 285.230 RSMo. 

37. Bid Tabulation: Bidders may request a copy of the bid tabulation of the Invitation for Bid. 
38. Budgetary Constraints: The City reserves the right to reduce or increase the quantity, retract any item 

from the Bid, or upon notification, terminate entire agreement without any obligations or penalty based 
upon availability of funds. 

39. Additional Purchases by Other Public Agencies: The bidder by submitting a Bid authorizes other public 
agencies to “Piggy-Back” or purchase equipment and services being proposed in this Invitation for Bid 
unless otherwise noted on the Affidavit of Compliance Form. 

40. Order of Precedence: Any and all Special/General Conditions and Specifications attached hereto, which 
varies from the instruction to bidders, shall take precedence. 

41. Inspection and Acceptance: No item(s) received by the City pursuant to this contract shall be deemed 
accepted until the City has had reasonable opportunity to inspect the item(s). 

a. Any item(s) which are discovered to be defective or which do not conform to any warranty of the 
Seller upon inspection may be returned at the seller’s expense for full credit or replacement. 

b. If at a later time, the defects were not ascertainable upon the initial inspection may also be 
returned at the Seller's expense for full credit or replacement. 

c. The City's return of defective items shall not exclude any other legal, equitable or contractual 
remedies the City may have. 

42. Davis-Bacon Act: If the Instructions to Bidders have indicated that the Project is financed in whole or in 
part from Federal funds, then this contract shall be subject to all applicable federal statutes, rules and 

regulations, including provisions of the Davis-Bacon Act, 40 U.S.C. §3141 et seq., and the “Federal Labor 
Standards Provisions,” incorporated into this Contract. Where the Missouri Prevailing Wage Law and the 
Davis-Bacon Act require payment of different wages for work performed under this Contract, the 
Contractor and all Subcontractors shall pay the greater of the wages required under either law. 

43. Jurisdiction and Venue: This IFB and any Agreement required under it, shall be taken and deemed to have 
been fully executed and made by the parties herein and governed by the laws of the State of Missouri for 
all purposes and intents. Venue under this Agreement or any disputes that come from it shall be in the 
Circuit Court of Greene County, Missouri. THE PARTIES HEREBY WAIVE THEIR RIGHT TO A JURY TRIAL 
UNDER ANY APPLICABLE STATUTE, COMMON LAW OR FEDERAL OR STATE CONSTITUTION. 

44. Conflict of Interest: In participating in this IFB and accepting an Agreement, Contractor certifies that no 
salaried officer or employee of the City, and no member of the City Council or Mayor, has a financial 
interest, direct or indirect, in this Agreement. Any federal regulations and applicable provisions in 
Section 105.450 et seq., RSMo. shall not be violated. 

45. Sovereign Immunity: In no event shall any language or requirement in this IFB or any Agreement that 
comes from this IFB be construed as or constitute a waiver or limitation of City’s defenses with regard to 
sovereign immunity, governmental immunity, or official immunity under federal or state constitutions, 
statutes, and/or laws. 155

Item 16.



46. Terms: The City of Republic reserves the right to reject any and all proposals received from this bid. It 
further has the right to negotiate with any qualified source, or to cancel in part or in its entirety this bid. 
The City also reserves the right to modify, suspend, or terminate at its sole discretion any and all aspects 
of this bud process, to obtain further information from any and all respondents, and to waive any defects 
as to form or content of the bid or any submissions by any firm. This bud does not commit the City to 
award a contract, to defray any costs incurred in the preparation of a response to this request, or to 
procure or contract for services. All submissions become the property of the City as public record. All 
submissions may be subject to public review upon request. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

156

Item 16.



 

BID SPECIFICATIONS 

This Invitation for Bid (IFB) is for the proposed portable radios and accessories for the Republic Police Department 
and Animal Control to include the following: 
 
The Republic Police Department intends to purchase and deploy portable radios (P25 interoperability) with battery and 
accessories, that will be used on a county wide communications system. The county-wide trunked radio system is in the 
process of being P-25 upgraded and the 9-1-1 Emergency Communications trunked radio system will tie into the Missouri 
Statewide Interoperability Network (MOSWIN) state-wide radio network. City Utilities of Springfield Missouri will need to 
evaluate the equipment and programming software.  
The system these radios will be operating on will be a Motorola Simulcast system. 
 
Supply a total of twenty-nine (29) portable radios that are compatible with the APCO Project 25 Phase One operation.  
 

 

 Twenty-three (23) radios and accessories should be P25 7/800 band IP67 and MIL-STD certified radio with two-
microphone noise suppression, GPS outdoor location and AES encryption capable  

 Six (6) radios and accessories should be P25 dual band 7/800 and VHF radio, GPS outdoor location and AES 
encryption capable.  These six radios must be able to operate on all of the Missouri Statewide Interoperability 
Network (MOSWIN) compatible 

 Multikey for interoperability purposes. 

 Radios must have the ability to do Location over GPS on Push-to-Talk and display in existing PremierOne Mobile 

and CAD clients, 

 All twenty-nine radios must be Public Safety grade and have the following minimum features and functions: 

 Radios quoted must be FIPS 140-2 Level 3 Secure 

 Radios quoted must be capable of Over the Air Programming/Over the Air Rekeying 

 Black in color. 

 Audio accessory; shoulder speaker mic (shoulder mic) 

 Two (batteries) 

 Desktop Charger 

 Antenna  

 Belt clip 

 Minimum of three (3) year warranty 

 Rotary on/off/volume control knob (handheld radios) 

 Alphanumeric display with a minimum of eight (8) characters 

 Minimum three channel banks with sixteen channels in each bank 

 Push to Talk (PTT) button  

 Back lighting of display 

 Emergency operation with activation button on the radio 

    Proposed radio shall operate 700/800MHz frequency band 

   Proposed radios shall be compatible and meet all mandatory requirements for APCO Project 25  Phase 1 
operation.   

   MIL 810 C, D, E, F and G standards for shock, vibration, salt, fog, and rain, and IP67 minimum for dust and 
immersion in water 

157

Item 16.



 

ATTACHMENT A - BID SUBMISSION FORM 

BIDDERS MUST PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: 

Item Bid Form Price 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Base Bid 

 Please refer to the quantities, accessories, and 

specifications in the attached Bid Specifications. 

Please note any of the following: 

 Any other requests or responsibilities of the City 

of Republic for this project. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
$   

In compliance with this Invitation for Bid and to all terms, conditions, and specifications imposed therein and hereby incorporated by 
reference, the undersigned offers and agrees to furnish the goods and/or services described herein. 

 

 
 
 
 

City of Republic – Police Radios 

 

213 N Main St., Republic, MO 65738 

 

 

Company Legal Name: 

 

 

Address: 

 

Telephone: 
 

 
Facsimile: 

Signed 
Dated 

 

E-mail: 
 

 
Cellular: 

Printed 
Title 

  
Bidders Federal ID Number: 

158

Item 16.



 

To be submitted with Vendor’s Bid (MUST BE COMPLETED) 

  We DO NOT take exception to the IFB Documents/Requirements. 

  We TAKE exception to the IFB Documents/Requirements as follows (MUST SPECIFY EXCEPTIONS): 

CITY OF REPUBLIC STATEMENT OF “NO BID” * ADDENDA 

 
Bidder acknowledges receipt of the following addendum: 

 
RETURN THIS PAGE ONLY IF YOUR COMPANY PROVIDES THE PRODUCTS/SERVICES BEING BID AND DECLINES TO DO 

SO. 

Addendum No.    

Addendum No.    

 

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED, HAVE DECLINED TO BID ON YOUR IFB * FOR DESCRIPTION FOR THE FOLLOWING 

REASON(S): 

Addendum No.    
 

  SPECIFICATIONS ARE TOO “TIGHT,” I.E. GEARED TOWARD ONE BRAND OR MANUFACTURER ONLY 

(PLEASE EXPLAIN BELOW). 

Addendum No.    

Addendum No.    

  INSUFFICIENT TIME TO RESPOND TO INVITATION FOR BID. 

  OUR PRODUCT SCHEDULE WOULD NOT PERMIT US TO PREFORM. 
 

 
Print Email   

 

Print Federal Tax ID No.   

159

Item 16.



 

 

 

CITY OF REPUBLIC STATEMENT OF “NO BID” 

RETURN THIS PAGE ONLY IF YOUR COMPANY PROVIDES THE PRODUCTS/SERVICES BEING BID AND DECLINES TO DO 

SO. 

 
WE, THE UNDERSIGNED, HAVE DECLINED TO BID ON YOUR IFB FOR THE FOLLOWING REASON(S): 

 

  SPECIFICATIONS ARE TOO “TIGHT,” I.E. GEARED TOWARD ONE BRAND OR MANUFACTURER ONLY 

(PLEASE EXPLAIN BELOW). 

  INSUFFICIENT TIME TO RESPOND TO INVITATION FOR BID. 

  OUR PRODUCT SCHEDULE WOULD NOT PERMIT US TO PERFORM. 

  UNABLE TO MEET SPECIFICATIONS. 

  UNABLE TO MEET INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS. 

  SPECIFICATIONS UNCLEAR (PLEASE EXPLAIN BELOW). 

  OTHER (PLEASE SPECIFY BELOW). 

REMARKS: 

 

 

 

 

 

COMPANY NAME:     

ADDRESS:    

SIGNATURE AND TITLE:      

TELEPHONE NUMBER:      

DATE:    

160

Item 16.



 

 
EXEMPTION  FROM  MISSOURI SALES AND USE TAX  ON PURCHASES ’›:".’ 

 

 

 

Issued to: 

 
C I TY  0 F  R E P U B L I C 
Z 1 3 N HA I N 
RE P U B L I C  M0 6 5 73B 

NI  ssour I    Tax  ID ”',›.\.” 
 

 
Effective  Date: ’ 

, 0 7/1 l/ZO0f 

 

 

 

Y o u r    a pc p 1 k a t i o n I o r ss a 1 e / u s e I a x e x'e m.g I s L a L ups h acs b e e n a p p r a v e d 

p e r s u a n I     I o   when t  i o n    1 4 4+ II. S NJ  . 1 ,    R SP o . 7 h 1 s 1 e t I: esr— :z —1-> su esd a 
d o c ume n I a I :t q p o I y o u r me x e p t s t a I u s . 

 
P u r c h a s e s b y v o u r A g e n c y a p e nso I 

 

u b fi e” c I I o s a 1 e s osK u 
 

e I a x 

:I I     w1 t  h i  n    t  h e     c o n d u c I    o I     y o u r    Ag e.a osr.’ s  me x,e    p I     I  u n c I: :t o la's 
a n d  a c I i v i  t i e s  .  V h e n  p u n c h as  1 r\.g ”wk.I h  t h i s   e x e m p t 1 o n ,   I u r n:I s h all 
seI’]ers or vendors a copy ,of” t’h,l’s better.  Thins exémp*tion mav not 
be u’sed by individuali ama.ktpg personal purchases. 

’, /). , 

A contractor may purchase and pav tor ,comstructíon materials exempt 

from sales t,ax when fultil’1in,g a contract with your Agemcv onlv ,?’) 

:t I y o u r A g e n c :vs i s u e s a p rco J e t    cx  emp t 1o n    c e rd  :t I  :t c  a  I  e   a fii d   t he ;* /. 

contractor  makes  purchases  in comoliance  with the provi.sions ’ ;/ 
of section  Ué. D6Z, RSM.o. **„. 

 

          
                                                                    

 

 

Th:I s  1 s  a  c o nI i n u 1 n g  e»e o n  s u b J e c I   I o  1.e g  s 1 a t;t v e  c h an g e s 

 
I e    qu a 1 i  £v    a s    n n    e x e n 2 i I , t h :I s me x e p t S o n u 1 11 c e a s e t o b e 

   
is  an  exemption  from sales  and u:se  ta.xes! dms and is not an 

 
 

 

161

Item 16.



 

MISSOURI PROJECT EXEMPTION CERTIFICATE 
 

Authorization for Purchasing Construction Materials for Tax Exempt Project 

(The Form and Content of this Exemption Certificate have been approved by the Missouri Department of Revenue) 

 

EXEMPT ENTITY ISSUING CERTIFICATE 

Name: City of Republic, Missouri 

Address: 213 N. Main Avenue 

City/State/Zip: Republic, Missouri 65738 

 

MO Tax Exempt I.D. #:   12492990 Letter Effective Date: 

Contract Date: Certificate Expiration Date: 

Contract #:   Revised Expiration Date:      

Project Description: Republic Police Department – Radio Upgrade 

Project Location: 540 Civic Blvd. Republic, Missouri Estimated 

Project Completion Date: October 01, 2020 

Auth. Signature:  ,Mayor Jeff   Ussery Date:      
 

The Missouri exempt entity named above hereby authorizes the purchase, without sales tax, of tangible personal property 

to be incorporated or consumed in the construction of the project identified herein and no other, pursuant to Section 

144.62 RSMo. 

 

PURCHASING CONTRACTOR OR SUBCONTRACTOR 

Name: 
Address: 
City/State/Zip: 

INSTRUCTIONS 

EXEMPT ENTITY - A signed copy of this certificate, along with your MO Tax Exemption Letter, must be furnished to 

each contractor and/or subcontractor who will be purchasing tangible personal property for use in the project. It is the 

exempt entity’s responsibility to ensure the validity of the certificate. You must issue a certificate with a Revised 

Expiration Date if purchases will be required to complete the project beyond the original Project Exemption Date. 

 

CONTRACTOR OR SUBCONTRACTOR - The contractor shall furnish a completed copy of this exemption 
certificate, along with a copy of the exempt entity’s MO Tax Exemption Letter, to all subcontractors, and any contractor 

or subcontractor purchasing materials shall present copies of such documents to all material suppliers as authorization to 

purchase, on behalf of the exempt entity, all tangible personal property and materials to be incorporated or consumed in 

the construction of that project and no other on a tax-exempt basis. A copy of each certificate must be retained by the 

purchaser for a period of five years. 

 

MATERIAL SUPPLIER - A completed copy of this exemption certificate, along with the MO Tax Exemption Letter of 

the exempt entity contracting for the project, must be obtained from the contractor or subcontractor making purchases of 

tangible personal   property for use in the project, and retained for audit purposes. Invoices issued for such purchases 

must reflect the name of the exempt entity and the project number assigned by the exempt entity shown above. 

162

Item 16.



 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM ANALYSIS 
 

Project/Issue Name: 20-R-31 A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Republic, 
Missouri, Awarding the Final Design of the Wastewater Treatment 
Plant, State Revolving Fund Assistance, and Wastewater Collections 
System Upgrade Design, and Authorizing the Related Task Order No. 
10. 

Submitted By: Andrew Nelson, Republic BUILDS Director 

Date: August 25, 2020 
 

Issue Statement 

To award Burns & McDonnell Final Design of the Wastewater Treatment Plant, State Revolving Fund 

assistance, and wastewater collections system upgrade design 

Discussion and/or Analysis 

The City of Republic requested qualifications for the final design of expansions and upgrades for the 

Wastewater Treatment Plant (WWTP) and wastewater collections capital improvement projects (CIPs) in 

accordance with our adopted Masterplans. These upgrades are necessary to achieve compliance with 

Missouri Department of Natural Resources, as well as to accommodate future growth over the next 20 

years. In addition to Final design of the WWTP and collection system upgrades, the City also requested 

for firms to assist in applying for State Revolving Fund (SRF) loan in order to make the upgrades 

required.  

The City received proposals from Burns & McDonnell and Cochran Engineering. Each firm was scored, 

and Burns & McDonnell was selected based off of scoring.  

Burns & McDonnell has submitted Task Order No. 10 to cover the requested services, with a total 

payment maximum not to exceed of $2,377,500. The scope of services includes:  

9.1 Project Management & Coordination 

9.2 Data Acquisition 

9.3 WWTP Preliminary Design 

9.4 WWTP Final Design Phase 1 

9.5 SRF application & permitting support 

9.6 Wastewater Collection CIP #9 Preliminary 

Design 

9.7 Wet Weather Storage Feasibility Study 

Recommended Action 

Staff recommends approval. 

163

Item 17.



RESOLUTION NO. 20-R-31

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF REPUBLIC, MISSOURI,  
AWARDING THE FINAL DESIGN OF THE WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT, STATE 

REVOLVING FUND ASSISTANCE, AND WASTEWATER COLLECTIONS SYSTEM 
UPGRADE DESIGN, AND AUTHORIZING THE RELATED TASK ORDER NO. 10

WHEREAS, the City of Republic, Missouri (herein called the “City” or “Republic”) is a 
municipal corporation and Charter City located in Greene County, Missouri, being duly 
created, organized, and existing under the laws of the State of Missouri; and 

WHEREAS, the City, in Resolution 18-R-11, selected Burns & McDonnell Engineering 
Company, Inc. as the company to complete the water, wastewater and stormwater portions of 
the comprehensive plan; and 

WHEREAS, during the comprehensive plan review and other related reviews, it was 
determined the need exists in the City for a new wastewater treatment plant; and 

WHEREAS, the City solicited, through a request for qualifications, professionals to assist 
with wastewater treatment facility & collection system final design engineering (herein called 
the “RFQ”); and 

WHEREAS, two proposals were received through the RFQ and after scoring each firm, 
Burns & McDonnell Engineering Company, Inc., was selected based upon the scoring; and 

WHEREAS, in order to continue the process of engineering and to build a new 
wastewater treatment plant, a further task order is needed; and 

WHEREAS, the Council finds the selection of Burns & McDonnell Engineering 
Company, Inc for engineering services, and the addition of this related task is needed and 
necessary for the future of the City. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
REPUBLIC, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Burns & McDonnell Engineering Company, Inc., is selected for the final 
design of the wastewater treatment plant, State Revolving Fund assistance, 
and wastewater collections system upgrade design. 

Section 2. The City Administrator or designee, on behalf of the City, is authorized to 
enter into a Task Order Engineer-Owner Agreement, Task Order No. 10, with 
Burns & McDonnell Engineering Company, Inc., in the amount not to exceed 
$2,377,500.00, for services related to the wastewater treatment plant, said 
Agreement to be in substantially the same form as “Attachment 1.”. 

Section 3. The City Administrator or designee, on behalf of the City, is authorized to 
take the necessary steps to execute this Resolution. 

Section 4. The whereas clauses are hereby specifically incorporated herein by reference. 

Section 5. This Resolution shall take effect after passage as provided by law. 

RESOLUTION NO.  20-R-31   Page 1 of 2 
164

Item 17.



RESOLUTION NO.  20-R-31 Page 2 of 2 

RESOLUTION NO. 20-R-31

 PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 
Republic, Missouri, this 25th day of August 2020.

Matt Russell, Mayor 
Attest: 

Laura Burbridge, City Clerk 

Approved as to Form: ___________________________________, Scott Ison, City Attorney 

Final Passage and Vote:  ________________________________________________________ 

165

Item 17.



 

OWNER AGREEMENT TASK ORDER (AE-2 ) 
Exhibit A – Task Order No. 10  Wastewater Treatment Facilities – Phase 1 
 

TASK ORDER FOR 
ENGINEER-OWNER AGREEMENT 

 
Task Order No. 10 

 

This Task Order is entered into and authorized by Owner this        day of August 2020, by and 
between City of Republic, Missouri (hereinafter called OWNER) and Burns & McDonnell Engineering 
Company, Inc. (hereinafter called ENGINEER).   

The parties agree that the ENGINEER shall perform the following Services in accordance with the 
terms of the Engineer-Owner Agreement dated February 6th, 2018: 

Scope of Services: 

A. Engineering services related to preparation of preliminary design for CIP No. 9 from the 
Existing and Future Condition Assessment Technical Memorandum dated January 14, 2020.  

B. Engineering services related to preparation of conceptual design for storage solutions in the 
collection system not previously considered in the Existing and Future Condition Assessment 
Technical Memorandum dated January 14, 2020. 

C. Engineering services related to preparation of final design of approved wastewater 
improvements, support in coordinating state revolving loan fund application, and participation 
in public outreach meetings associated with state revolving loan fund requirements.  Task 
Order 10, Exhibit B (attached) provides a defined scope of services for this Task Order.   
Design will include the following from the Wastewater Treatment Plant Technical 
Memorandum by Burns & McDonnell dated January 14, 2020: 
 
1. Headworks:  screening, grit removal, wet weather pumping 
2. Secondary Treatment Phase 1:  rehabilitation of Aeration Complex No. 2, expansion of 

selector basin, construction of the fourth final clarifier, and chemical feed 
3. Secondary Treatment Phase 2:  rehabilitation of Aeration Complex No. 1 
4. Tertiary Filtration:  retrofit existing traveling bridge sand filters with disc filter technology 
5. Disinfection: replace existing medium pressure ultraviolet disinfection with high pressure 

low output technology in existing chlorine contact basins 
6. Solids Handling:  addition of a fourth aerobic digester and sludge dewatering facility 

adjacent to new Administration Building 
7. Administration Building: include control room, meeting/break room, restroom, shower, 

laundry, office, storage, electrical room, process area, and covered dumpster area  
 
Compensation:  

 
A. Amount of Payment: 

 

1. For Services performed, OWNER shall pay ENGINEER as follows:  

a. For time spent by personnel, payment at the hourly rates indicated in the attached 
Exhibit C, "Schedule of Hourly Professional Service Billing Rates" Form BMR920.  
Such rates include overhead and profit.  The rate schedule is effective to December 
31, 2020, and will be increased annually thereafter. 

166

Item 17.



 
 
OWNER AGREEMENT TASK ORDER (AE-2 ) 
Exhibit A – Task Order No. 10  Wastewater Treatment Facilities – Phase 1 

b. For photocopy, telephone, fax, normal computer usage and computer-aided drafting 
(CAD), and mail, a technology charge per labor hour as specified on the rate 
schedule in effect at the time the Service is provided. 

c. For expenses incurred by ENGINEER, such as authorized travel and subsistence, 
including airfare, food, lodging, automobile rental, commercial services, and 
incidental expenses, the cost to ENGINEER plus ten percent (10%). 

d. For reproduction, company vehicle usage, and testing apparatus, amounts will be 
charged according to the ENGINEER's standard rates in effect at the time the 
Service is provided. 

e. For Services rendered by other firms or individuals as subcontractors to ENGINEER, 
including but not limited to surveying, real property descriptions, soil borings, 
subsurface investigations, laboratory testing, field quality control tests, 
environmental data base search, photos, or other activities required or requested by 
OWNER, the same will be billed at the cost to ENGINEER plus ten percent (10%). 
Expenses incurred by such outside ENGINEERs in service to OWNER shall be 
reimbursable in accordance with 1.c. above. 

2. Total payment for the Scope of Service described herein is not to exceed Two Million 
Three Hundred Seventy-Seven Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($2,377,500.00) which 
amount shall not be exceeded without prior written consent of OWNER. 

3. For additional, reduced, or changed Scope of Services, the amount of payment shall be 
adjusted on a mutually agreeable lump sum basis. 

 
B. Statements: 

 
1. Monthly statements will be submitted by ENGINEER to OWNER.  Statements will be 

based on ENGINEER’s estimated percent of Services completed at the end of the 
preceding month. 

2. Statements will set forth: hours worked by each person, total hours worked and total labor 
billing, and a summary of expenses and charges.  Upon request, documentation of 
reimbursable expenses included in the statement will be provided. 

 
Time of Service:  

A. ENGINEER will proceed with providing the services set forth herein within approximately 10 
days of the execution of this Task Order.  It is anticipated that these services will be completed 
within approximately 760 days of the execution of this task order.  
 

B. Completing the services within the above time frame is contingent upon timely receipt of 
required information, approval and/or reviews.  
 
 
 
 

167

Item 17.



 

OWNER AGREEMENT TASK ORDER (AE-2 ) 
Exhibit A – Task Order No. 10  Wastewater Treatment Facilities – Phase 1 
 

Other Terms:  

A. The terms of this Task Order supersede any contrary terms of the Engineer-Owner Agreement. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have made and executed this TASK ORDER as of the day 
and year first above written.   

 

 

OWNER: City of Republic, Missouri  ENGINEER: Burns & McDonnell  
Engineering Company, Inc. 

By:   By: 
 

Name:        Name: Breck R. Washam, P.E. 

Title:        Title: Vice President 

 

168

Item 17.



Exhibit B – Task Order No. 10 Wastewater Master Plan 

Exhibit B – Task Order No. 10 

Scope of Services - Wastewater Treatment Facility Phase 1 Services 

9.1 Project Management and Coordination 

9.1.1 ENGINEER will provide Administrative Assistance in the form of Project Management and 
Coordination as described in paragraph 3.1.4 as follows: 
9.1.1.1 Task Kick-Off Meeting – ENGINEER shall prepare agenda, minutes and host 

kick-off meeting for scope of services within Task Order No. 10. Kick off 
meeting to coordinate project goals, preferred communications, and schedule 
with the project team.    

9.1.1.2 Work Task Coordination – ENGINEER to provide general project management 
activities, including oversight and coordination of the contract and budget, 
schedule, quality control, and monthly invoice preparation for a 
maximum period of time not to exceed of 760 calendar days. 

9.1.1.3 ENGINEER shall develop a formal Request for Information (RFI) Log that 
communicates data request to and from OWNER and ENGINEER.  

9.1.2 OWNER has designated the following person(s) to act as OWNER’S representative with 
respect to the services to be performed under this Task Order as described in paragraph 4.7: 
9.1.2.1 City Administrator: David Cameron 
9.1.2.2 Public Works Director: Andrew Nelson 
9.1.2.3 City Engineer: Garrett Brickner 
9.1.2.4 Wastewater Superintendent: Craig Lusby 

9.2 Data Acquisition 

9.2.1 ENGINEER will Obtain Services of Others with respect to both the Survey and 
Geotechnical scope of work as described in paragraph 3.1.5 as follows: 
9.2.1.1 ENGINEER to subcontract for completion of boundary and topographic survey 

of the OWNER site located at 915 North West Avenue Republic, Missouri. 
Survey will be initiated during the Preliminary Design. 

9.2.1.2 ENGINEER to subcontract for completion of geotechnical investigation 
including geophysical investigation using an MASW (Multi-channel Analysis of 
Surface Waves) seismic survey and eight (8) soil borings to a depth fifty (50) 
feet below existing grade or auger refusal. A geotechnical report will be 
prepared documenting existing soil types and groundwater levels. Laboratory 
tests will be completed to classify soils. The report will contain 
recommendations for construction considerations including dewatering, 
foundation type and depth, backfill materials, and compaction requirements. 
Geotechnical investigation will be initiated during the Preliminary Design. Karst 
features including voids and sink holes have been identified in the vicinity of the 
site. Investigation will lessen the risk of unknown karst features beneath the 
footprint of new structures, but not alleviate all risk. If karst is encountered that 
results in a change of scope related to foundation or structural requirements, 
additional scope, schedule, and fee may be necessary. 

169

Item 17.



 
Page 2 
 

Exhibit B – Task Order No. 10    Wastewater Master Plan 

9.3 Wastewater Treatment Plant Basis of Design Report (Preliminary Design) 
 

Design will include the following from the Wastewater Treatment Plant Technical Memorandum 
(TM) by Burns & McDonnell dated January 14, 2020: 
 

 Headworks:  screening, grit removal, wet weather pumping 
 Secondary Treatment Phase 1:  rehabilitation of Aeration Complex No. 2, expansion of 

selector basin, construction of the fourth final clarifier, and chemical feed 
 Secondary Treatment Phase 2:  rehabilitation of Aeration Complex No. 1 
 Tertiary Filtration:  retrofit existing traveling bridge sand filters with disc filter technology 
 Disinfection: replace existing medium pressure ultraviolet disinfection with high pressure 

low output technology in existing chlorine contact basins 
 Solids Handling:  addition of a fourth aerobic digester and sludge dewatering facility 

adjacent to new Administration Building 
 Administration Building: include control room, meeting/break room, restroom, shower, 

laundry, office, storage, electrical room, process area, and covered dumpster area  
 
Following completion of improvements, Wastewater Treatment Plant capacity will be 4.1 million 
gallons per day (MGD). 
 
All quantities of equipment, redundancy, and treatment capacity shall be per the TM. Design shall 
include all ancillary systems and structures necessary for proper functioning of the improvements. 
 
ENGINEER will coordinate and participate in up to four (4) wastewater treatment plant site visits to 
gather information on proposed equipment and discuss operations.  Maximum hours for plant site 
visits will not exceed forty eight (48) hours. 
 
9.3.1 Upon approval of the Facility Plan (Wastewater Treatment Plant Evaluation) by the 

Missouri Department of Natural Resources (MDNR) and the OWNER, ENGINEER will 
proceed with Preliminary Design Services as described in Paragraph 2.4 of the Professional 
Services Agreement (Agreement) with the following modifications.  2.4.1 shall have the 
following language added: 
9.3.1.1 Engineering for Preliminary Design Services will include documentation of 

basis of design, codes and standards review, establishing a Contract Drawing 
and specification list for final design and the following engineering discipline 
specific deliverables: 

9.3.1.2 Architectural: basic floor plans, materials of construction, elevation and section 
drawings. This scope of work includes up to three Architectural renderings, as 
listed in paragraph 3.1.5 of the Professional Services Agreement (Agreement). 
Professional renderings and models submitted to OWNER will be provided for 
review purposes throughout the design process. Renderings and models will not 
be provided for construction purposes. 

9.3.1.3 Electrical: coordinate site layout with electrical distribution; develop conceptual 
one-line diagram; prepare preliminary load calculation; prepare preliminary 

170

Item 17.



 
Page 3 
 

Exhibit B – Task Order No. 10    Wastewater Master Plan 

control system architecture; develop preliminary process instrumentation 
diagram (PID) based on process flow diagram; prepare preliminary I/O list; 
establish supply and utilization voltage; size major electrical equipment. 

9.3.1.4 Mechanical: develop U-value calculations and heat load calculations; establish 
required ventilation rates for new buildings; size equipment; provide general 
arrangement of equipment; develop equipment schedule and sequence of 
operation. 

9.3.1.5 Process: document capacity and process design criteria; develop process flow 
diagrams for liquid and solid stream process; include process-level process and 
instrumentation diagrams; establish hydraulic profile; develop general site 
layout and yard piping corridors; draft preliminary control description. 

9.3.1.6 Structural: develop preliminary foundation plans; preliminary framing plans, 
preliminary roof plans. 

9.3.1.7 Civil Site:  establish general location of new facilities; identify laydown areas; 
preliminary grading plan. 

9.3.2 In accordance with 2.4.2 and 2.4.3 of the Professional Services Agreement, an updated 
opinion of probable cost will be provided along with three (3) approval copies of the 
preliminary design documents at the completion of the preliminary design. 

9.3.3 Up to three (3) progress meetings will be held at the OWNER’s facilities during the course 
of the Preliminary Design and will be attended by the Project Manager and one engineer 
from the ENGINEER’s project team. 

 
9.4 Wastewater Treatment Plant Phase 1 (Final) Design 

 
9.4.1 Upon approval of the Wastewater Treatment Plant Basis of Design Report by the OWNER, 

ENGINEER, and Missouri Department of Natural Resources will proceed with Final Design 
Services as described in paragraph 2.5 of the Professional Services Agreement.  Changes 
initiated by the OWNER following approval of the Basis of Design Report may result in 
additional schedule and fee; all changes will be documented by ENGINEER. 

9.4.2 Engineering for Final Design will include development of Contract Drawings in support of 
the Bid Documents as described in paragraph 2.5.1 of the Professional Services Agreement 
or Progressive Design Build as described in paragraph 3.4 of the Professional Services 
Agreement.  The final design will include discipline specific Contract Drawings completed 
to a level adequate to support a Design-Bid-Build or Design Build form of project execution: 
9.4.2.1 Architectural 
9.4.2.2 Electrical 
9.4.2.3 Mechanical 
9.4.2.4 Process 
9.4.2.5 Structural 
9.4.2.6 Civil 

9.4.3 In accordance with 2.5.3 and 2.5.4 of the Professional Services Agreement, an updated 
opinion of probable cost will be provided along with three (3) approval copies of the 
Contract Drawings. 

171

Item 17.



 
Page 4 
 

Exhibit B – Task Order No. 10    Wastewater Master Plan 

9.4.4 Up to three (3) progress meetings will be held at the OWNER’s facilities during the course 
of the Final Design and will be attended by the Project Manager and one engineer from the 
ENGINEER’s project team. 
 

9.5 State Revolving Loan Fund (SRF) Fund and Permitting Support 
 

9.5.1 ENGINEER will provide Grant and Loan Assistance as described in paragraph 3.1.1 of the 
Professional Services Agreement as follows (all permit fees will be paid by OWNER): 
9.5.1.1 Assist with completion of the Clean Water State Revolving Loan Fund (SRLF) 

Application Form (MO 780-1951).  
9.5.1.1.1 Assist with completion of Parts 1-12 with support from the 

OWNER as required. 
9.5.1.1.2 Assist with provision of “Energy Conservation Plan” in part 13. The 

deliverable with will be a technical memorandum addressing energy 
conservation aspects of the project. 

9.5.1.1.3 Assist with provision of “Fiscal Sustainability Plan” in Part 3 and 
further detailed in 9.2.2 of this scope of work. 

9.5.1.1.4 Assist with completion of the “Green Project Reserve (MO 780-
2530)” form with support from the OWNER as required. The 
deliverable will be a technical memorandum addressing green 
elements of the project. 

9.5.2 Provide services associated with completion of the Facilities Plan Submittal Checklist parts 
1 through 7 including the following: 
9.5.2.1 Part 5 - Department of Natural Resources’ State Historic Preservation Office 

(National Historic Preservation Act, Section 106) 
9.5.2.2 Part 5 - Indian Tribes (National Historic Preservation Act, Section 106) 
9.5.2.3 Part 5 - Army Corps of Engineers 
9.5.2.4 Part 5 - Department of Natural Resources, Historic Preservation Office 
9.5.2.5 Part 5 - Department of Conservation 
9.5.2.6 Part 5 - United States Fish and Wildlife 
9.5.2.7 Part 5 - Department of Natural Resources’ Missouri Geological Survey (lagoon 

collapse potential and receiving stream determination) 
9.5.2.8 Part 5 - Federal Assistance Clearinghouse 
9.5.2.9 Part 5 - Department of Natural Resources’ Division of State Parks 
9.5.2.10 Part 6 - Public Meetings for Environmental Information Document per 10 CSR 

20-4.050 (4)(B)2 
9.5.3 Complete the following forms with assistance as necessary from OWNER associated with 

antidegradation review, treatment plant operating permit and construction permit (all permit 
fees will be paid by OWNER): 
9.5.3.1 Submit Antidegradation Review / Summary Request Form (MO 780-2805). 

Following, submit Antidegradation Report and associated Antidegradation 
Summary Path A:  Tier 2 – Non-Degradation Mass Balance Form (MO 780-
2872) or Antidegradation Summary Path B:  Tier 2 – Minimal Degradation 
Form (MO 780-2022).  

172

Item 17.



 
Page 5 
 

Exhibit B – Task Order No. 10    Wastewater Master Plan 

9.5.3.2 Form B2 – Application for Operating Permit for Facilities that Receive 
Primarily Domestic Waste and have a Design Flow More than 100,000 Gallons 
Per Day (MO 780-1805). 

9.5.3.3 Application for Construction Permit – Wastewater Treatment Facility (MO 780-
1289). 

9.5.3.4 Statement of Work Completed (MO 780-2155). 
9.5.4 Provide up to forty (40) hours of technical support pertaining to the City of Republic’s 

Administrative Order on Compliance (AOC) that will take the place of their existing 
Voluntary Compliance Agreement.  The OWNER has retained the services of others 
(Stinson LLP) to provide legal services and negotiate the AOC; ENGINEER will provide 
technical support to Stinson LLP as directed by the OWNER. 

9.5.5 Support will be provided to develop a construction Stormwater Pollution Prevention Pan 
(SWPPP), Notice of Intent (NOI), and Erosion and Sediment Control Plan. A desktop study 
of wetlands threatened and endangered species, and cultural resources will also be provided. 
Support for other permits can be provided as a separate Task Order (if required). Effort for 
the following is specifically excluded from this Task Order: on site wetland surveys and/or 
delineations; floodplain determination, modeling, and/or FEMA map revisions; gas/electric 
utility crossing permitting; dam studies and/or reports; tree surveys and/or reports; and on 
site threatened and endangered species studies and/or reports. Based on the project scope 
and existing site conditions, it is possible that a 401/404 Permit may be required from the 
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers. This will be confirmed during submittal of the sign-off 
request required for the SRF loan application. Effort to obtain a 401/404 Permit can be 
provided as a separate Task Order (if required). 

 
9.6 Wastewater Collection System (CIP #9) Preliminary Design 

 
ENGINEER will provide a preliminary design, as described in Section 2.4, for CIP #9 as identified in 
the Burns & McDonnell report titled “Existing & Future Conditions Assessment” dated January 
2020.  
 
9.6.1 ENGINEER will proceed with Preliminary Design Services as described in Paragraph 2.4 of 

the Professional Services Agreement (Agreement) with the following modifications.  2.4.1 
shall have the following language added: 

9.6.2 The preliminary design will consider the conceptual alignment as shown in the “Existing and 
Future Conditions” assessment to complete an initial review of property ownership and 
available Right-of-Way (ROW) information. The ENGINEER and OWNER will complete an 
on-site field walk for up to three (3) potential lift station locations, gravity sewer and 
forcemain alignments.  

9.6.3 The ENGINEER will prepare and issue three (3) copies of the Pump Station Site Assessment 
Technical Memorandum (TM) to the OWNER for review. This TM will outline the property 
acquisition requirements for the new pump station along with necessary staging and laydown 
areas during construction. Electrical requirements including proximity to 3-phase power 
supply, required easements for running new power lines, and back-up generator options or a 
secondary power feed for the proposed 3.75 MGD pump station will be evaluated. Up to 
three (3)  Pump Station sites may be considered and will include an evaluation of the total 

173

Item 17.



 
Page 6 
 

Exhibit B – Task Order No. 10    Wastewater Master Plan 

tributary land area that could be served by the pump station .An Opinion of Probable 
Construction Costs (OPCC) will be prepared to identify cost differences between each of the 
sites.  ENGINEER will look at cost and non-cost factors and rank the suitability of each site 
with a numerical scoring system to assist the OWNER in selecting a site for the new pump 
station.   

9.6.4 Based on the selected pump station site, the ENGINEER will prepare and issue three (3) 
copies of the Alignment Alternatives Technical Memorandum. This TM will include up to 
three (3) alignment alternatives and will consider the evaluation of approximately 14,600 
lineal feet of proposed 18-inch gravity sewers and 14,900 lineal feet dual 8-inch and 16-inch 
forcemain. ENGINEER will look at cost and non-cost factors and rank the suitability of each 
alignment with a numerical scoring system to assist the OWNER in selecting a site for the 
new pump station.  Alignment alternatives will evaluate constructability, easement and ROW 
requirements, and proposed construction technologies for each of the alternatives considered.  

9.6.5 ENGINEER will Obtain Services of Others with respect to both the Survey and Geotechnical 
scope of work as described in paragraph 3.1.5 of the Professional Services Agreement as 
follows: 
9.6.5.1 ENGINEER to subcontract for completion of aerial orthomosiac imagery and 

survey control for the proposed forcemain and gravity sewer alignment. This 
survey scope will provide information to establish a ground surface model to 
determine constructability concerns and aid in developing vertical profiles for the 
alignment alternatives. Survey services as described herein will be initiated 
during the Preliminary Design. Additional topographic survey will be required 
for preparation of Final Design deliverables.   

9.6.5.2 ENGINEER to subcontract for completion of an exploratory geotechnical 
investigation including one (1) soil borings at up to three (3) proposed pump 
station sites to a depth fifty (50) feet below existing grade or until auger refusal. 
No geotechnical borings or investigations for the forcemain or gravity sewer 
alignments are included in the Preliminary Design.  A geotechnical report will be 
prepared documenting existing soil types and groundwater levels. Laboratory 
tests will be completed to classify soils. Additional geotechnical work will be 
required as part of the final design efforts at a later time.  Geotechnical 
investigation will be initiated during the Preliminary Design. Karst features 
including voids and sink holes have been identified in the vicinity of the site.  

9.6.6 ENGINEER shall prepare and issue three (3) copies of the Preliminary Design Report (PDR) 
following the completion of the Pump Station Site Assessment TM and the Alignment 
Alternatives TM. The PDR will summarize the recommendations and provide overall design 
requirements, site acquisition requirements, constructability concerns and construction 
technologies that are recommended including a revised OPCC for the project including the 
pump station, gravity sewers and forcemains.  
 

9.7 Peak Wet Weather Storage Feasibility Study 
 
9.7.1 ENGINEER will complete a Peak Wet Weather Storage Feasibility Study. This study will be 

prepared in accordance with paragraph 2.2 of the Professional Services Agreement but shall 
include the following additions.  

174

Item 17.



 
Page 7 
 

Exhibit B – Task Order No. 10    Wastewater Master Plan 

9.7.1.1 Site Selection Evaluation: the ENGINEER will complete a review of the existing 
conditions simulation modeling completed as part of the “Existing & Future 
Conditions Assessment” to determine potential peak wet-weather storage 
locations. Site alternatives will consider benefits to reducing the scope of Capital 
Improvement Projects and optimizing the potential for future community growth. 
The ENGNEER will present alternatives for consideration to OWNER for review 
and consideration. OWNER will provide up to three (3) preferred locations for 
evaluation.  

9.7.1.2 Hydraulic Review:  The ENGINEER will proceed with one (1) design storm 
simulation and one (1) long-term extended period simulations to determine 
possible system storage requirements at the one (1) OWNER selected locations.  
Peak wet weather storage will be evaluated against the 5-year, 24-hour design 
storm as well as an extended period simulation to consider the model predicted 
overflow occurrences considering a regional long term rainfall record.  

9.7.2 Planning Level Alternatives Evaluation Workshop: The workshop will be attended by the 
Project Manager and one (1) engineer from the ENGINEER’s project team. 

9.7.2.1 The ENGINEER will prepare a “Planning Level Alternatives Evaluation 
workshop for the OWNER summarizing the results of the hydraulic review and 
discussing general consideration (tank types, pump station configurations, power 
requirements, SCADA, site configurations, etc.). The purpose of the workshop is 
to obtain enough information to develop a conservative footprint for the facility, 
access and construction needs in support of land acquisition and siting 
assessment.  

9.7.2.2 Peak Wet Weather Feasibility Study: The ENGINEER will prepare and issue 
three (3) copies of the Study to the OWNER. The Study will provide an overview 
of the hydraulic results, impacts to existing Capital Improvement Projects, and 
results of the Preliminary Site assessment for the OWNER authorized 
alternatives. The Feasibility Study will not provide survey and geotechnical 
investigations or an Opinion of Probable Construction Costs.   

 
 
Responsibilities of the OWNER:  
 

1. Refer to Section 4 of the Professional Services Agreement. 
 
 

175

Item 17.



Position Classification Hourly
Classification Level Billing Rate

General Office * 5 $64.00

Technician * 6 $81.00

Assistant * 7 $93.00
8 $129.00
9 $151.00

Staff * 10 $175.00
11 $189.00

Senior 12 $213.00
13 $237.00

Associate 14 $245.00
15 $249.00
16 $252.00
17 $257.00

NOTES:

1. Position classifications listed above refer to the firm's internal classification system for employee compensation.
    For example, "Associate", "Senior", etc., refer to such positions as "Associate Engineer", "Senior Architect", etc.

2. For any nonexempt personnel in positions marked with an asterisk (*), overtime will be billed at 1.5 times the hourly 
    labor billing rates shown.

3. Project time spent by corporate officers will be billed at the Level 17 rate plus 25 percent.

4. For outside expenses incurred by Burns & McDonnell, such as authorized travel and subsistence, and for services
    rendered by others such as subcontractors,  the client shall pay the cost to Burns & McDonnell plus 10%. 

5. A charge will be applied at a rate of $9.95 per labor hour for technology usage, software, hardware, printing &
    reprographics, shipping and telecommunications. Specialty items are not included in the technology charge.

6. Monthly invoices will be submitted for payment covering services and expenses during the preceding month.
    Invoices are due upon receipt.  A late payment charge of 1.5% per month will be added to all amounts not paid 
    within 30 days of the invoice date. 

7. The services of contract/agency and/or any personnel of a Burns & McDonnell subsidiary or affiliate shall be billed 
    to Owner according to the rate sheet as if such personnel is a direct employee of Burns & McDonnell.

8. The rates shown above are effective for services through December 31, 2020, and are subject to revision
    thereafter.

Form BMR920

Schedule of Hourly Professional Service Billing Rates

176

Item 17.

jbarnard
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT C



1 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS, RFQ #20-02-CD 

Wastewater Treatment Facility & Collection System  
Final Design Engineering 

 
FOR THE 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 
CITY OF REPUBLIC, MISSOURI 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Garrett Brickner 

Assistant Community 

Development & Public 

Works Director 

204 North Main Street  

Republic, MO 65738 

(417) 732-3400 

 

 

177

Item 17.



2 
 

NOTICE OF REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS 
 

It is the intent of the City of Republic to receive statements of qualifications from professional 
firms/consultants to assist with Wastewater Treatment Facility & Collection System  
Final Design Engineering. The City will score applicants based on qualifications submitted and select a 
single firm to complete the work listed in scope of service.  Any documents submitted in response to this 
RFQ must provide sufficient detail and information to allow a complete evaluation of its merit.  The 
instructions contained herein should be followed for responses to be considered responsive to this RFQ.  
The City reserves the right to cancel this solicitation at any time. 
 
Qualification Submittals must be received by the City of Republic’s City Clerk at 213 North Main 
Republic, MO 65738 in a sealed envelope that is clearly marked, “RFQ #20-02-CD, Wastewater 
Treatment Facility & Collection System Final Design Engineering” no later than 3:30 PM CST Friday, 
July 31, 2020.   As projects are identified in the subject area, the selection team will evaluate and score 
the firms. 
 
The City of Republic reserves the right to reject any and all Qualification Submittals, in whole or in 
part, to waive minor defects in the process, with or without cause, and to accept the Qualification 
Submittal deemed by the City to be in the City’s best interest.  There is no express or implied obligation 
for the City of Republic to reimburse responding firms for any expenses incurred through the 
preparation of responses to this Request for Qualification and no reimbursement will be made.  Each 
selected firm will be required to enter an agreement with the City for professional services which will be 
drafted by the City.  
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Garrett Brickner, Assistant 
Community Development & Public 
Works Director 

Date 

 

Digitally signed by Garrett 
Brickner
Date: 2020.06.30 
09:13:17-05'00'

178

Item 17.



3 
 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 
 

Engineering services related to preparation of final design, environmental documentation and 
clearances, and  construction engineering services for the wastewater improvements outlined 
in the Wastewater Master Plan created by Burns & McDonnell and adopted by the City Council 
of the City of Republic, including; preparation of all plans, specifications, drawings and related 
documents or support necessary for permitting, bidding and construction and final acceptance. 
The selected consultant will also provide support services as needed in coordinating state 
revolving loan fund application, financial planning and sustainability, and participation in public 
outreach meetings associated with state revolving loan fund requirements.   

  

179

Item 17.



4 
 

QUALIFICATIONS/REQUIREMENTS 

 

 (1)  Individual and/or firm is expected to possess adequate organization, facilities, and personnel to 

ensure that services are provided to the City of Republic in a prompt and efficient manner.   

(2)  Provide a description and the history of the individual and/or firm. 

(3)  Provide a description of individual personnel qualifications relevant to this project. 

(4) Firms proximity to and familiarity with the area in which the project is located. 

(5)  Individual and/or firm must be available to the Community Development Department Staff and/or 

Technical Review Team as needed, including email communication, conference calls, and special 

presentations conducted in-person or by conference calls as directed by the Community Development 

Director or their designee. 

(6)  Provide recent experience from the last ten (10) years demonstrating current capacity, familiarity, 

and expertise in best practices.  Experience that is similar in nature to the Scope of Services will be most 

useful. 

 (7)  Provide three (3) references for which the individual and/or firm has performed services within the 

past two (2) years that are similar in nature to the Scope of Services. 

(8)  Submissions should identify these and other qualifications, as well as a proposed Fee Schedule. 

 

The City of Republic is an Equal Opportunity Employer and invites the submission of proposals from 

Women and Minority Business Enterprises. 

SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS 
 

Qualification Submittals should be in the format stated below 

• One (1) Original Submission consisting of: 

o Title Page: Name of individual/firm, address, telephone number, name of contact 

person, email of contact person, and the date of the submission. 

o Transmittal Letter:  Addressed letter including a subject label containing the Services for 

which qualifications have been submitted and a statement of the contents of the 

Qualification Submittal with timestamp. 

o Qualifications:  Include the requirements as listed in Qualification/Requirements 

o References:  Include references as listed in Qualification/Requirements 

o Sample Documents:  Applicants are encouraged to include examples of previous work 

that bears similarity to that of the Scope of Services 

180

Item 17.



5 
 

SELECTION 

 
All Qualification Submittals will be evaluated with respect to the completeness of the information 
provided, support for all claims made, and the overall approach taken. The following criteria shall be 
utilized in the evaluation of Qualification Submittals, in order of no importance: Firm Qualifications; 
Experience with Similar Projects; Reports from References. 
 

181

Item 17.



Complete or In-

Process Engineering Fee Subconsultant Fee A
u

g-
2

0

Se
p

-2
0

Plan Project  

Sanitary Sewer Master Plan (Engineering Report)  

Treatment Facility Master Plan (Engineering Report)  

Project Management, Meetings, Project Status Rpts 68,500.00$            2,740$        

Environmental Permitting 31,000.00$            10,330$      

Antidegradation Report 23,000.00$            12,000.00$            5,000$        

AOC Support 5,500.00$              790$           

Update Operating Permit for Blending 5,000.00$              710$           

CIP 9 Preliminary Design 76,000.00$            50,000.00$            21,000$      

Wet Weather Storage - Feasibility 58,000.00$            

Voter Approval of Bonds

Apply for SRF Funding for Project

Submit SRF Application 14,000.00$            

Re-apply for SRF for Grant Eligibility

Project Placed on Intended Use Plan

Survey Property 27,500.00$            

Geotechnical Investigation 102,500.00$          

Basis of Design Report (Preliminary Design) 179,500.00$          

Provide Energy Conservation Plan 7,000.00$              

Provide Green Project Reserve Plan 7,000.00$              

Clean Water Commission Approval  

Project Financial Review  

Provide Financial History  

Rate Analysis Support

Demonstrate User Rate/Revenue is Adequate

Provide Fiscal Sustainability Plan 7,000.00$              

Project Technical Review  

Environmental & Cultural Review  

MDNR Issue Finding of No Significant Impact or CatEx

Phase 1 (Final) Design 1,704,000.00$      

182

Item 17.



MDNR Drawing Review

MDNR Issue Construction Permit or Approval

Solicit Bids & Submit Recommendation of Award

Issue Bonds

Close on SRF Loan

Execute Contracts & Begin Construction

Construction Phase

Project Closeout

Submit Statement of Work Complete

 

 2,175,000$            202,500$               40,570$      

 

Critical Dates 2020 total

Mar-21 Initial Application for SRF

Apr-21 Voter Approval of Bonds

Jul-21 Intended Use Plan - Planning List

Mar-22 Re-apply for SRF

Jul-22 Intended Use Plan - Fundable List

Oct-22 Clean Water Commission Approval of IUP

 

 

183

Item 17.



O
ct

-2
0

N
o

v-
2

0

D
ec

-2
0

Ja
n

-2
1

Fe
b

-2
1

M
ar

-2
1

A
p

r-
2

1

M
ay

-2
1

Ju
n

-2
1

Ju
l-

2
1

A
u

g-
2

1

2,740$        2,740$        2,740$        2,740$        2,740$          2,740$        2,740$        2,740$        2,740$        2,740$        2,740$        

10,330$      10,340$      

5,000$        5,000$        5,000$        5,000$        5,000$          5,000$        

790$           790$           790$           790$           790$             760$           

710$           710$           710$           710$           710$             740$           

21,000$      21,000$      21,000$      21,000$      21,000$        

11,600$      11,600$      11,600$        11,600$      11,600$      

14,000$       

  

13,750$      13,750$      

51,250$      51,250$      

25,643$      25,643$      25,643$      25,643$        25,643$      25,643$      25,643$      

2,330$        2,330$        2,340$        

2,330$        2,330$        2,340$        

 

    

2,330$        2,330$        2,340$        

   

   

142,000$    

184

Item 17.



54,320$      131,223$    118,733$    67,483$      67,483$        60,483$      39,983$      35,373$      9,730$        9,760$        144,740$    

344,846$    2021 total 1,013,995$  

185

Item 17.



Se
p

-2
1

O
ct

-2
1

N
o

v-
2

1

D
ec

-2
1

Ja
n

-2
2

Fe
b

-2
2

M
ar

-2
2

A
p

r-
2

2

M
ay

-2
2

Ju
n

-2
2

Ju
l-

2
2

2,740$        2,740$        2,740$        2,740$        2,740$        2,740$          2,740$        2,740$        2,740$        2,740$        2,740$        

 

142,000$    142,000$    142,000$    142,000$    142,000$    142,000$      142,000$    142,000$    142,000$    142,000$    142,000$    

186

Item 17.



144,740$    144,740$    144,740$    144,740$    144,740$    144,740$      144,740$    144,740$    144,740$    144,740$    144,740$    

2022 total 1,018,660$  

187

Item 17.



A
u

g-
2

2

Se
p

-2
2

O
ct

-2
2

N
o

v-
2

2

D
ec

-2
2

Ja
n

-2
3

Fe
b

-2
3

M
ar

-2
3

A
p

r-
2

3

M
ay

-2
3

Ju
n

-2
3

2,740$        2,740$        

188

Item 17.



   

   

 

 

     

2,740$        2,740$        TBD TBD TBD TBD TBD TBD TBD TBD TBD

189

Item 17.



Ju
l-

2
3

A
u

g-
2

3

Se
p

-2
3

O
ct

-2
3

N
o

v-
2

3

D
ec

-2
3

Ja
n

-2
4

Fe
b

-2
4

M
ar

-2
4

A
p

r-
2

4

M
ay

-2
4

Ju
n

-2
4

190

Item 17.



            

TBD TBD TBD TBD

191

Item 17.



Ju
l-

2
4

A
u

g-
2

4

Se
p

-2
4

192

Item 17.



  

 

193

Item 17.



Complete Engineering Fee

Plan Project  

Sanitary Sewer Master Plan (Engineering Report)  

Treatment Facility Master Plan (Engineering Report)  

Project Management, Meetings, Project Status Rpts 68,000.00$            

Environmental Permitting 31,000.00$            

Antidegradation Report 23,000.00$            

AOC Support

Update Operating Permit for Blending

CIP 9 Preliminary Design 76,000.00$            

Wet Weather Storage - Feasibility 58,000.00$            

Pass Bonds

Apply for SRF Funding for Project

Submit SRF Application 14,000.00$            

Project Placed on Intended Use Plan

Survey Property

Geotechnical Investigation

Basis of Design Report (Preliminary Design) 177,500.00$          

Provide Energy Conservation Plan 7,000.00$              

Provide Green Project Reserve Plan 7,000.00$              

WEFTEC Trip to See Equipment 13,500.00$            

Project Financial Review

Provide Financial History 

Rate Analysis Support 15,000.00$            

Demonstrate User Rate/Revenue is Adequate 5,000.00$              

Provide Fiscal Sustainability Plan 7,000.00$              

Project Technical Review

Environmental & Cultural Review

MDNR Issue Finding of No Significant Impact or CatEx

Phase 1 (Final) Design 1,700,000.00$      

MDNR Issue Construction Permit or Approval

Solicit Bids & Submit Recommendation of Award

Close on SRF Loan

Execute Contracts & Begin Construction

Construction Phase

Project Closeout

Submit Statement of Work Complete

 

 2,202,000$            

 

 

 

 

 

194

Item 17.



 

 

 

 

 

195

Item 17.



Subconsultant Fee Ju
n

-2
0

Ju
l-

2
0

A
u

g-
2

0

Se
p

-2
0

O
ct

-2
0

N
o

v-
2

0

D
ec

-2
0

4,860$        4,860$        4,860$        4,860$        4,860$        4,860$        

10,330$      10,330$      10,340$      

12,000.00$            5,000$        5,000$        5,000$        5,000$        5,000$        5,000$        

5,500.00$              790$           790$           790$           790$           790$           790$           

5,000.00$              710$           710$           710$           710$           710$           710$           

50,000.00$            18,000$      18,000$      18,000$      18,000$      

11,600$      11,600$      11,600$      11,600$      11,600$      

 

14,000$      

27,500.00$            27,500$      

102,500.00$          51,250$      51,250$      

25,360$      25,360$      25,360$      25,360$      25,360$      25,360$      

2,330$        2,330$        

2,330$        2,330$        

13,500$      

  

     

3,750$        3,750$        3,750$        3,750$        

1,250$        1,250$        1,250$        1,250$        

3,500$        

 

    

   

202,500$               151,400$    114,900$    81,660$      71,320$      89,480$      62,880$      

196

Item 17.



197

Item 17.



Ja
n

-2
1

Fe
b

-2
1

M
ar

-2
1

A
p

r-
2

1

M
ay

-2
1

Ju
n

-2
1

Ju
l-

2
1

A
u

g-
2

1

4,860$        4,860$        4,860$        4,860$        4,860$        4,860$        4,860$        4,820$        

5,000$        

760$           

740$           

18,000$      18,000$      18,000$      

  

  

25,340$      

2,340$        

2,340$        

3,500$         

242,860$    242,860$    242,860$    242,860$    242,860$    242,860$    242,840$    

62,880$      265,720$    265,720$    247,720$    247,720$    247,720$    247,720$    247,660$    

198

Item 17.



199

Item 17.



Se
p

-2
1

O
ct

-2
1

N
o

v-
2

1

D
ec

-2
1

Ja
n

-2
2

Fe
b

-2
2

M
ar

-2
2

A
p

r-
2

2
   

   

 

 

    

TBD TBD TBD TBD TBD TBD TBD TBD

200

Item 17.



201

Item 17.



M
ay

-2
2

Ju
n

-2
2

Ju
l-

2
2

A
u

g-
2

2

Se
p

-2
2

O
ct

-2
2

N
o

v-
2

2

D
ec

-2
2

        

TBD TBD TBD TBD TBD TBD TBD TBD

202

Item 17.



203

Item 17.



Ja
n

-2
3

Fe
b

-2
3

M
ar

-2
3

A
p

r-
2

3

M
ay

-2
3

Ju
n

-2
3

Ju
l-

2
3

A
u

g-
2

3

       

 

TBD TBD TBD TBD TBD TBD TBD TBD

204

Item 17.



 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM ANALYSIS 
 

Project/Issue Name: 20-R-32 A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Republic, 
Missouri, Appointing Authorized Signers with Bank of Missouri. 

Submitted By: Debbie Parks 

Date: August 25, 2020 
 

 

Issue Statement 

To change the signers on the physical checks of the City of Republic. 

 

Discussion and/or Analysis 

The City of Republic has two check signers on the physical checks.  There is one backup check signer in 

the case one is unavailable.  Mayor Jeff Ussery was one of the check signers.  The City is proposing to 

replace Jeff Ussery with Councilmember Garry Wilson.  The three check signers on the Bank of Missouri 

account will be Mayor Matt Russell, Councilmember Garry Wilson, and Finance Director Debbie Parks. 

 

Recommended Action 

Staff is requesting the recommended check signers for the City of Republic checks. 

205

Item 18.



RESOLUTION NO. 20-R-32  Page 1 of 2 

RESOLUTION NO. 20-R-32

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF REPUBLIC, MISSOURI, 
APPOINTING AUTHORIZED SIGNERS WITH BANK OF MISSOURI

WHEREAS, the City of Republic, Missouri, (herein called the “City” or “Republic”) is a 
municipal corporation and Charter City located in Greene County, Missouri, being duly created, 
organized, and existing under the laws of the State of Missouri; and 

WHEREAS, the City has contracted with Bank of Missouri for banking services, and in 
connection with such banking services, it is necessary to designate individuals and the number 
of individuals to act on behalf of the City for such purposes; and 

WHEREAS, the City has previously authorized the Mayor along with other City officials 
to perform such duties on behalf of the City; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council may amend the authorized signer or the number of required 
authorized signers as necessary, or both.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
REPUBLIC, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. That Bank of Missouri is hereby requested, authorized, and directed to honor 
checks, drafts, or other orders of payment of money drawn in City’s name, 
including those payable to the individual order of any person or persons 
whose name or names appear thereon as signer or signers thereof, when 
bearing or purporting to bear the signatures of two of the following: 

Matt Russell  Mayor 
Garry Wilson Councilmember 
Debbie Parks Director of Finance 

Section 2. This Resolution supersedes all previous resolutions pertaining to the 
authorized signers at Bank of Missouri. 

Section 3. This Resolution shall become effective on and after the date of passage and 
approval as provided by law. 

PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 
Republic, Missouri, this______ day of ________________ 2020.   

Matt Russell, Mayor 
Attest: 

Laura Burbridge, City Clerk 

206

Item 18.



RESOLUTION NO. 20-R-32 

RESOLUTION NO. 20-R-32  Page 2 of 2 

Approved as to Form:_________________________________________, Scott Ison, City Attorney  

Final Passage and Vote:  ______________________________________________________________ 

207

Item 18.


	Top
	1.	Minutes
	City Council Meeting Minutes 8-18-20

	2.	Records
	Record Destruction Request Form

	3.	corrected numbers
	City Clerk Letterhead

	4.	UB adjustments
	UB adjustments

	5.	2nd reading of REZN 20-006 317 South Main Street
	REZN 20-006 Council Report
	2020-08-18 - Ordinance - Rezone - 317 S Main PACKET
	Zoning Map
	Vicinity Map
	FLU Map
	&#39;C-1&#39;L~1
	REZN 20-006 Findings of Fact

	6.	2nd Reading of VACA 20-002 HOA ROW Vacation
	VACA 20-002 Council Report
	2020-08-18 - Ordinance - Vacation ROW HOA PACKET
	HOA Exhibit A Sealed
	HOA Exhibit B Sealed
	Vicinity Map
	VACA 20-002 Findings of Fact

	7.	2nd reading of VACA 20-003 Carnahan ROW Vacation
	VACA 20-003 Council Report
	2020-08-18 - Ordinance - Vacation ROW Road Convoy of Hope PACKET
	Vicinity Map (updated)
	Exhibit A
	VACA 20-003 Findings of Fact

	8.	2nd reading of INFR 20-004 The Lakes at Shuyler Ridge Phase 3 Developers Agreement
	Developers Agreement Council Staff Report
	2020-08-18 - Ordinance - Infrastructure Development Agreement Shuyler Ridge PACKET
	SHUYLE~1

	9.	2nd reading of SUBD-MJR 20-003 Monte Cristo 9 Final Plat
	SUBD-MJR 20-003 Final Plat Council Report
	2020-08-18 - Ordinance - Monte Cristo Phase 9 PACKET
	Vicinity Map
	Monte Cristo PH.9 Final Plat 7-30-20

	10.	Public Hearing of Tax Levy
	ITEM-Staff-9de9b1f4f5134d68a80ec7a583cc721c (8)

	11.	2nd reading of Tax Levy
	Property Tax Levy Exhibit
	2020-08-18 - Ordinance - Property tax rate setting PACKET
	City of Republic
	City, Republic 2020 Pro Forma

	12.	2nd reading of Repeal motorcycle helmet ordinance
	2020-08-18 - Exhibit - Repeal Motorcycle Helmet
	2020-08-18 - Ordinance - Repeal Motorcycle Helmet PACKET

	13.	2nd reading of Drury Lane Road & Waterline Extension
	Garton-Developers agreement Exhibit
	2020-08-18 - Ordinance - Development Agreement Garton Phase 2 PACKET
	2020-08-07 - Development Agreement - Garton Phase 2
	Drury Lane Exhibit &amp; Quantities wo siteplan GB Mark up flattened
	Garton Buisness Park outlined Survey
	Sealed Agreement

	14.	Shuyler Creek Trail Supplemental Agreement
	Exhibit for Shuyler Creek Trail Supplemental Agreement
	2020-08-25 - Ordinance - MoDOT Trails Grant STP WIlson Creek AMENDED PACKET
	Republic Supplemental

	15.	Convoy of Hope - Developers Agreement for Water
	COH-Developers agreement Exhibit
	2020-08-25 - Ordinance - Convoy of Hope Development Agreement PACKET
	Waterline GB Mark up
	2020-08-21 - Convoy of Hope Water Main Extension Developer Agreement

	16.	Police Radio Purchase
	2020 Portable Radios purchase
	2020-08-25 - Resolution - Police Radio Purchase PACKET
	NRoute
	2020-06-15 - IFB - Police Radios

	17.	Award - WWTP Final Design
	Exhibit for WWTP Final Design
	2020-08-25 - Resolution - Select Burns and McDonnell Task Order 10 PACKET
	20200814_Task Order 10 Compiled
	Republic_RFQ - WWTP Final Design  Collection System Engineering
	Task Order 10_ Schedule Breakdown

	18.	Check signer
	Check Signers Exhibit
	2020-08-18 - Resolution - Check check  signatures to Bank of Missouri PACKET

	Bottom

